
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 14, 2023 - 05:30 PM
CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR.
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539

AGENDAAGENDA
1. Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Certification of Public Notice

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest

4. Meeting Procedures

 The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission:

 A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda as each item is
introduced.

 B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.

 C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the
Commission on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.

 D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5
minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and
maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to
be appropriate.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

A. If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request
beginning at 9:00 A.M. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to
PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) calling the Planning & Zoning
Department at 956-388-8202. All request should include your name, address, and
telephone number. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following this procedure.



6. MINUTES

A. Consider Approval of the Minutes for January 10, 2022

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

 A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to
Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 15.25 acre tract of land being a
part or portion of Lot 15, Section 270, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey
Subdivision, proposed Oakview Center Subdivision, located at 2300 South Interstate
Highway 69C, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. on behalf of
Red Rock Real Estate Development Group, LTD

   
    
 B. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to

Residential, Primary (RP) District, being 8.555 acres out of Lot 9, Section 233,
Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, proposed Oak Hill at
Villanueva Estates Phase 2 Subdivision, located at 1201 North Hoehn Road, as
requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Villanueva Properties & Investments,
LLC

   
    
 C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to

Residential, Primary (RP) District, being 10.00 acres out of Lot 10, Section 233,
Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, proposed Oak Hill at
Villanueva Estates Phase 1 Subdivision, located at 1200 North Depot Road, as
requested Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Villanueva Properties & Investments,
LLC

   
    

8. SUBDIVISIONS (VARIANCES)

A. Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section
5.203(A) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width & Right-of-Way width for RICDEZ
Subdivision, being a 5.0 acre tract out of land out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-
Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 5201 East Mile 17
North (Chapin St), as requested by Sames Engineering, on behalf of Ricardo
Resendez.

9. CONSENT AGENDA

 A. Consider the Preliminary Staff Review for Gem Estates Subdivision, being a 26.35-
acre tract out of Lot 3, Block 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey
Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas located at 3100 W. Schunior Road as requested
by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

   
    
 B. Consider the Preliminary Staff Review for Ebony Winds Subdivision, being a 66.30-

acre tract out of Share “C” Plat of the original Share No. 5, Las Mestenas Grant
Subdivision, out of J.M. De La Vinus Heirs, Hidalgo County, Texas located at 8501
East Mile 22 ½ Road as requested by Rio Delta Engineering, Inc.

   
    



 C. Consider the Final Plat approval of Oak Hill At Villanueva Estates Phase I being a
10.002 acre tract of land out of Lot 10, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway
Subdivision, located at 1900 East Depot Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

   
    
 D. Consider the Final Plat approval of Monarca Estates Subdivision, being a 37.576

acre tract of land out of Lots 16, Block 53, Alamo Land & Sugar Company
Subdivision, located at 6001 East Owassa Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt,
Inc.

   
    
 E. Consider the Final Plat approval of Sol Alegre Subdivision, being a 24.85 – acre tract

of land out of Lots 3, 4, 5, & 6, Santa Cruz Gardens Subdivision Unit #2, located at
1000 East Ramseyer Road as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

   
    

10. OTHER BUSINESS

A. Discussion on Upcoming Proposed UDC Revisions

11. INFORMATION ONLY

A. Attendance Roster

12. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West
University Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public after regular
working hours, at 5:00 P.M. on Friday February 10, 2023 .

 
  

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant  
 

NOTICE
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

 JANUARY 10, 2023 - 5:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR. 

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

 

PRESENT:                                                                                                    ABSENT: 

VICE CHAIRPERSON- JORGE SOTELO                                CHAIRPERSON: JOE OCHOA 

COMMISSION MEMBERS:   

JORGE GONZALEZ                                                                     ELIAS LONGORIA, JR.     

RENE OLIVARES 

VICTOR DANIEC  

RUBY CASAS 

 

 

MINUTES 
  

1.  Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum  

 
A.  Prayer – Prayer was announced by Commission Member Ruby Casas 

 
B.  Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

2.  Certification of Public Notice JAIME AYALA- JANUARY 6, 2022 AT 4:45P.M. 

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 

4. Meeting Procedures 

  The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

  A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 

  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 



  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Commission 

on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5 Minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and 

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to be 

appropriate. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request beginning at 

9:00 a.m. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to Publichearing@cityofedinburg.com or 

(b) calling the planning & zoning Department at 956-388-8202. All request should include your 

name, address, andTelephone number. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following this 

procedure. 

6. MINUTES 

 
A.  Consider approval of the Minutes for the December 13, 2022 Regular Meeting  

    
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC AND 

SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER RUBY CASAS TO APPROVE. 

MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

7.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

  A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being 3.09 acres out of Lot 12, Section 239, Texas-

Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 2728 North Jackson Road, 

as requested by Nehemias Cantú on behalf of Gloria Cantú 

 

 

COMMISSION MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ JOINED THE MEETING DURING 

THE PRESENTATION. 

 

THERE WAS NO ONE PRESENT IN OPPOSITION OR IN FAVOR FOR THIS 

REZONING REQUEST.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RUBY CASAS AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

JORGE GONZALEZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 5-0. 

 

 B. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Commercial, 

General (CG) District, being 1.42 acres out of Lot 15, Section 276, Texas-Mexican 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48509


Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 710 South McColl Road, as requested 

by Ivan Garcia on behalf of GAC-YRC, LTD 

 

PROJECT ENGINEER IVAN GARCIA WAS PRESENT AND STATED THAT 

THE PLAN WAS TO MAKE A PLAZA FOR OFFICE RETAIL.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER JORGE GONZALEZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

RENE OLIVAREZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 5-0. 

 

 C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being 7.92 acres out of Lot 15, Section 276, Texas-

Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 710 South McColl Road, as 

requested by Ivan Garcia on behalf of GAC-YRC, LTD 

 

THE BOARD STATED THEY WERE CONCERNED WITH CHANGING THE 

ZONE BECAUSE THE UDC IS NOT UPDATED WITH THE TOWNHOME 

CATEGORY. PROJECT ENGINEER IVAN GARCIA WAS PRESENT AND 

EXPLAINED THAT THEIR SCHEDULE WOULD NOT BE AFFECTED IF THE 

BOARD MADE THE DECISION TO HOLD ON UNTIL THE TOWNHOME 

CATEGORY WAS UPDATED IN THE UDC. DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND 

ZONING JAIME ACEVEDO STATED THAT IT MIGHT BE BEST TO TAKE NO 

ACTION ON THE ITEM TO GIVE AN OPPORTUNITY TO THE APPLICANT 

TO COME BACK WHEN THE UPDATE WAS MADE.  

 

BEING NO DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

VICTOR DANIEC TO APPROVE AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RUBY CASAS TO TAKE NO ACTION, MOTION WAS CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 5-0. 

 

8. SUBDIVISION (VARIANCES) 

 A.  Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 5.210-1 Water Supply 

Standards for GTO Subdivision, being a 6.939 acres tract of land out of the east half of Lot 

1, Block 62, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 7760 East Texas 

Road, as requested by Pablo Soto, Jr. P.E. on behalf of Sergio Garcia Padilla. 

 

DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND ZONING EXPLAINED THAT THERE WAS 

NO LONGER A NEED FOR A VARIANCE FOR THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

VICTOR DANIEC AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER RUBY 

CASSAS TO TAKE NO ACTION. MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 5-0. 

 
 B. Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 5.203(A) 

Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width & Right-of-Way Width for Ricdez Subdivision, 



being a 5.0 acre tract out of land out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 5201 East Mile 17 North (Chapin Street), as 

requested by SAMES Engineering, on behalf of Ricardo Resendez. 

 

MR. RICARDO RESENDEZ WAS PRESENT AND ADDRESSED THE BOARD. 

THERE WAS DISCUSSION REGARDING SIDEWALKS.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RUBY CASAS AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

VICTOR DANIEC TO DENY THE VARIANCE REQUEST. MOTION WAS 

CARRIED WITH A VOTE OF 4-1. 

 

9. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

  A. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of RBR Subdivision No. 5 Subdivision, being a 

50.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 4, Block 61, Alamo Land & Sugar Company’s 

Subdivision, located at 7300 East Texas Road, as requested by S2 Engineering. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, 9F, 9G, 9H, 9I, 9K, 9L, AND 9M WERE VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/CASAS 5-0 

 

 B. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Oasis Subdivision, being a 3.498 acre tract of 

land out of Lot 1, Block 2, Steele & Perishing Subdivision, located at 2610 West Canton 

Road, as requested by HLG Plan Review Services 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, 9F, 9G, 9H, 9I, 9K, 9L, AND 9M WERE VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/CASAS 5-0 

 

 C. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Oakview Center Subdivision, being a 28.35 

acre tract of land out of Lots 1, 2, & 3, Poco Bueno, and Lot 15, Section 270, Texas-

Mexican Railway Company’s Survey’s Subdivision, located at 2300 South I-69C, as 

requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, 9F, 9G, 9H, 9I, 9K, 9L, AND 9M WERE VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/CASAS 5-0 

 

 



 D. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Ice House Subdivision, being an 8.73 acre tract 

of land out of Lot F, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 707 West Monte Cristo 

Road, as requested by SAMES Engineering. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, 9F, 9G, 9H, 9I, 9K, 9L, AND 9M WERE VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/CASAS 5-0 

 

 E. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Santa Cruz Section I, Phase V Subdivision, 

being a 4.906 acre tract of land out of Lot 1, La Sienna Development Subdivision, located 

at 1891 Burns Boulevard, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, 9F, 9G, 9H, 9I, 9K, 9L, AND 9M WERE VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/CASAS 5-0 

 

 F. Consider the Final Plat approval of Woodlands Estates Subdivision, being a 31.12 acre 

tract of land out of Lot 14, Section 237 Texas-Mexican Railway Company Survey 

Subdivision, located at 1001 North McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, 9F, 9G, 9H, 9I, 9K, 9L, AND 9M WERE VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/CASAS 5-0 

 

 G. Consider the Final Plat approval of S.H. Mount Estates Subdivision, being an 8.740 acres 

tract of land out of Lot 18 Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 817 East Wisconsin Road, 

as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, 9F, 9G, 9H, 9I, 9K, 9L, AND 9M WERE VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/CASAS 5-0 

 

 H. Consider the Final Plat approval of Russell Village Subdivision, being a 16.475 acre tract 

of land out of Lot 16, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway Subdivision, located at 1900 

East Depot Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, 9F, 9G, 9H, 9I, 9K, 9L, AND 9M WERE VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/CASAS 5-0 

 



 I. Consider the Final Plat approval of Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase 1, being a 10.002 

acre tract of land out of Lot 10, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway Subdivision, located 

at 1900 East Depot Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, 9F, 9G, 9H, 9I, 9K, 9L, AND 9M WERE VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/CASAS 5-0 

 

 J. Consider the Final Plat approval of Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase 2, being a 13.56 

acre tract of land out of Lot 9, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway Subdivision, located 

at 1201 North Hoehn Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

 

THIS ITEM WAS REMOVED FROM THE AGENDA, NO ACTION WAS TAKEN. 

 K. Consider the Final Plat approval of Highland Heights Subdivision, being a 26.80 acre tract 

of land out of Lot 14, Block 1, John Closner et al Subdivision, located at 4700 Raul 

Longoria Road, as requested by SAMES Engineering. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, 9F, 9G, 9H, 9I, 9K, 9L, AND 9M WERE VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/CASAS 5-0 

 

 L. Consider the Final Plat approval of University Village on 10th Subdivision, being a 34.56 

acre tract of land out of Lots 1, 2, & 3, Lomas Y Lagos Subdivision, located at 420 South 

Street Highway 336 (North 10th Street), as requested by Rio Delta Engineering. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, 9F, 9G, 9H, 9I, 9K, 9L, AND 9M WERE VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/CASAS 5-0 

 

 M. Consider the Final Plat of Ricdez Estates Subdivision, being a 5.0 acre tract out of land out 

of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 

5201 East Mile 17 North (Chapin Street), as requested by SAMES Engineering. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, 9F, 9G, 9H, 9I, 9K, 9L, AND 9M WERE VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/CASAS 5-0 

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS 



12. INFORMATION ONLY 

 
A.  Attendance Roster 

 

13.  ADJOURNMENT  

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, 

V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West University 

Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public during regular working hours, at 5:00 

P.M. on Friday, January 6, 2022. 

  

  Claudia Mariscal   

  Claudia Mariscal, Planning Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  

  

NOTICE 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO MAY 

NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING IMPAIRED ARE 

REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY 

MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48629


   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

February 14, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 15.25 acre tract of land being a part or portion of Lot 15, 

Section 270, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, proposed Oakview Center 

Subdivision, located at 2300 South Interstate Highway 69C, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley 

& Associates, Inc. on behalf of Red Rock Real Estate Development Group, LTD 

 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located approximately 300 ft. east of the South Interstate Highway 69C Frontage 

Road, approximately 400 ft. south of East Iowa Road. The total area proposed for rezoning is 15.25 

acres and is currently vacant. The requested zoning designation is the highest density residential 

district and allows for single-and multifamily uses on the subject property. The proposed use is for 

a multifamily development at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Commercial, General (CG) District.  Adjacent zoning is 

Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) Districts to the north, 

Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Primary (RP) Districts to the south, Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District to the east, and Commercial, General (CG) District to the 

west. The future land use designation is for Industrial Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on December 12, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that the reason for the zone change is for a proposed multifamily subdivision. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 58 neighboring property owners on Friday, February 

3, 2023, and had received no comments in favor and one against this request at the time this report 

was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on February 15, 

2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning and land use.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent land uses. Multifamily zoning and land uses exist 

adjacent to the subject property. The location is in a transitional zone between commercial and 

residential uses. The commercial zone along the Interstate Highway 69C frontage road will act as 

a buffer between the proposed residential uses and the high-speed expressway traffic. 

 
Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning 



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 2/14/2023 

CITY COUNCIL –3/07/2023 

DATE PREPARED – 2/06/2023 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: Red Rock Real Estate Development Group, LTD 

 

AGENT: Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 

 

LEGAL: A 15.25 acre tract of land being a part or portion of Lot 15, Section 

270, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 2300 South Interstate Highway 69C 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 15.25 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Commercial, General (CG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Multifamily 

and Urban (RM) 

 South – Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Primary (RP) 

 East – Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) 

 West – Commercial, General (CG) 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Industrial 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Commercial, General (CG) District to Residential, Multifamily and 

Urban (RM) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

RED ROCK REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LTD 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community is mixed, with light industrial, 

commercial, multifamily, and single-family uses adjacent. 

2. The proposed multifamily use is generally compatible with the adjacent uses. 

3. Similar multifamily developments exist to the north and east of the project location. 

4. A commercial zone of approximately 300 ft. will remain between the proposed 

multifamily use and the I-69C Frontage Road. 

5. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent land uses and zoning to this 

location. The proposed use should not present a conflict with existing and expected future uses. 

Multifamily residential is appropriate for a transitional zone between uses such as this one.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 58 neighboring property owners on Friday, February 

3, 2023, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on February 15, 2023. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



2

11

2

9

13

810

1

2

68
67
66

89

7675

90

11
10
9
813141516

1011 1

22

7

8
7
6
5
4

23

13
14

64
63

9

25

29
27

62

60

78

8891

73

93

70

27

26

2345

7

25 24

33

2

21
2217

3433323130

59
58
57

7271

94

4

9

2 20

69

24

3528

26

61

87

7774

92

36 37

8
31

10

12 17 19 21

68

23

532

30

911

18 20

79

6 13

10

3

16
15

11

18

29
28

93
92

144
145
146

94

87

147

89

138140

142

137

91
141

90

148

55
46
45
44
43

1

35
42

47

32

50

38
34

3027
26

2

51

39

25

31

1

0

6
543

46

13
12

4

25

8

182

77

75

53

51

44
14

1

9

7

2

76

52

45

80

79
78 11

10

4356
55
54

24

5

1

6

2

1

1

2

1

3

5

111111

4

1

32

49

32
3141

179

164
163
162
161

207209

200 202
167

165

160

158

151

223

232 234

225227

215

8

7

3837

16

291292 293

358

337
336
335

275
274
273
272

260

259150

183

219

204 206

243 245

175

41 47

3

43

249

49

18
17

50

9 8 7

4243

343331

4647

30

41

3635

585755

12 11 10

6059

28
27
26

29

4822
21
20
19

16 15 14 13

545352

36 35

322

310

320

363 361

339

332

271
270
269
268
267

168

166

159

157

173
172

1

184

281

312

327

344
266
265
264

4445

32

39

235

221

20

56

1 4

4

3
1

31 30

169

156

5

211213

12 11 10 9

189

254

348

34 33 32

151413

8

22

21

19

7

45

282726

15

34 19

14

41

286288289

308
314

317

351

341

330

254247

177

229

238240

33

45

55

54

52
53

17

25

51

35

4846

42

18

29

44

21

5049

9

20

24
22

14

12

15 2
1

19 40

121110

29

28 27 26

2

13

27
1

26
2324

7
6

18
17
16
15
14

13

2423222120

283

324
316
315

355
354

334

276

263
262
261

181

186

155
154
153
152

217

24
23

181716

1235
6

29

30

12

16

40 39 38

53

4 6

8 9 10 52 51 50

35

4847

43

18

37

44

54

23

2927

46

571 2 583 5

7
12 13

22 21 19

30
15

36 34

13

3837

40

25
24
23

0

891011

17

32

4220

25

24

2826

5

5
6 7

1

2

36

28

1

56

71 7

2

2

6

11

1414

W I N D S O R  P L A C E  AT
T H E  L A K E S  P H  1

J O H N  C L O S N E R

E .  C .  I .  S .
D .  S O U T E A S T
E L E M E N TA RY

C A N T O N
T E R R A C E

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S  U T

N O .  1

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S  U T

N O .  3

E . E . D . C .
N O .  1

G AT E  C I T Y
T E R R A C E

T R O P I C A L
T E X A S  C E N T E R

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  2

J .  V.  T R U S T
C A M E R O N
P R O P E R T I E S  U T
N O .  2

C A M E R O N
P R O P E R T I E S

K U H N
I N D U S T R I A L

PA R K

E . E . D . C .
N O .  4

E . E . D . C .
N O .  2

C A R M I K E
C I N E M A S

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L

PA R K

I O WA E S TAT E S

FA I R H AV E N
L E G A C Y
P H  1

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  3

FA I R H AV E N
V I L L A G E  P H  1

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  4  A M E N D E D

V I L L A S  E S C O N D I D A S

P O C O  B U E N O

FA I R H AV E N
C R O S S I N G  P H  1

A N O T H E R  C L O S E T
S E L F

S T O R A G E  N O .  8

M I D
VA L L E Y
C E N T E R

VA N G U A R D
A C A D E M Y

L O T  1

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S

N O .  2
C A N T O N
H E I G H T S
N O .  3

O A K V I E W
C E N T E R  

S
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

E J E R E M I A H
S T

G
R

E
G

G
 D

R

S
 C

H
A

N
D

L
E

R
 C

IR

B
A

Y
L

O
R

A
V

E

V
IS

T
A

L
IN

D
A

 S
T

O
W

E
N

D
R

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
D

R

E  A S C O T  D R

E  I S A I A H  S T

H
E

N
D

R

S
 2

8
T

H
 A

V
E

E  I O W A  R D

S
I-

6
9

C

S
IN

G
L

E
T

A
R

Y
 D

R

G
R

E
G

G
D

R

T I N
AV E

S
 I

-6
9

C

E  C A N TO N  R D

S
E

Z
E

K
IE

L
C

IR

V I S TA
H E R M O S A

S T

C
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

C
IR

B
A

Y
L

O
R

A
V

E
W E B STE R D R

G
R

E
G

G
D

R

S
 2

5
T

H
 A

V
E

S
I-

6
9

C

S
 I

-6
9

C

S
2

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
R

D

A
L

L
O

Y
D

R

C
IT

U
S

L
N

S U S A N
AV E

E
C A N TO N
R D

C Y P R E S S  D R

W O O D S TO N E  D R

W E B S T E R
D R

D
IE

D
O

R
F

D
R

E  C A N TO N  R D

W I L C OX  D R

S
I -

6
9

C

W E B S T E R  D R

S
O

P
H

I A
A

V
E

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L

D R

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L

D R

E F R E D DY G O N Z A L E Z D R

S
F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
R

D

S
I -

6
9

C

R A D I A N T  L N

S U P R E M E  D R

H AN NAH D R

E  C H A N D L E R  C I R

E  I O W A  R D

E F R E D DY
G O N Z A L E Z D R

B U T K U S  D R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

N O B I S AV E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
D

S
2

4
T

H
A

V
E

A
C

C
E

S
S

R
D

C
A

N
T

O
N

R
D

E
X

IT
S

I -
6

9
C

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RED ROCK ESTATE

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

POC POB

SURVEY LINES

PRELIMINARY REVIEW

CONSTRUCTION REVIEW

CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING

OTHER

1 in = 500 ft

®



2

11

2

9

13

810

1

2

68
67
66

89

7675

90

11
10
9
813141516

1011 1

22

7

8
7
6
5
4

23

13
14

64
63

9

25

29
27

62

60

78

8891

73

93

70

27

26

2345

7

25 24

33

2

21
2217

3433323130

59
58
57

7271

94

4

9

2 20

69

24

3528

26

61

87

7774

92

36 37

8
31

10

12 17 19 21

68

23

532

30

911

18 20

79

6 13

10

3

16
15

11

18

29
28

93
92

144
145
146

94

87

147

89

138140

142

137

91
141

90

148

55
46
45
44
43

1

35
42

47

32

50

38
34

3027
26

2

51

39

25

31

1

0

6
543

46

13
12

4

25

8

182

77

75

53

51

44
14

1

9

7

2

76

52

45

80

79
78 11

10

4356
55
54

24

5

1

6

2

1

1

2

1

3

5

111111

4

1

32

49

32
3141

179

164
163
162
161

207209

200 202
167

165

160

158

151

223

232 234

225227

215

8

7

3837

16

291292 293

358

337
336
335

275
274
273
272

260

259150

183

219

204 206

243 245

175

41 47

3

43

249

49

18
17

50

9 8 7

4243

343331

4647

30

41

3635

585755

12 11 10

6059

28
27
26

29

4822
21
20
19

16 15 14 13

545352

36 35

322

310

320

363 361

339

332

271
270
269
268
267

168

166

159

157

173
172

1

184

281

312

327

344
266
265
264

4445

32

39

235

221

20

56

1 4

4

3
1

31 30

169

156

5

211213

12 11 10 9

189

254

348

34 33 32

151413

8

22

21

19

7

45

282726

15

34 19

14

41

286288289

308
314

317

351

341

330

254247

177

229

238240

33

45

55

54

52
53

17

25

51

35

4846

42

18

29

44

21

5049

9

20

24
22

14

12

15 2
1

19 40

121110

29

28 27 26

2

13

27
1

26
2324

7
6

18
17
16
15
14

13

2423222120

283

324
316
315

355
354

334

276

263
262
261

181

186

155
154
153
152

217

24
23

181716

1235
6

29

30

12

16

40 39 38

53

4 6

8 9 10 52 51 50

35

4847

43

18

37

44

54

23

2927

46

571 2 583 5

7
12 13

22 21 19

30
15

36 34

13

3837

40

25
24
23

0

891011

17

32

4220

25

24

2826

5

5
6 7

1

2

36

28

1

56

71 7

2

2

6

11

1414

W I N D S O R  P L A C E  AT
T H E  L A K E S  P H  1

J O H N  C L O S N E R

E .  C .  I .  S .
D .  S O U T E A S T
E L E M E N TA RY

C A N T O N
T E R R A C E

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S  U T

N O .  1

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S  U T

N O .  3

E . E . D . C .
N O .  1

G AT E  C I T Y
T E R R A C E

T R O P I C A L
T E X A S  C E N T E R

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  2

J .  V.  T R U S T
C A M E R O N
P R O P E R T I E S  U T
N O .  2

C A M E R O N
P R O P E R T I E S

K U H N
I N D U S T R I A L

PA R K

E . E . D . C .
N O .  4

E . E . D . C .
N O .  2

C A R M I K E
C I N E M A S

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L

PA R K

I O WA E S TAT E S

FA I R H AV E N
L E G A C Y
P H  1

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  3

FA I R H AV E N
V I L L A G E  P H  1

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  4  A M E N D E D

V I L L A S  E S C O N D I D A S

P O C O  B U E N O

FA I R H AV E N
C R O S S I N G  P H  1

A N O T H E R  C L O S E T
S E L F

S T O R A G E  N O .  8

M I D
VA L L E Y
C E N T E R

VA N G U A R D
A C A D E M Y

L O T  1

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S

N O .  2
C A N T O N
H E I G H T S
N O .  3

O A K V I E W
C E N T E R  

S
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

E J E R E M I A H
S T

G
R

E
G

G
 D

R

S
 C

H
A

N
D

L
E

R
 C

IR

B
A

Y
L

O
R

A
V

E

V
IS

T
A

L
IN

D
A

 S
T

O
W

E
N

D
R

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
D

R

E  A S C O T  D R

E  I S A I A H  S T

H
E

N
D

R

S
 2

8
T

H
 A

V
E

E  I O W A  R D

S
I-

6
9

C

S
IN

G
L

E
T

A
R

Y
 D

R

G
R

E
G

G
D

R

T I N
AV E

S
 I

-6
9

C

E  C A N TO N  R D

S
E

Z
E

K
IE

L
C

IR

V I S TA
H E R M O S A

S T

C
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

C
IR

B
A

Y
L

O
R

A
V

E
W E B STE R D R

G
R

E
G

G
D

R

S
 2

5
T

H
 A

V
E

S
I-

6
9

C

S
 I

-6
9

C

S
2

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
R

D

A
L

L
O

Y
D

R

C
IT

U
S

L
N

S U S A N
AV E

E
C A N TO N
R D

C Y P R E S S  D R

W O O D S TO N E  D R

W E B S T E R
D R

D
IE

D
O

R
F

D
R

E  C A N TO N  R D

W I L C OX  D R

S
I -

6
9

C

W E B S T E R  D R

S
O

P
H

I A
A

V
E

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L

D R

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L

D R

E F R E D DY G O N Z A L E Z D R

S
F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
R

D

S
I -

6
9

C

R A D I A N T  L N

S U P R E M E  D R

H AN NAH D R

E  C H A N D L E R  C I R

E  I O W A  R D

E F R E D DY
G O N Z A L E Z D R

B U T K U S  D R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

N O B I S AV E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
D

S
2

4
T

H
A

V
E

A
C

C
E

S
S

R
D

C
A

N
T

O
N

R
D

E
X

IT
S

I -
6

9
C

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RED ROCK ESTATE

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

POC POB

1 in = 500 ft

®



2

11

2

9

13

810

1

2

68
67
66

89

7675

90

11
10
9
813141516

1011 1

22

7

8
7
6
5
4

23

13
14

64
63

9

25

29
27

62

60

78

8891

73

93

70

27

26

2345

7

25 24

33

2

21
2217

3433323130

59
58
57

7271

94

4

9

2 20

69

24

3528

26

61

87

7774

92

36 37

8
31

10

12 17 19 21

68

23

532

30

911

18 20

79

6 13

10

3

16
15

11

18

29
28

93
92

144
145
146

94

87

147

89

138140

142

137

91
141

90

148

55
46
45
44
43

1

35
42

47

32

50

38
34

3027
26

2

51

39

25

31

1

0

6
543

46

13
12

4

25

8

182

77

75

53

51

44
14

1

9

7

2

76

52

45

80

79
78 11

10

4356
55
54

24

5

1

6

2

1

1

2

1

3

5

111111

4

1

32

49

32
3141

179

164
163
162
161

207209

200 202
167

165

160

158

151

223

232 234

225227

215

8

7

3837

16

291292 293

358

337
336
335

275
274
273
272

260

259150

183

219

204 206

243 245

175

41 47

3

43

249

49

18
17

50

9 8 7

4243

343331

4647

30

41

3635

585755

12 11 10

6059

28
27
26

29

4822
21
20
19

16 15 14 13

545352

36 35

322

310

320

363 361

339

332

271
270
269
268
267

168

166

159

157

173
172

1

184

281

312

327

344
266
265
264

4445

32

39

235

221

20

56

1 4

4

3
1

31 30

169

156

5

211213

12 11 10 9

189

254

348

34 33 32

151413

8

22

21

19

7

45

282726

15

34 19

14

41

286288289

308
314

317

351

341

330

254247

177

229

238240

33

45

55

54

52
53

17

25

51

35

4846

42

18

29

44

21

5049

9

20

24
22

14

12

15 2
1

19 40

121110

29

28 27 26

2

13

27
1

26
2324

7
6

18
17
16
15
14

13

2423222120

283

324
316
315

355
354

334

276

263
262
261

181

186

155
154
153
152

217

24
23

181716

1235
6

29

30

12

16

40 39 38

53

4 6

8 9 10 52 51 50

35

4847

43

18

37

44

54

23

2927

46

571 2 583 5

7
12 13

22 21 19

30
15

36 34

13

3837

40

25
24
23

0

891011

17

32

4220

25

24

2826

5

5
6 7

1

2

36

28

1

56

71 7

2

2

6

11

1414

W I N D S O R  P L A C E  AT
T H E  L A K E S  P H  1

J O H N  C L O S N E R

E .  C .  I .  S .
D .  S O U T E A S T
E L E M E N TA RY

C A N T O N
T E R R A C E

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S  U T

N O .  1

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S  U T

N O .  3

E . E . D . C .
N O .  1

G AT E  C I T Y
T E R R A C E

T R O P I C A L
T E X A S  C E N T E R

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  2

J .  V.  T R U S T
C A M E R O N
P R O P E R T I E S  U T
N O .  2

C A M E R O N
P R O P E R T I E S

K U H N
I N D U S T R I A L

PA R K

E . E . D . C .
N O .  4

E . E . D . C .
N O .  2

C A R M I K E
C I N E M A S

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L

PA R K

I O WA E S TAT E S

FA I R H AV E N
L E G A C Y
P H  1

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  3

FA I R H AV E N
V I L L A G E  P H  1

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  4  A M E N D E D

V I L L A S  E S C O N D I D A S

P O C O  B U E N O

FA I R H AV E N
C R O S S I N G  P H  1

A N O T H E R  C L O S E T
S E L F

S T O R A G E  N O .  8

M I D
VA L L E Y
C E N T E R

VA N G U A R D
A C A D E M Y

L O T  1

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S

N O .  2
C A N T O N
H E I G H T S
N O .  3

O A K V I E W
C E N T E R  

S
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

E J E R E M I A H
S T

G
R

E
G

G
 D

R

S
 C

H
A

N
D

L
E

R
 C

IR

B
A

Y
L

O
R

A
V

E

V
IS

T
A

L
IN

D
A

 S
T

O
W

E
N

D
R

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
D

R

E  A S C O T  D R

E  I S A I A H  S T

H
E

N
D

R

S
 2

8
T

H
 A

V
E

E  I O W A  R D

S
I-

6
9

C

S
IN

G
L

E
T

A
R

Y
 D

R

G
R

E
G

G
D

R

T I N
AV E

S
 I

-6
9

C

E  C A N TO N  R D

S
E

Z
E

K
IE

L
C

IR

V I S TA
H E R M O S A

S T

C
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

C
IR

B
A

Y
L

O
R

A
V

E
W E B STE R D R

G
R

E
G

G
D

R

S
 2

5
T

H
 A

V
E

S
I-

6
9

C

S
 I

-6
9

C

S
2

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
R

D

A
L

L
O

Y
D

R

C
IT

U
S

L
N

S U S A N
AV E

E
C A N TO N
R D

C Y P R E S S  D R

W O O D S TO N E  D R

W E B S T E R
D R

D
IE

D
O

R
F

D
R

E  C A N TO N  R D

W I L C OX  D R

S
I -

6
9

C

W E B S T E R  D R

S
O

P
H

I A
A

V
E

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L

D R

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L

D R

E F R E D DY G O N Z A L E Z D R

S
F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
R

D

S
I -

6
9

C

R A D I A N T  L N

S U P R E M E  D R

H AN NAH D R

E  C H A N D L E R  C I R

E  I O W A  R D

E F R E D DY
G O N Z A L E Z D R

B U T K U S  D R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

N O B I S AV E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
D

S
2

4
T

H
A

V
E

A
C

C
E

S
S

R
D

C
A

N
T

O
N

R
D

E
X

IT
S

I -
6

9
C

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RED ROCK ESTATE

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

POC POB

SURVEY LINES

1 in = 500 ft

®



2

11

2

9

13

810

1

2

68
67
66

89

7675

90

11
10
9
813141516

1011 1

22

7

8
7
6
5
4

23

13
14

64
63

9

25

29
27

62

60

78

8891

73

93

70

27

26

2345

7

25 24

33

2

21
2217

3433323130

59
58
57

7271

94

4

9

2 20

69

24

3528

26

61

87

7774

92

36 37

8
31

10

12 17 19 21

68

23

532

30

911

18 20

79

6 13

10

3

16
15

11

18

29
28

93
92

144
145
146

94

87

147

89

138140

142

137

91
141

90

148

55
46
45
44
43

1

35
42

47

32

50

38
34

3027
26

2

51

39

25

31

1

0

6
543

46

13
12

4

25

8

182

77

75

53

51

44
14

1

9

7

2

76

52

45

80

79
78 11

10

4356
55
54

24

5

1

6

2

1

1

2

1

3

5

111111

4

1

32

49

32
3141

179

164
163
162
161

207209

200 202
167

165

160

158

151

223

232 234

225227

215

8

7

3837

16

291292 293

358

337
336
335

275
274
273
272

260

259150

183

219

204 206

243 245

175

41 47

3

43

249

49

18
17

50

9 8 7

4243

343331

4647

30

41

3635

585755

12 11 10

6059

28
27
26

29

4822
21
20
19

16 15 14 13

545352

36 35

322

310

320

363 361

339

332

271
270
269
268
267

168

166

159

157

173
172

1

184

281

312

327

344
266
265
264

4445

32

39

235

221

20

56

1 4

4

3
1

31 30

169

156

5

211213

12 11 10 9

189

254

348

34 33 32

151413

8

22

21

19

7

45

282726

15

34 19

14

41

286288289

308
314

317

351

341

330

254247

177

229

238240

33

45

55

54

52
53

17

25

51

35

4846

42

18

29

44

21

5049

9

20

24
22

14

12

15 2
1

19 40

121110

29

28 27 26

2

13

27
1

26
2324

7
6

18
17
16
15
14

13

2423222120

283

324
316
315

355
354

334

276

263
262
261

181

186

155
154
153
152

217

24
23

181716

1235
6

29

30

12

16

40 39 38

53

4 6

8 9 10 52 51 50

35

4847

43

18

37

44

54

23

2927

46

571 2 583 5

7
12 13

22 21 19

30
15

36 34

13

3837

40

25
24
23

0

891011

17

32

4220

25

24

2826

5

5
6 7

1

2

36

28

1

56

71 7

2

2

6

11

1414

W I N D S O R  P L A C E  AT
T H E  L A K E S  P H  1

J O H N  C L O S N E R

E .  C .  I .  S .
D .  S O U T E A S T
E L E M E N TA RY

C A N T O N
T E R R A C E

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S  U T

N O .  1

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S  U T

N O .  3

E . E . D . C .
N O .  1

G AT E  C I T Y
T E R R A C E

T R O P I C A L
T E X A S  C E N T E R

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  2

J .  V.  T R U S T
C A M E R O N
P R O P E R T I E S  U T
N O .  2

C A M E R O N
P R O P E R T I E S

K U H N
I N D U S T R I A L

PA R K

E . E . D . C .
N O .  4

E . E . D . C .
N O .  2

C A R M I K E
C I N E M A S

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L

PA R K

I O WA E S TAT E S

FA I R H AV E N
L E G A C Y
P H  1

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  3

FA I R H AV E N
V I L L A G E  P H  1

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  4  A M E N D E D

V I L L A S  E S C O N D I D A S

P O C O  B U E N O

FA I R H AV E N
C R O S S I N G  P H  1

A N O T H E R  C L O S E T
S E L F

S T O R A G E  N O .  8

M I D
VA L L E Y
C E N T E R

VA N G U A R D
A C A D E M Y

L O T  1

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S

N O .  2
C A N T O N
H E I G H T S
N O .  3

O A K V I E W
C E N T E R  

S
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

E J E R E M I A H
S T

G
R

E
G

G
 D

R

S
 C

H
A

N
D

L
E

R
 C

IR

B
A

Y
L

O
R

A
V

E

V
IS

T
A

L
IN

D
A

 S
T

O
W

E
N

D
R

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
D

R

E  A S C O T  D R

E  I S A I A H  S T

H
E

N
D

R

S
 2

8
T

H
 A

V
E

E  I O W A  R D

S
I-

6
9

C

S
IN

G
L

E
T

A
R

Y
 D

R

G
R

E
G

G
D

R

T I N
AV E

S
 I

-6
9

C

E  C A N TO N  R D

S
E

Z
E

K
IE

L
C

IR

V I S TA
H E R M O S A

S T

C
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

C
IR

B
A

Y
L

O
R

A
V

E
W E B STE R D R

G
R

E
G

G
D

R

S
 2

5
T

H
 A

V
E

S
I-

6
9

C

S
 I

-6
9

C

S
2

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
R

D

A
L

L
O

Y
D

R

C
IT

U
S

L
N

S U S A N
AV E

E
C A N TO N
R D

C Y P R E S S  D R

W O O D S TO N E  D R

W E B S T E R
D R

D
IE

D
O

R
F

D
R

E  C A N TO N  R D

W I L C OX  D R

S
I -

6
9

C

W E B S T E R  D R

S
O

P
H

I A
A

V
E

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L

D R

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L

D R

E F R E D DY G O N Z A L E Z D R

S
F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
R

D

S
I -

6
9

C

R A D I A N T  L N

S U P R E M E  D R

H AN NAH D R

E  C H A N D L E R  C I R

E  I O W A  R D

E F R E D DY
G O N Z A L E Z D R

B U T K U S  D R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

N O B I S AV E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
D

S
2

4
T

H
A

V
E

A
C

C
E

S
S

R
D

C
A

N
T

O
N

R
D

E
X

IT
S

I -
6

9
C

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RED ROCK ESTATE

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 500 ft

®



dcolina
Line

dcolina
Typewritten Text
297057

dcolina
Line



From: Diane Vasilakos
To: planning@cityofedinburg.com
Subject: rezoning request
Date: Friday, January 6, 2023 2:35:20 PM

against
2109 taxco
2106 taxco

mailto:wdiane.vasilakos1@gmail.com
mailto:planning@cityofedinburg.com






Rezoning Request Site Photos 
RED ROCK REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LTD 

2300 South Interstate Highway 69C 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

February 14, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to Residential, 

Primary (RP) District, being 8.555 acres out of Lot 9, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey Subdivision, proposed Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase 2 Subdivision, 

located at 1201 North Hoehn Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Villanueva 

Properties & Investments, LLC 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the west side of North Hoehn Road, approximately 800 ft. south of West 

Chapin Street. The property has an irregular shape with a total area of 8.555. Site preparation for 

development (utilities, paving, etc) is currently being conducted at this location. The requested 

zoning designation is the primary single-family residential district, intended to create residential 

neighborhoods. The applicant is proposing a single family residential development at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District. Adjacent zonings are 

Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to the north and south, and Agriculture and Open Space 

(AO) and Residential, Suburban (RS) Districts to the west. Lands to the east of the subject property 

are outside the City Limits. The future land use designation is for Suburban Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on December 23, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that the reason for the zone change is to “subdivide the property for residential 

use.” 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 13 neighboring property owners on Friday, February 

3, 2023, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on February 15, 2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) 

District to Residential, Primary (RP) District based on adjacent land uses and nearby developments.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 

JUSTIFICATION:  

Land uses in this area consist of low-density residential, agriculture, and vacant land. The proposed 

single-family subdivision should not present a conflict with these uses and is similar to existing 

subdivisions south of this location. 

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning   



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 2/14/2023 

CITY COUNCIL –3/07/2023 

DATE PREPARED – 2/06/2023 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to 

Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 

APPLICANT: Villanueva Properties & Investments, LLC 

 

AGENT: Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

LEGAL: 8.555 acres out of Lot 9, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 1201 North Hoehn Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 8.555 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Agriculture 

 

PROPOSED USE: Single-family Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District 

 South – Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District 

 East – ETJ 

 West – Agriculture and Open Space (AO) and Residential, 

Suburban (RS) Districts 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Suburban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: Sharyland Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to Residential, Primary 

(RP) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of low-density residential, 

agriculture, and vacant land. 

2. The proposed single-family use is generally compatible with the adjacent uses. 

3. Similar single-family developments exist approximately .25 miles to the south of the 

project location. 

4. Increased housing supply is needed in the community. 

5. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) 

District to Residential, Primary (RP) District based on adjacent land uses. The proposed use should 

not present a conflict with existing and expected future uses.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 13 neighboring property owners on Friday, February 

3, 2023, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on February 15, 2023. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



333

3

3

15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

15

17156

68

70

77

79

86

3

4

5 11

2

2

3

12

13

14

15

1

1

5

47

61

46454443

30
29
28
27
26

13121110

71
72
73
74
75

88
90
91

105

106

139
138
137120

127 130
129

89

128

49

59

57

50

42 40 33

31

24

22

48

60

58

51

41 39 34

32

25

23

16149

67

69

76

56
55
54

38373635

21
20
19

185432

65
66

80

97
98
99
100

113
114
115

119

123 134
133124

93

95

102
104

109

111

117
141

136
122

125
131

78

85

87 92

94

96

101
103

110

112
118

116
140

121
135

132
126

81
82
83
84

3

2

1

12

13

12

11

11

52

3

3

3

3

3

22

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2 2

2 2

7 9
8

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16 16

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

3

3

5

9

9

9

9

9

9999 9

8

8
8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

16

9

9

10

10

L O S
N O G A L E S
E S TAT E S

G  G
N O .  1

G O N Z A L E Z
E S TAT E S

O A K  H I L L  AT
V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  1 O A K  H I L L  AT

V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  2

AT W O O D
E S TAT E S

AT W O O D
V I L L A G E

G R E E N L E Y  S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

T
R

IN
IT

Y
S

T

A DA M S
S T

B
O

R
O

L
O

 D
R

N
 D

R
E

N
N

A
N

 S
T

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

W
G I S S E L L E
S T

B U R B E R RY
S T

N
 D

E
P

O
T

 R
D

B O LOR O L N

W  C R O W N  P O I N T  S T

W  G I S S E L L E
S T

B
U

X
T

O
N

 A
V

E

B
R

U
S

H
F

IE
L

D
 A

V
E

C H A P I N
S T

N
E

D
G

E
W

O
O

D
A

V
E

N
 A

B
B

O
T

T
 A

V
E

N
 D

A
L

O
B

O
 A

V
E

S
Y

L
V

IA
 D

R

W
O

O
D

S
O

N
 A

V
E

B
L

A
IR

 S
T

A
B

B
E

Y
 S

T

W  C H A P I N  S T W  C H A P I N  S T

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES / OAK HILL AT VILLANUEVA PH II

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 600 ft

®



333

3

3

15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

15

17156

68

70

77

79

86

3

4

5 11

2

2

3

12

13

14

15

1

1

5

47

61

46454443

30
29
28
27
26

13121110

71
72
73
74
75

88
90
91

105

106

139
138
137120

127 130
129

89

128

49

59

57

50

42 40 33

31

24

22

48

60

58

51

41 39 34

32

25

23

16149

67

69

76

56
55
54

38373635

21
20
19

185432

65
66

80

97
98
99
100

113
114
115

119

123 134
133124

93

95

102
104

109

111

117
141

136
122

125
131

78

85

87 92

94

96

101
103

110

112
118

116
140

121
135

132
126

81
82
83
84

3

2

1

12

13

12

11

11

52

3

3

3

3

3

22

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2 2

2 2

7 9
8

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16 16

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

3

3

5

9

9

9

9

9

9999 9

8

8
8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

16

9

9

10

10

L O S
N O G A L E S
E S TAT E S

G  G
N O .  1

G O N Z A L E Z
E S TAT E S

O A K  H I L L  AT
V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  1 O A K  H I L L  AT

V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  2

AT W O O D
E S TAT E S

AT W O O D
V I L L A G E

G R E E N L E Y  S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

T
R

IN
IT

Y
S

T

A DA M S
S T

B
O

R
O

L
O

 D
R

N
 D

R
E

N
N

A
N

 S
T

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

W
G I S S E L L E
S T

B U R B E R RY
S T

N
 D

E
P

O
T

 R
D

B O LOR O L N

W  C R O W N  P O I N T  S T

W  G I S S E L L E
S T

B
U

X
T

O
N

 A
V

E

B
R

U
S

H
F

IE
L

D
 A

V
E

C H A P I N
S T

N
E

D
G

E
W

O
O

D
A

V
E

N
 A

B
B

O
T

T
 A

V
E

N
 D

A
L

O
B

O
 A

V
E

S
Y

L
V

IA
 D

R

W
O

O
D

S
O

N
 A

V
E

B
L

A
IR

 S
T

A
B

B
E

Y
 S

T

W  C H A P I N  S T W  C H A P I N  S T

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES / OAK HILL AT VILLANUEVA PH II

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 600 ft

®



333

3

3

15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

15

17156

68

70

77

79

86

3

4

5 11

2

2

3

12

13

14

15

1

1

5

47

61

46454443

30
29
28
27
26

13121110

71
72
73
74
75

88
90
91

105

106

139
138
137120

127 130
129

89

128

49

59

57

50

42 40 33

31

24

22

48

60

58

51

41 39 34

32

25

23

16149

67

69

76

56
55
54

38373635

21
20
19

185432

65
66

80

97
98
99
100

113
114
115

119

123 134
133124

93

95

102
104

109

111

117
141

136
122

125
131

78

85

87 92

94

96

101
103

110

112
118

116
140

121
135

132
126

81
82
83
84

3

2

1

12

13

12

11

11

52

3

3

3

3

3

22

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2 2

2 2

7 9
8

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16 16

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

3

3

5

9

9

9

9

9

9999 9

8

8
8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

16

9

9

10

10

L O S
N O G A L E S
E S TAT E S

G  G
N O .  1

G O N Z A L E Z
E S TAT E S

O A K  H I L L  AT
V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  1 O A K  H I L L  AT

V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  2

AT W O O D
E S TAT E S

AT W O O D
V I L L A G E

G R E E N L E Y  S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

T
R

IN
IT

Y
S

T

A DA M S
S T

B
O

R
O

L
O

 D
R

N
 D

R
E

N
N

A
N

 S
T

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

W
G I S S E L L E
S T

B U R B E R RY
S T

N
 D

E
P

O
T

 R
D

B O LOR O L N

W  C R O W N  P O I N T  S T

W  G I S S E L L E
S T

B
U

X
T

O
N

 A
V

E

B
R

U
S

H
F

IE
L

D
 A

V
E

C H A P I N
S T

N
E

D
G

E
W

O
O

D
A

V
E

N
 A

B
B

O
T

T
 A

V
E

N
 D

A
L

O
B

O
 A

V
E

S
Y

L
V

IA
 D

R

W
O

O
D

S
O

N
 A

V
E

B
L

A
IR

 S
T

A
B

B
E

Y
 S

T

W  C H A P I N  S T W  C H A P I N  S T

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES / OAK HILL AT VILLANUEVA PH II

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 600 ft

®



333

3

3

15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

15

17156

68

70

77

79

86

3

4

5 11

2

2

3

12

13

14

15

1

1

5

47

61

46454443

30
29
28
27
26

13121110

71
72
73
74
75

88
90
91

105

106

139
138
137120

127 130
129

89

128

49

59

57

50

42 40 33

31

24

22

48

60

58

51

41 39 34

32

25

23

16149

67

69

76

56
55
54

38373635

21
20
19

185432

65
66

80

97
98
99
100

113
114
115

119

123 134
133124

93

95

102
104

109

111

117
141

136
122

125
131

78

85

87 92

94

96

101
103

110

112
118

116
140

121
135

132
126

81
82
83
84

3

2

1

12

13

12

11

11

52

3

3

3

3

3

22

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2 2

2 2

7 9
8

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16 16

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

3

3

5

9

9

9

9

9

9999 9

8

8
8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

16

9

9

10

10

L O S
N O G A L E S
E S TAT E S

G  G
N O .  1

G O N Z A L E Z
E S TAT E S

O A K  H I L L  AT
V I L L A N U E VA

E S TAT E S  P H A S E  1

O A K  H I L L  AT
V I L L A N U E VA

E S TAT E S  P H A S E  2

AT W O O D
E S TAT E S

AT W O O D
V I L L A G E

G R E E N L E Y  S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

T
R

IN
IT

Y
S

T

A DA M S
S T

B
O

R
O

L
O

 D
R

N
 D

R
E

N
N

A
N

 S
T

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

W
G I S S E L L E
S T

B U R B E R RY
S T

N
 D

E
P

O
T

 R
D

B O LOR O L N

W  C R O W N  P O I N T  S T

W  G I S S E L L E
S T

B
U

X
T

O
N

 A
V

E

B
R

U
S

H
F

IE
L

D
 A

V
E

C H A P I N
S T

N
E

D
G

E
W

O
O

D
A

V
E

N
 A

B
B

O
T

T
 A

V
E

N
 D

A
L

O
B

O
 A

V
E

S
Y

L
V

IA
 D

R

W
O

O
D

S
O

N
 A

V
E

B
L

A
IR

 S
T

A
B

B
E

Y
 S

T

W  C H A P I N  S T W  C H A P I N  S T

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES / OAK HILL AT VILLANUEVA PH II

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 600 ft

®









Rezoning Request Site Photos 
VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC  

1201 North Hoehn Road 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

February 14, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Primary 
(RP) District, being 10.00 acres out of Lot 10, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 
Survey Subdivision, proposed Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase 1 Subdivision, located at 1200 
North Depot Road, as requested Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Villanueva Properties & 
Investments, LLC 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  
The property is located on the east side of North Depot Road, approximately 820 ft. south of West 
Chapin Street. The property has 329.70 ft. of frontage on North Depot Road and a depth of 
1,320.01 ft. of depth for a total lot area of 10.00 acres. Site preparation for development (utilities, 
paving, etc) is currently being conducted at this location. The requested zoning designation is the 
primary single-family residential district, intended to create residential neighborhoods. The 
applicant is proposing a single family residential development at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Residential, Suburban (RS) District. Adjacent zoning is 
Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to the north, south, and east. Lands to the west of the 
subject property are outside the City Limits. The future land use designation is for Suburban Uses 
at this location. 

The property was rezoned from Agriculture (AG) District to Suburban Residential (S) District on 
July 2, 2019. At that time, the subdivision proposed at this location was designed with half-acre 
lots. During the subdivision process, the plat was redesigned with all lots less than half the size of 
its original plan. These lots now do not meet the standards for Suburban Residential zoning. This 
subdivision received final approval at the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting of January 10, 
2023; however, rezoning is required for development as approved.  

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 10 neighboring property owners on Friday, February 
3, 2023, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 
prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on February 15, 2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 
Residential, Primary (RP) District based on adjacent land uses and nearby developments.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 
including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, parking, 
landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 

JUSTIFICATION:  
Land uses in this area consist of low-density residential, agriculture, and vacant land. The proposed 



   

single-family subdivision should not present a conflict with these uses and is similar to existing 
subdivisions south of this location. 
 
Prepared by: Reviewed by: 
D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo, MPA 
Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  
  



   

MEETING DATES:  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 2/14/2023 
CITY COUNCIL –3/07/2023 
DATE PREPARED – 2/06/2023 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Primary (RP) District 
 
APPLICANT: Villanueva Properties & Investments, LLC 
 
AGENT: Melden & Hunt, Inc. 
 
LEGAL: 10.00 acres out of Lot 10, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey Subdivision 
 
LOCATION: 1200 North Depot Road 
 
LOT/TRACT SIZE: 10.00 acres 
  
CURRENT USE: Vacant 
 
PROPOSED USE: Single-family Residential 
 
EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Suburban (RS) District 
 
ADJACENT ZONING: North – Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District 

 South – Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District 
 East – Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District 

 West – ETJ 
 
LAND USE PLAN: Suburban 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES: Sharyland Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Primary (RP) 
District. 

 
  



   

REZONING REQUEST 
VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 
 
 
EVALUATION 
 
The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  
 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of low-density residential, 
agriculture, and vacant land. 

2. Redesign of the subdivision resulted in a proposed development that no longer meets 
current zoning restrictions. 

3. The proposed single-family use is generally compatible with the adjacent uses. 

4. Similar single-family developments exist approximately .25 miles south of the project 
location. 

5. Increased housing supply is needed in the community. 

6. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 
Residential, Primary (RP) District based on adjacent land uses. The proposed use should not 
present a conflict with existing and expected future uses. 
 
If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 
including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 
parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 
applicable.  
 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 10 neighboring property owners on Friday, February 
3, 2023, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 
prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on February 15, 2023. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 
 Site Map 
 Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map  
 Photo of Site 
 Exhibits 



15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

15

68

70

3

4

5

6

11

2

2

14

4

1

3

12

13

14

15

10

1

14

2

14

14

5

63
62
61

45

71
72
73
74
75

59

57

60

58

51

67

69

76

56
55
54

54321

64
65
66

3

2

1

52

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2 2

2 2

7 9
8

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16 16

1

1
1

1

1

1

3

33 3

9

9

9

9

9

9999 9

14

8

8
8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

16

9

9

10

10

W I S T E R I A
H E I G H T S

L O S  N O G A L E S
E S TAT E S

G  G
N O .  1

G O N Z A L E Z
E S TAT E S

H O N E Y S U C K L E
C O R N E R

O A K  H I L L  AT
V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  1 O A K  H I L L  AT

V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  2

AT W O O D
E S TAT E S

A DA M S
S T

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

R
A

V
E

N
W

O
O

D
D

R

N
 D

E
P

O
T

 R
D

B O LOR O L N

W  S C H U N I O R  S T
B

U
X

T
O

N
A

V
E

M I L E 8
R D

W  C H A P I N  S T

S
TA

G
S

LE
A

PC
T

C A SC A D A DR

C H A P I N  S T

B
O

R
O

L
O

 D
R

N
 A

B
B

O
T

T
 A

V
E

S
Y

L
V

IA
 D

R

W  C H A P I N  S T

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 600 ft

®



15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

15

68

70

3

4

5

6

11

2

2

14

4

1

3

12

13

14

15

10

1

14

2

14

14

5

63
62
61

45

71
72
73
74
75

59

57

60

58

51

67

69

76

56
55
54

54321

64
65
66

3

2

1

52

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2 2

2 2

7 9
8

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16 16

1

1
1

1

1

1

3

33 3

9

9

9

9

9

9999 9

14

8

8
8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

16

9

9

10

10

W I S T E R I A
H E I G H T S

L O S  N O G A L E S
E S TAT E S

G  G
N O .  1

G O N Z A L E Z
E S TAT E S

H O N E Y S U C K L E
C O R N E R

O A K  H I L L  AT
V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  1 O A K  H I L L  AT

V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  2

AT W O O D
E S TAT E S

A DA M S
S T

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

R
A

V
E

N
W

O
O

D
D

R

N
 D

E
P

O
T

 R
D

B O LOR O L N

W  S C H U N I O R  S T
B

U
X

T
O

N
A

V
E

M I L E 8
R D

W  C H A P I N  S T

S
TA

G
S

LE
A

PC
T

C A SC A D A DR

C H A P I N  S T

B
O

R
O

L
O

 D
R

N
 A

B
B

O
T

T
 A

V
E

S
Y

L
V

IA
 D

R

W  C H A P I N  S T

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 600 ft

®



15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

15

68

70

3

4

5

6

11

2

2

14

4

1

3

12

13

14

15

10

1

14

2

14

14

5

63
62
61

45

71
72
73
74
75

59

57

60

58

51

67

69

76

56
55
54

54321

64
65
66

3

2

1

52

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2 2

2 2

7 9
8

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16 16

1

1
1

1

1

1

3

33 3

9

9

9

9

9

9999 9

14

8

8
8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

16

9

9

10

10

W I S T E R I A
H E I G H T S

L O S  N O G A L E S
E S TAT E S

G  G
N O .  1

G O N Z A L E Z
E S TAT E S

H O N E Y S U C K L E
C O R N E R

O A K  H I L L  AT
V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  1 O A K  H I L L  AT

V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  2

AT W O O D
E S TAT E S

A DA M S
S T

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

R
A

V
E

N
W

O
O

D
D

R

N
 D

E
P

O
T

 R
D

B O LOR O L N

W  S C H U N I O R  S T
B

U
X

T
O

N
A

V
E

M I L E 8
R D

W  C H A P I N  S T

S
TA

G
S

LE
A

PC
T

C A SC A D A DR

C H A P I N  S T

B
O

R
O

L
O

 D
R

N
 A

B
B

O
T

T
 A

V
E

S
Y

L
V

IA
 D

R

W  C H A P I N  S T

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 600 ft

®



15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

15

68

70

3

4

5

6

11

2

2

14

4

1

3

12

13

14

15

10

1

14

2

14

14

5

63
62
61

45

71
72
73
74
75

59

57

60

58

51

67

69

76

56
55
54

54321

64
65
66

3

2

1

52

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2 2

2 2

7 9
8

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16 16

1

1
1

1

1

1

3

33 3

9

9

9

9

9

9999 9

14

8

8
8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

16

9

9

10

10

W I S T E R I A
H E I G H T S

L O S  N O G A L E S
E S TAT E S

G  G
N O .  1

G O N Z A L E Z
E S TAT E S

H O N E Y S U C K L E
C O R N E R

O A K  H I L L  AT
V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  1

O A K  H I L L
AT  V I L L A N U E VA

E S TAT E S  P H A S E  2

AT W O O D
E S TAT E S

A DA M S
S T

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

R
A

V
E

N
W

O
O

D
D

R

N
 D

E
P

O
T

 R
D

B O LOR O L N

W  S C H U N I O R  S T
B

U
X

T
O

N
A

V
E

M I L E 8
R D

W  C H A P I N  S T

S
TA

G
S

LE
A

PC
T

C A SC A D A DR

C H A P I N  S T

B
O

R
O

L
O

 D
R

N
 A

B
B

O
T

T
 A

V
E

S
Y

L
V

IA
 D

R

W  C H A P I N  S T

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 600 ft

®









Rezoning Request Site Photos 
VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC  

1200 North Depot Road 



 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  2/14/2022 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE — 

RICDEZ SETATES SUBDIVISION  

 

Agenda Item: Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 

5.203(A) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width & Right-of-Way width for Ricdez Subdivision, 

being a 5.0 acre tract out of land out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 

Survey Subdivision, located at 5201 East Mile 17 North (Chapin St), as requested by SAMES 

Engineering, on behalf of Ricardo Resendez. 

 

Note: This item was seen and denied at the January 9, 2023 Planning and Zoning Comission 

meeting. However, there was a change to the dollar amount of the request. As a courtesy, we have 

decided to bring this item back for reconsideration.  

 

Description/Scope: The property is located at the northwest corner of East Mile 17 North (Chapin 

St) and N. Alamo Road, and is within the City of Edinburg ETJ. The 5.0 acre tract of and is 

currently vacant. The Preliminary Plat proposes a single-family residential development with a 

total of five (5) lots averaging approximately 21,100.00 sq. ft. per lot. SAMES Engineering, on 

behalf of the developer, is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) 

for the aforementioned subdivision. 

 

Variance Request: 5.301, Dedication of Improvements, Streets and Rights-of-Way 

This Variance Request is to forego required paving improvements or escrowing the fees in lieu for 

said improvements along the north portion of the subdivision, a proposed widening of East Mile 

17 North Road UDC Section 5.301A requires dedication of right of way based on the Rio Grande 

Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization (RGVMPO) classification standard that classifies East 

Mile 17 North Road as a minor Arterial Road. UDC Section 5.203-1 shows Minor Arterial streets 

as 100 ft. right of way with a 64 ft. paving width. UDC Section 5.301A requires pavement or fee 

in lieu of the required ROW improvement. The developer is proposing to dedicate the additional 

30 ft. required by the UDC, but not to pave East Mile 17 North Road along the southern portion 

of the property. This request addresses the sidewalks to be installed at the time building permit. 

Estimated cost of street construction is $45,043.63 

 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Staff recommends denial of the variance. The proposed subdivision is 

within the city’s ETJ but it is across the street from several neighborhoods and J. Economedes 

High School. The paving is may not be necessary at this time; however enforcing the escrow fee 

in lieu of improvements as required by UDC Section 5.301A will be conducive for when the 

improvements begin. 

 

 

Prepared By: Approved By: 

Adan A. Elizondo, MPA  Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Planning and Zoning Director    
 

 

 



Page 2 of 4 

 

Attachments: 

Unified Development Code 

Aerial Photo 

Site Map  

Subdivision Plat & Reduced  

Application  

Cost Estimate 

 



 

 
 

 



Page 4 of 4 

 

 



S A N  R O M A N  T E R R A C E

J A C K S  R D

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

KE
ST

R
EL

 D
R

M A U R I T I U S  L N

PI
G

EO
N

DR

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

S A N  D I E G O  D R

N 
A

LA
M

O
 R

D

E  M I L E  1 7  N

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SAMES INC

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

RICDEZ ESTATES



GARDENS

18

17

16

15

14

19202122

52

53

54

51

50

49

13

12

55

56

57

47

46

48

232425

41

40

43

42

39

38

37

2627

29

28

30

44

45

36

35

34

32

31

33

FALCON'S CREST

CHAPIN ST.

-08

-06

-04-00

-02

T2100-00-250-0007-03

-06
-15

-09
-08

-10             

-00

-02

-05

-03

-07   -12

-10

-11

3

11

14

COWBOY COUNTRY ESTATES1

19 18 17 16 15 9-A

10111212-A

1314

4

5

12

13

21 20

2216

9

8

1

15

10

7

2

JACKSON'S NEW WORLD DEVELOPEMENT

S A N  R O M A N  T E R R A C E

J A C K S  R D

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

KE
ST

R
EL

 D
R

M A U R I T I U S  L N

PI
G

EO
N

DR

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

S A N  D I E G O  D R

N 
A

LA
M

O
 R

D

E  M I L E  1 7  N

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SAMES INC

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

RICDEZ ESTATES



N09°07'43"E
330.00'

LOT 5

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

S
8
1
°
0
8
'
5
2
"
E

6
6
0
.
5
9
'

S08°51'04"W 330.00'

N
8
1
°
0
8
'
5
2
"
W

6
6
2
.
1
9
'

N09°07'43"E
330.00'

LOT 5

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

S
8
1
°
0
8
'
5
2
"
E

6
6
0
.
5
9
'

S08°51'04"W 330.00'

N
8
1
°
0
8
'
5
2
"
W

6
6
2
.
1
9
'

8

9

5

12
11

CHAPIN ROAD (MILE 17 NORTH)

1
4

N

S

E
W

FM 907

N. ALAMO ROAD

(120.0' R.O.W.)

(EXHIBIT LAYOUT)

E
.
 
M

I
L

E
 
1

7
T

H
 
N

.

(
4

0
.
0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)





����� �����	
�������������������������������������� ���!"#$% &$'()"*#"+, -./,#"#0 .,"# .,"#�*)"($ "#$%�#+#/123456775�'#)$$#�8"&$,",9�"%*)+:$%$,#'�;/'*</1#=� ��>�����?����@�� �?���ABCD EFGH ���@ ������I�������������������� �����JI���������������������� JK���?�� �?�������L�A@�� �?��D ���� @M B���I������������������������ J����I��������������������� NK�O?��OP���?@��A�OD�A�M��� ��BD ���� @M �����I���������������������� �����I�������������������B Q��>��O�?��>OR��A���� ?�S@MD ��  ?� N���I������������������������ ��B���I���������������������� �K�P>?O��MR� ���� @M �����I���������������������� �N��B����I������������������� RI������������������������������TUVWTXYZX[������������������\4]̂\_̀2_a���������������#bcde�$fcghdcij�(bkfclmncgbk�(bfcoO��p�	������ B���B�JI����������������� (":"1�(+,'#).(#"+,�#+#/1
)"(&$q�$'#/#$'�'.r&":"'"+,�s",/1�(+'#��$'#"%/#$

tuvw�E�xy�E



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 
www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: GEMS ESTATES SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    February 6, 2023 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: February 14, 2023 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 
             

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of GEM ESTATES SUBDIVISION, being 

26.356 Acres situtated in the City of Edinburg, County of Hidalgo, Texas, 

Being part or portion out of Lot 3, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey, Located at 3100 West Schunior Road, As Requested By 

Melden & Hunt  

Location:   The property is located on the South side of West Schunior Street approximately 800 

feet West of North McColl Road. This property is located inside the City Limits of 

Edinburg. 

Setbacks:  Setbacks will be determined by the Zoning as stated in Article 2, Zoning Districts and 

Land Use in the City of Edinburg Unfied Development Code.  

Zoning:   Property is currently Zoned Residential, Multi-Family and Urban 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat proposes a Multi Family residential development with  69 lots 

ranging about ¼ of an acre.  

Utilities: Water Distribution System is within the Sharyland Water Supply Corporation - CCN 

and City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer.  All utility improvements within the proposed 

subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire 

hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2014 

Standards Manual. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 

Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 

benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 

other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 

Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 

project engineer. 

 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 
www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 

This property is located outside the City Limits of Edinburg and will be serviced by an outside 

agency.  

 

 

 

 

 



415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review

January 18, 2023

Mario A. Reyna, P.E.
Melden & Hunt
115 W. McIntyre 
Edinburg, TX 78541
(956) 381-0981

RE: GEM ESTATES SUBDIVISION – PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Reyna, 

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Gem Estates Subdivision. Submittal 
is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us. 

Thanks, 

Peter Hermida, P.E.
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com     
415 W. University Drive      
Edinburg, Texas 78539      

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, P.E., Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, CFM, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, 
Robert Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Jaime Acevedo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita 
Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., 
Director of Utilities, Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro 
Gomez, Director of Solid Waste

  
REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2021 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2023.01.20 
18:11:52 -06'00'



BE
IN

G
 2

6.
35

6 
AC

R
ES

 S
IT

U
AT

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
,

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
AL

G
O

, T
EX

AS
, B

EI
N

G
 A

 P
AR

T 
O

R
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
 O

U
T

O
F 

LO
T 

3,
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 2
76

, T
EX

AS
-M

EX
IC

AN
 R

AI
LW

AY
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y'
S

SU
R

VE
Y,

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PL

AT
 T

H
ER

EO
F 

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 IN
VO

LU
M

E 
24

, P
AG

ES
 1

68
-1

71
, H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EE
D

 R
EC

O
R

D
S

G
EM

 E
ST

AT
ES

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 M
AP

 O
F

I, 
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
, M

AY
O

R
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
, H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

H
AT

 T
H

IS
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T
C

O
N

FO
R

M
S 

TO
 A

LL
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

TH
IS

 C
IT

Y 
W

H
ER

EI
N

 M
Y 

AP
PR

O
VA

L
IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
.

M
AY

O
R

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

M
Y 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 E
XP

IR
ES

:
N

O
TA

R
Y 

PU
BL

IC
, H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

G
IV

EN
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y 
H

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

EA
L 

O
F 

O
FF

IC
E 

TH
IS

  _
__

__
__

  D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

, 2
0_

__
__

.

BE
FO

R
E 

M
E,

 T
H

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y,

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 D

AY
 P

ER
SO

N
AL

LY
 A

PP
EA

R
ED

  M
AR

IL
YN

 K
. H

O
U

TS
,

KN
O

W
N

 T
O

 M
E 

TO
 B

E 
TH

E 
PE

R
SO

N
 W

H
O

SE
 N

AM
E 

IS
 S

U
BS

C
R

IB
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
FO

R
EG

O
IN

G
 IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T,

 A
N

D
AC

KN
O

W
LE

D
G

ED
 T

O
 M

E 
TH

AT
 H

E 
EX

EC
U

TE
D

 T
H

E 
SA

M
E 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
PU

R
PO

SE
S 

AN
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

AT
IO

N
S 

TH
ER

EI
N

ST
AT

ED
.

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
AL

G
O

:

C
H

AI
R

PE
R

SO
N

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

"I,
 T

H
E 

U
N

D
ER

SI
G

N
ED

, C
H

AI
R

PE
R

SO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

PL
AN

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
,

H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

AT
 T

H
IS

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
T 

KN
O

W
N

 A
S 

   
 G

EM
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

S 
TO

 A
LL

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
TH

IS
 C

IT
Y 

W
H

ER
EI

N
 M

Y 
AP

PR
O

VA
L 

IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

AN
D

 H
AS

 B
EE

N
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 F

O
R

 R
EC

O
R

D
IN

G
 O

N
 T

H
E 

__
__

__
 D

AY
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

0_
__

_.
"

D
AT

E

C
IT

Y 
SE

C
R

ET
AR

Y
D

AT
E

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
AL

G
O

I, 
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
, M

AR
IO

 A
. R

EY
N

A,
 A

 L
IC

EN
SE

D
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 IN

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S,
H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

H
AT

 P
R

O
PE

R
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

SI
D

ER
AT

IO
N

 H
AS

 B
EE

N
 G

IV
EN

 T
O

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T.

D
AT

ED
 T

H
IS

 T
H

E  
   

   
   

  D
AY

 O
F 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0 

   
   

   
  .

M
AR

IO
 A

. R
EY

N
A,

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 N
o.

 1
17

36
8

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

D
AT

E 
PR

EP
AR

ED
: 1

1/
16

/2
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 J

O
B 

# 
21

09
1.

00

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
AL

G
O

I, 
R

O
BE

R
TO

 N
. 

TA
M

EZ
, 

A 
R

EG
IS

TE
R

ED
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 I
N

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S,
 D

O
H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

H
AT

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

IS
 T

R
U

E 
AN

D
 C

O
R

R
EC

TL
Y 

M
AD

E 
FR

O
M

 A
N

 A
C

TU
AL

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
M

AD
E 

O
N

TH
E 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 O
F 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

EG
AL

LY
 D

ES
C

R
IB

ED
 H

ER
EO

N
, 

AN
D

 T
H

AT
 T

H
ER

E 
AR

E 
N

O
 A

PP
AR

EN
T

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S,
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
, 

O
VE

R
LA

PP
IN

G
 O

F 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

, 
VI

SI
BL

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 L

IN
ES

 O
R

 R
O

AD
S 

IN
PL

AC
E,

 E
XC

EP
T 

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
AC

C
O

M
PA

N
YI

N
G

 P
LA

T,
 A

N
D

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E 

C
O

R
N

ER
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
TS

 S
H

O
W

N
TH

ER
EO

N
 W

ER
E 

PR
O

PE
R

LY
 P

LA
C

ED
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y 
SU

PE
R

VI
SI

O
N

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

IS
SI

O
N

, T
EX

AS
.

D
AT

ED
 T

H
IS

 T
H

E  
   

   
   

  D
AY

 O
F 

   
   

   
 _

__
__

__
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
   

   
   

   
.

R
O

BE
R

TO
 N

. T
AM

EZ
, P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 N
o.

62
38

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

D
AT

E 
SU

R
VE

YE
D

: 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

T-
11

17
, P

G
. 5

2
SU

R
VE

Y 
JO

B 
# 

21
90

3.
08

TE
XA

S 
R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 F
-1

43
5

M
EL

D
EN

 &
 H

U
N

T,
 IN

C
.

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
N

O
.1

R
AU

L 
E.

 S
ES

IN
, P

.E
., 

C
.F

.M
.

G
EN

ER
AL

 M
AN

AG
ER

D
AT

E

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T:

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
N

O
.1

 H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FI

ES
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

 T
H

IS
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
AD

O
PT

ED
 U

N
D

ER
 T

EX
AS

W
AT

ER
 C

O
D

E 
 §

49
.2

11
 (

C
). 

TH
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
H

AS
 N

O
T 

R
EV

IE
W

ED
 A

N
D

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 D

ES
C

R
IB

ED
 A

R
E 

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

G
EN

ER
AL

LY
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

R
IT

ER
IA

. I
T 

IS
 T

H
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

  
AN

D
H

IS
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 T

O
 M

AK
E 

TH
ES

E 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

AT
IO

N
S.

O
N

 T
H

IS
, T

H
E 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  D

AY
 O

F 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
   

   
.

N
O

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
AN

Y 
KI

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
N

C
E 

O
U

PO
N

 T
H

E 
H

C
ID

#1
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
S 

O
R

TH
IS

 P
LA

T 
IS

 H
ER

EB
Y 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

N
o.

 1

SE
C

R
ET

AR
Y

PR
ES

ID
EN

T

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

SE
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

ER
M

IS
SI

O
N

 O
F 

H
C

ID
#1

.

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
O

N
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
S 

AN
D

/O
R

 E
AS

EM
EN

T.

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
N

O
. O

N
E 

W
IL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

O
R

D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

 T
O

 A
N

Y 
LO

T 
IN

 T
H

IS
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

. A
LS

O
 T

H
ER

E 
W

IL
L 

N
O

T 
BE

 A
N

Y 
PE

R
M

AN
EN

T

G
EN

ER
AL

 P
LA

T 
N

O
TE

S 
& 

R
ES

TR
IC

TI
O

N
S

1.
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

KS
:

A.
FR

O
N

T 
YA

R
D

 S
ET

BA
C

K 
LI

N
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
W

EN
TY

 (2
0)

 F
EE

T 
O

R
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 G

R
EA

TE
R

 O
N

 A
LL

 C
AS

ES
.

B.
R

EA
R

 Y
AR

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 T

EN
 (2

0)
 F

EE
T 

O
R

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
W

H
IC

H
EV

ER
 IS

 G
R

EA
TE

R
 O

N
 A

LL
 C

AS
ES

.
C

.
SI

D
E 

YA
R

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

IX
 (6

) F
EE

T 
O

R
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 G

R
EA

TE
R

 O
N

 A
LL

 C
AS

ES
.

D
.

C
O

R
N

ER
 S

ID
E 

YA
R

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

 T
EN

 (1
0)

 F
EE

T.

2.
FL

O
O

D
 Z

O
N

E 
"X

" (
SH

AD
ED

)  
AR

EA
S 

O
F 

50
0-

YE
AR

 F
LO

O
D

; A
R

EA
S 

O
F 

10
0-

YE
AR

 F
LO

O
D

 W
IT

H
 A

VE
R

AG
E 

D
EP

TH
S 

O
F 

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 1

 F
O

O
T

   
   

 O
R

 W
IT

H
 A

VE
R

AG
E 

D
EP

TH
S 

O
F 

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 1

 F
O

O
T 

O
R

 W
IT

H
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
AR

EA
S 

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 1

 S
Q

U
AR

E 
M

IL
E;

 A
N

D
 A

R
EA

S 
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D
   

   
 B

Y 
LE

VE
ES

 F
R

O
M

 1
00

-Y
EA

R
 F

LO
O

D
. C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y-
PA

N
EL

 N
U

M
BE

R
: 4

80
33

8 
00

15
 E

 M
AP

 R
EV

IS
ED

: J
U

N
E 

6,
 2

00
0 

R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 R
EF

LE
C

T
   

   
 L

O
M

R
: M

AY
 1

4,
 2

00
1

3.
M

IN
IM

U
M

 F
IN

IS
H

ED
 F

LO
O

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 1
8 

IN
C

H
ES

 A
BO

VE
 T

H
E 

TO
P 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

O
R

 B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 W

H
IC

H
 E

VE
R

 IS
G

R
EA

TE
R

.

4.
ZO

N
E 

C
LA

SS
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 A
U

TO
-U

R
BA

N
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
.

5.
A 

FI
VE

 (
5)

 F
O

O
T 

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
TH

R
EE

 (
3)

 F
EE

T 
BE

H
IN

D
 T

H
E 

BA
C

K 
O

F 
C

U
R

B 
IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

O
R

 I
N

TE
R

IO
R

 S
TR

EE
TS

 A
T 

TH
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
PE

R
M

IT
 S

TA
G

E.
 W

IT
H

 A
.D

.A
. R

AM
PS

.

6.
N

O
 P

ER
M

AN
EN

T 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 A

LL
O

W
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
, G

AS
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

, I
R

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

 O
R

 L
O

T
LI

N
ES

.

7.
AL

L 
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 L
O

T 
C

O
R

N
ER

S 
W

IL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

N
O

.4
 R

EB
AR

 S
ET

 W
IT

H
 P

LA
ST

IC
 C

AP
 S

TA
M

PE
D

 M
EL

D
EN

 &
 H

U
N

T,
 IN

C
.

8.
BE

N
C

H
 M

AR
K 

N
O

TE
:

   
   

  T
.B

.M
. N

O
.1

: S
ET

 M
.H

.I.
 B

R
AS

S 
D

IS
C

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 6

90
 F

EE
T 

W
ES

T 
AN

D
 1

03
5 

FE
ET

 N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

   
   

  I
N

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

cC
O

LL
L 

R
O

AD
 W

IT
H

 S
C

H
U

N
IO

R
 S

TR
EE

T;
 P

O
IN

T 
N

O
. 3

69
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
IS

 B
Y 

U
SG

S 
EL

EV
.=

97
.5

0,
   

   
  N

. 1
66

40
35

5.
13

60
 E

. 1
08

43
02

.2
38

0

9.
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 S

TO
R

M
 W

AT
ER

 P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
 P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 (S

W
3P

) R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

10
.

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

N
O

TE
:

   
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

N
o.

1 
AN

D
 H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

, T
H

IS
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 T
O

 D
ET

AI
N

 A
 T

O
TA

L 
O

F 
23

3,
68

1 
C

.F
 (5

.3
65

 A
C

.-F
T.

) O
F 

ST
O

R
M

 W
AT

ER
 R

U
N

O
FF

. D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 IN
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
LO

C
AL

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 W

IL
L 

BE
 A

C
C

O
M

PL
IS

H
ED

 A
S 

ST
AT

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
R

EP
O

R
T.

11
.

5 
FO

O
T 

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
AL

O
N

G
 T

H
E 

W
ES

T 
SI

D
E 

O
F 

M
cC

O
LL

 R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
N

O
R

TH
 S

ID
E 

O
F 

SC
H

U
N

IO
R

 R
O

AD
 B

Y 
D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
 D

U
R

IN
G

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. W
IT

H
 A

.D
.A

. R
AM

PS
, S

ID
EW

AL
KS

 T
O

 G
O

 IN
TO

 T
H

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

O
R

 G
AT

E.

12
.

LO
TS

 1
5 

TH
R

U
 2

1 
SH

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
N

O
 A

C
C

ES
S 

FR
O

M
 S

C
H

U
N

IO
R

 R
O

AD
. L

O
TS

 1
 &

 7
6,

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
N

O
 A

C
C

ES
S 

FR
O

M
 M

cC
O

LL
 R

O
AD

.

13
.  

TH
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

W
IL

L B
E 

UT
IL

IZ
IN

G 
SH

AR
ED

 D
UM

PS
TE

RS
 LO

CA
TE

D 
AD

JA
CE

NT
 B

ET
W

EE
N 

LO
TS

, T
HE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
IL

IT
Y 

W
IL

L B
E 

DI
ST

RI
BU

TE
D

   
   

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
TH

E 
AD

JA
CE

NT
 LO

T/
O

W
NE

RS
 F

O
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AN

D 
FO

R 
TH

E 
PA

YM
EN

T 
O

F 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 F

O
R 

EA
CH

 D
UM

PS
TE

R.
 T

HE
 D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
   

   
 S

HA
LL

 D
ES

IG
NA

TE
 A

CC
O

RD
IN

G 
TO

 P
LA

N 
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N 
O

F 
SE

RV
IC

E 
LO

CA
TI

O
NS

 S
O

 T
HE

 O
W

NE
R/

RE
SI

DE
NT

S 
KN

O
W

 W
HI

CH
 B

IN
/E

NC
LO

SU
RE

 IS
   

   
 T

HE
IR

S.
  O

W
NE

R/
 R

ES
ID

EN
TS

 S
HA

LL
 U

SE
 T

HE
IR

 D
ES

IG
NA

TE
D 

EN
CL

O
SU

RE
S 

O
NL

Y.

14
.  

AL
L C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
SH

AL
L C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H 
ST

O
RM

W
AT

ER
 P

O
LL

UT
IO

N 
PR

EV
EN

TI
O

N 
PL

AN
 (S

W
3P

) R
EQ

UI
RE

M
EN

TS
. E

RO
SI

O
N 

AN
D

   
   

 S
ED

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N 

CO
NT

RO
LS

 C
O

NS
TR

UC
TE

D 
IN

 A
CC

O
RD

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
ST

O
RM

W
AT

ER
 O

RD
IN

AN
CE

 9
8.

30
 O

F 
TH

E 
CI

TY
 O

F 
ED

IN
BU

RG
 A

RE
   

   
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

FO
R 

AL
L  

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
O

N 
EA

CH
 LO

T 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

SI
NG

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y 
AN

D 
DU

PL
EX

/M
UL

TI
-F

AM
IL

Y 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N.

15
.  

AL
L L

O
TS

 S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E 

A 
PO

ST
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

 F
RO

M
 T

HE
 R

EA
R 

O
F 

TH
E 

LO
T 

TO
 T

HE
 C

UR
B 

AT
 A

 1
%

 M
IN

 S
LO

PE
 T

O
 A

CC
O

M
PL

IS
H

PO
SI

TI
VE

 D
RA

IN
AG

E.
.

16
.  

O
UT

PA
RC

EL
 A

 T
O

 B
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

DE
TE

NT
IO

N 
AN

D 
BE

 M
AI

NT
AI

NE
D 

BY
 H

O
M

E 
O

W
NE

RS
 A

SS
O

CI
AT

IO
N 

AN
D 

NO
T 

TH
E 

CI
TY

 O
F 

ED
IN

BU
RG

.

17
.  

TH
IS

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
O

N 
IS

 IN
TE

ND
ED

 T
O

 B
E 

A 
M

UL
TI

-F
AM

IL
Y 

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T.

TE
XA

S 
R

EG
IS

T.
 F

-1
43

5
M

EL
D

EN
 &

 H
U

N
T,

 IN
C

.

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
AL

G
O

I, 
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
, O

W
N

ER
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

LA
N

D
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

AN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 H
ER

EI
N

 A
S

G
EM

ES
TA

TE
S

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

  
D

O
 H

ER
EB

Y 
G

R
AN

T 
AN

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
 A

N
D

 T
H

O
SE

 W
H

O
M

AY
 N

O
W

 O
R

 H
ER

EA
FT

ER
 H

O
LD

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

E 
U

N
D

ER
 S

AI
D

 C
IT

Y.
  

TH
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

, 
ST

R
EE

T 
LI

G
H

TS
, 

TR
AF

FI
C

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

, 
SI

D
EW

AL
KS

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 I
M

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

 T
H

ER
EO

N
 S

H
O

W
N

, 
SU

R
FA

C
E

U
SE

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
R

EE
T 

AN
D

 A
LL

EY
S 

IS
 R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EM
PL

O
YE

ES
 O

R
 A

G
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
.

EM
PL

O
YE

ES
 O

F 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 U
N

D
ER

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
N

 E
D

IN
BU

R
G

 A
N

D
 R

ES
ID

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 A
N

D
 T

H
EI

R
 G

U
ES

TS
. T

H
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

, A
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TE
D

 U
PO

N
 T

H
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T,
 H

AV
E 

N
O

T 
BE

EN
D

ED
IC

AT
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PU

BL
IC

 F
O

R
 P

U
BL

IC
 A

C
C

ES
S 

N
O

R
 H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 A
C

C
EP

TE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

C
IT

Y 
AS

 P
U

BL
IC

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
, 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
, 

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TS

, 
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
, 

SI
D

EW
AL

KS
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

S'
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

. 
 T

H
E

ST
R

EE
TS

 
SH

AL
L 

AL
W

AY
S 

BE
 

O
PE

N
 

TO
 

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

VE
H

IC
LE

S,
 

PU
BL

IC
 

AN
D

 
PR

IV
AT

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 

SE
R

VI
C

E
PE

R
SO

N
N

EL
, 

TH
E 

U
.S

. 
PO

ST
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
AN

D
 G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

EM
PL

O
YE

ES
 I

N
 P

U
R

SU
IT

 O
F 

TH
EI

R
 O

FF
IC

IA
L

D
U

TI
ES

. T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
S 

O
F 

LO
TS

 S
ER

VE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

, A
LL

EY
S,

 A
N

D
 A

C
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
TH

IS
 P

LA
T 

AG
R

EE
 T

O
 R

EL
EA

SE
, 

IN
D

EM
N

IF
Y,

 D
EF

EN
D

 A
N

D
 H

O
LD

 H
AR

M
LE

SS
 A

N
Y 

G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
TA

L 
EN

TI
TY

 F
O

R
D

AM
AG

ES
 T

O
 T

H
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

, 
AL

LE
YS

, 
AN

D
 A

C
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
 O

C
C

AS
IO

N
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

R
EA

SO
N

AB
LE

U
SE

 T
H

ER
EO

F 
BY

 T
H

E 
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TS
 E

N
TI

TY
 F

O
R

 G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
TA

L 
PU

R
PO

SE
S,

 A
N

D
 T

O
 R

EL
EA

SE
, I

N
D

EM
N

IF
Y,

D
EF

EN
D

 A
N

D
 H

O
LD

 H
AR

M
LE

SS
 A

N
Y 

G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
TA

L 
EN

TI
TY

 F
O

R
 D

AM
AG

ES
 A

R
IS

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 O
F

PR
IV

AT
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

, A
LL

EY
S,

 O
R

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
AC

C
ES

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

.  
TH

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
O

F 
PR

IV
AT

E 
ST

R
EE

T 
SI

G
N

S
SH

AL
L 

N
O

T 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

.

BY
:M

AR
IL

YN
 K

. H
O

U
TS

, T
R

U
ST

EE
51

5 
N

. M
cC

O
LL

 R
D

.
ED

IN
BU

R
G

, T
EX

AS
 7

85
41

M
ET

ES
 &

 B
O

U
N

D
S

 A
 T

R
AC

T 
O

F 
LA

N
D

 C
O

N
TA

IN
IN

G
 2

6.
35

6 
AC

R
ES

 S
IT

U
AT

ED
 I

N
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

, 
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

H
ID

AL
G

O
, 

TE
XA

S,
 B

EI
N

G
 A

PA
R

T 
O

R
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
 O

U
T 

O
F 

LO
T 

3,
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 2
76

, 
TE

XA
S-

M
EX

IC
AN

 R
AI

LW
AY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y'

S 
SU

R
VE

Y,
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

PL
AT

TH
ER

EO
F 

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 I
N

 V
O

LU
M

E 
24

, 
PA

G
ES

 1
68

-1
71

, 
H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EE
D

 R
EC

O
R

D
S,

 S
AI

D
 2

6.
35

6 
AC

R
ES

 A
R

E 
O

U
T 

O
F 

A
C

ER
TA

IN
 T

R
AC

T 
C

O
N

VE
YE

D
 T

O
 E

U
G

EN
E 

E.
 H

O
U

TS
 A

N
D

 M
AR

IL
YN

 K
. 

H
O

U
TS

 B
Y 

VI
R

TU
E 

O
F 

A 
W

AR
R

AN
TY

 D
EE

D
 R

EC
O

R
D

ED
U

N
D

ER
 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

 
41

18
93

, 
H

ID
AL

G
O

 
C

O
U

N
TY

 
O

FF
IC

IA
L 

R
EC

O
R

D
S,

 
SA

ID
 

26
.3

56
 

AC
R

ES
 

AL
SO

 
BE

IN
G

 
M

O
R

E
PA

R
TI

C
U

LA
R

LY
 D

ES
C

R
IB

ED
 A

S 
FO

LL
O

W
S:

C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

 A
T 

A 
N

AI
L 

FO
U

N
D

 O
N

 T
H

E 
N

O
R

TH
W

ES
T 

C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
SA

ID
 L

O
T 

3,
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 2
76

;

TH
EN

C
E,

 S
 8

1°
 0

5'
 3

9”
 E

 A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E 
N

O
R

TH
 L

IN
E 

O
F 

SA
ID

 L
O

T 
3 

AN
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 O
F 

SC
H

U
N

IO
R

ST
R

EE
T,

 A
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
50

.0
0 

FE
ET

 T
O

 A
 N

AI
L 

SE
T,

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T 
C

O
R

N
ER

 A
N

D
 P

O
IN

T 
O

F 
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
 O

F 
TH

IS
 H

ER
EI

N
D

ES
C

R
IB

ED
 T

R
AC

T;

1.
TH

EN
C

E,
 S

 8
1°

 0
5'

 3
9”

 E
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
SA

ID
 L

O
T 

3 
AN

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 O

F 
SC

H
U

N
IO

R
ST

R
EE

T,
 A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

89
0.

00
 F

EE
T 

TO
 A

 N
AI

L 
SE

T 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
TH

IS
 T

R
AC

T;

2.
TH

EN
C

E,
 S

 0
8°

 4
6'

 2
1”

 W
 A

T 
A 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

20
.0

0 
FE

ET
 P

AS
S 

A 
N

O
. 4

 R
EB

AR
 S

ET
 O

N
 T

H
E 

SO
U

TH
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 L

IN
E 

O
F

SC
H

U
N

IO
R

 S
TR

EE
T,

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

IN
G

 A
 T

O
TA

L 
D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
1,

29
0.

00
 F

EE
T 

TO
 A

 N
O

. 
4 

R
EB

AR
 S

ET
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
SO

U
TH

EA
ST

C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
TH

IS
 T

R
AC

T;

3.
TH

EN
C

E,
 N

 8
1°

 0
5'

 3
9”

 W
 A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

89
0.

00
 F

EE
T 

TO
 A

 N
O

. 4
 R

EB
AR

 S
ET

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
TH

IS
 T

R
AC

T;

4.
TH

EN
C

E,
 N

 0
8°

 4
6'

 2
1”

 E
 A

T 
A 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

1,
27

0.
00

 F
EE

T 
PA

SS
 A

 N
O

. 4
 R

EB
AR

 S
ET

 O
N

 T
H

E 
SO

U
TH

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 L
IN

E 
O

F
SC

H
U

N
IO

R
 S

TR
EE

T,
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
IN

G
 A

 T
O

TA
L 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

1,
29

0.
00

 F
EE

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

TA
IN

IN
G

26
.3

56
 A

C
R

ES
 O

F 
W

H
IC

H
 0

.4
08

 O
F 

O
N

E 
AC

R
E 

LI
ES

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 O
F 

SC
H

U
N

IO
R

 S
TR

EE
T,

 L
EA

VI
N

G
 A

N
ET

 O
F 

25
.9

48
 A

C
R

ES
 O

F 
LA

N
D

, M
O

R
E 

O
R

 L
ES

S.

I, 
SH

ER
IL

YN
 D

AH
LB

ER
G,

 H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 S
HA

RY
LA

ND
 W

AT
ER

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N 
HA

S 
AP

PR
O

VE
D 

TH
E 

PO
TA

BL
E

W
AT

ER
 IN

FR
AS

TR
UC

TU
RE

 F
O

R 
TH

E 
GE

M
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

UB
DI

VI
SI

O
N 

LO
CA

TE
D 

IN
 H

ID
AL

GO
 C

O
UN

TY
, T

EX
AS

, S
UB

JE
CT

 T
O

 T
HE

PO
TA

BL
E 

W
AT

ER
 S

YS
TE

M
 M

EE
TI

NG
 T

HE
 A

PP
RO

VA
L O

F 
TH

E 
DE

SI
GN

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
AN

D 
AL

L A
PP

LI
CA

BL
E 

RU
LE

S 
AN

D
RE

GU
LA

TI
O

NS
 O

F 
SH

AR
YL

AN
D 

W
AT

ER
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N,

 A
ND

 LO
CA

L,
 S

TA
TE

, A
ND

 F
ED

ER
AL

 A
GE

NC
IE

S.

DE
VE

LO
PE

R 
AN

D 
DE

SI
GN

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
SH

AL
L B

EA
R 

FU
LL

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
IL

IT
Y 

TO
 E

NS
UR

E 
TH

AT
 T

HE
 A

BO
VE

 R
EF

ER
EN

CE
D

PO
TA

BL
E 

W
AT

ER
 IN

FR
AS

TR
UC

TU
RE

 IS
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TE
D 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 S

HA
RY

LA
ND

 W
AT

ER
 S

UP
PL

Y
CO

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N 

EA
SE

M
EN

T.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

SH
ER

IL
YN

 D
AH

LB
ER

G
GE

NE
RA

L M
AN

AG
ER

SH
AR

YL
AN

D 
W

AT
ER

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N

D
AT

E

FO
U

N
D

 P
IP

E 
FO

U
N

D
 N

o.
5 

R
EB

AR
FO

U
N

D
 N

o.
4 

R
EB

AR
H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 M

AP
 R

EC
O

R
D

S
H

.C
.M

.R
. -

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

R
.O

.W
. -

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EE

D
 R

EC
O

R
D

S
H

.C
.D

.R
. -

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
H

.C
.I.

D
. -

SE
T 

N
o.

4 
R

EB
AR

 W
IT

H
 P

LA
ST

IC
C

AP
 S

TA
M

PE
D

 M
EL

D
EN

 &
 H

U
N

T
SE

T 
N

AI
L

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
P.

O
.B

. -
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

P.
O

.C
. -

N
.W

. C
O

R
. -

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T 
C

O
R

N
ER

S.
E.

 C
O

R
. -

SO
U

TH
EA

ST
 C

O
R

N
ER

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

SW
.E

. -
U

TI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

U
.&

SW
.E

. -
AM

ER
IC

AN
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 P
O

W
ER

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
A.

E.
P.

 E
SM

T.
 -

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
C

.O
.E

.E
. -

SH
AR

YL
AN

D
 W

AT
ER

S.
W

.S
.C

.E
. -

SU
PP

LY
 C

O
R

PO
R

AT
IO

N
EA

SE
M

EN
T

-  
 C

EN
TE

R
 L

IN
E

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

E.
E.

 -
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

U
.E

. -
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

D
.E

. -

1"
 =

 1
00

'

5017
16

14

49

15

30

13

29

25

28

37
21

39
19

38
2023

33 36
22

34
24

32
26

31
27

678 19 210 312 45

18

42434445464748 41
59

51

585756555453 6052

40

77

11

126.00'

77
.3

3'
82

.4
1'

73
.2

6'

126.00'

92
.3

3'
39

.1
7'

43
.2

4'
88

.2
6'58
.2

6'
82

.4
1'

12
0.

25
'

12
5.

26
'

82
.4

1'
52

.4
1'

126.00'

67
.4

1'
82

.4
1'

12
5.

51
'

12
0.

00
'

82
.4

1'
73

.2
6'

126.00'

126.00'

126.00'

126.00'

69.94'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'111.00'

21
.24

'

126.00'

82
.4

1'
46

.5
9'

35
.8

2'
93

.1
8'

69.94'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'111.00'21
.19

'
67

.4
1'

82
.4

1'
78

.1
8'

42
.48

'

81.00'

21
.19

'

126.00'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

84.94'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

69.94'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'111.00'

21
.24

'

11
4.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

11
4.

00
'

11
4.

00
'

21
.24

'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

21
.19

'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

84.58'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'130.02'

69.58'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'100.02'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

21
.24

'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

42
.38

'

99
.0

0'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

81.00'42
.38

'

21
.24

'

84.94'82.94'83.06'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

69.94'82.89'83.11'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'111.00'21
.19

'

11
6.

50
'

11
6.

50
'

21
.24

'

21
.19

'

13
1.

90
'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
10

4.
33

'
13

2.
00

'
93

.9
2'

93
.9

2'
93

.9
3'

129.00'

9.
05

'
93

.9
2'

93
.9

2'
13

2.
00

'
13

2.
00

'
10

4.
33

'
10

4.
33

'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
13

1.
90

'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

179.00'1071.00' 35
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

42
.48

'

976.26'

35

S 
81

° 0
5'

 3
9"

 E
   

   
 6

31
.0

0'

N 08° 46' 21" E       1131.00'

N 08° 46' 21" E       934.94'

S 
81

° 0
5'

 3
9"

 E
   

   
 7

84
.9

6'

N 08° 46' 21" E       1131.00'

C1C2

DRAIN DITCH (COMMON AREA)
OUTPARCEL A

62
69

61
68

67
66

65
64

63

EU
G

EN
E 

E.
 H

O
U

TS
 A

N
D

M
AR

IL
YN

 K
. H

O
U

TS
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 4
11

89
4,

 H
.C

.O
.R

.

// // // // // // //

CONCRETE CANAL

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

AN
AL

65
.0

'
B-

B

48.9'
B-B

23.2' A-A

97

97

97

97

98

98

98

98

98 98
10

0

10
0

99

98

98

30.0' FEE SIMPLE TO H.C.I.D. No. 1
DOCUMENT No. 2880111, H.C.O.R.

50
.0

' F
EE

 S
IM

PL
E 

TO
 H

.C
.I.

D
. N

o.
 1

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

88
01

11
, H

.C
.O

.R
.

20.0'

9.2'

8.
5'

40
.0

' R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
TO

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S
VO

LU
M

E 
11

82
, P

AG
E 

34
1,

 H
.C

.D
.R

.

SE
C

TI
O

N
 2

76
LO

T 
3

S 
81

° 0
5'

 3
9"

 E
50

.0
0'

11.2'

40
.0

' R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
TO

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S
VO

LU
M

E 
11

84
, P

AG
E 

16
4,

 H
.C

.D
.R

.

40
.0

' R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
TO

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S
VO

LU
M

E 
12

07
, P

AG
E 

79
7,

 H
.C

.D
.R

.

[ [GAS]

W

8

S 
81

° 0
5'

 3
9"

 E
   

   
 8

90
.0

0'

N 08° 46' 21" E       1290.00'

N
 8

1°
 0

5'
 3

9"
 W

   
   

 8
90

.0
0'

S 08° 46' 21" W       1290.00'

LO
T 

3
SE

C
TI

O
N

 2
76

1
6

98
5 1
2

1
3

1
1

6

2
3
7

1
5

1
0

7

1
6

98

1
0
0
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 D

IT
C

H
 R

.O
.W

.

1
4

3
2

1

8
5

6
7

82 D/D R/O/W

D
R

A
IN

 D
IT

C
H

H
ID

A
L
G

O
 D

R
A
IN

G
E
 D

IS
T
. 

#
1

HIDALGO CO DRAINAGE DIST. #1

CANAL R.O.W.

1
4

P0
01

90
0

Lo
t A

re
a 

Ta
bl

e

LO
T 

#

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

SQ
, F

T,

10
79

8.
52

10
91

8.
46

10
91

8.
46

10
91

8.
46

10
91

8.
46

10
91

8.
46

10
91

8.
46

10
91

8.
46

10
91

8.
46

10
91

8.
46

10
91

8.
46

16
32

3.
05

98
21

.1
9

10
38

3.
69

15
79

8.
33

15
13

6.
01

10
38

3.
69

10
55

8.
29

10
84

4.
33

10
70

7.
03

AR
EA

0.
24

8

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
37

5

0.
22

5

0.
23

8

0.
36

3

0.
34

7

0.
23

8

0.
24

2

0.
24

9

0.
24

6

Lo
t A

re
a 

Ta
bl

e

LO
T 

#

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40

SQ
, F

T,

10
70

7.
33

10
70

6.
72

10
70

7.
03

10
70

7.
03

10
70

7.
03

10
70

7.
03

10
70

7.
03

10
27

1.
19

10
38

3.
69

11
62

8.
21

10
70

7.
03

10
70

7.
03

10
70

7.
03

10
70

7.
03

10
70

7.
03

10
70

6.
72

10
70

7.
33

10
70

7.
03

10
84

4.
33

11
05

6.
67

AR
EA

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
23

6

0.
23

8

0.
26

7

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
24

6

0.
24

9

0.
25

4

Lo
t A

re
a 

Ta
bl

e

LO
T 

#

41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60

SQ
, F

T,

10
91

0.
90

10
91

8.
16

10
91

4.
53

10
91

4.
53

10
91

4.
53

10
91

4.
53

10
91

4.
53

10
91

4.
53

11
52

1.
11

10
38

3.
69

11
00

8.
29

10
91

4.
53

10
91

4.
53

10
91

4.
53

10
91

4.
53

10
91

4.
53

10
91

4.
53

10
92

5.
42

10
90

3.
63

11
05

6.
67

AR
EA

0.
25

0

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
26

4

0.
23

8

0.
25

3

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

1

0.
25

0

0.
25

4

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\21205 - North McColl Estates - Acero Homes-Schunior McColl dev (CANCELLED)\Autocad files\New Files\PL21205.00.dwg, 1/6/2023 3:48:30 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3

pr
ov

id
e 

P
O

B
/P

O
C

 n
or

th
in

g 
an

d 
ea

st
in

g 
co

or
di

na
te

s

99999999949494949494944444

77
.3

3'

0

24

9779797
15

' U
.E

. 
&

 S
.W

. 
at

 t
he

 
fr

on
t 

of
 

lo
ts

 

777777777

8

12
9.

15
' U

.E
. 

&
 S

.W
. 

at
 t

he
 

fr
on

t 
of

 
lo

ts
 

N
am

e 
of

 S
tr

ee
ts

 m
us

t 
be

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

C
on

ta
ct

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t-
G

IS
 D

iv
is

io
n 

fo
r 

st
re

et
 n

am
e 

 
co

e_
gi

s@
ci

ty
of

ed
in

bu
rg

.c
om

999999999

11
4.

00
'

15
' U

.E
. 

&
 S

.W
. 

at
 t

he
 

fr
on

t 
of

 
lo

ts
 

66666666060606060606000000

244 15
' U

.E
. 

&
 S

.W
. 

at
 t

he
 

fr
on

t 
of

 
lo

ts
 

13
2666666666666666666666666

DOCUMENT No. 2 22 2   o.  o. ooooooooo Noo NNNNNNN T T TTTTTTTTTNTTNNNNNNN. 2880111, H.C.O.R. . H 22222222222. 2
30.0' FEE SIMPLE TO H.C.I.D. No. 1 N ID PL
DO

 TO H.C1
R DOCUMENT

de
si

gn
at

e 
la

be
l 

ca
llo

ut
  

to
 c

or
re

ct
 it

em

R
ad

ii 
sh

al
l b

e 
ce

nt
er

ed
 a

t 
C

en
te

rl
in

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
P

ro
vi

de
  

1)
 c

en
te

rl
in

e 
fo

r 
 M

cC
ol

l R
oa

d 
2)

 t
ot

al
 R

O
W

 W
id

th
 

12
0'

 R
.O

.W
. A

cc
or

di
ng

 t
o 

th
e 

R
G

V
M

P
O

M
is

si
ng

 A
dj

oi
ne

r 
In

fo

M
is

si
ng

 A
dj

oi
ne

r 
In

fo

G
en

er
al

 C
om

m
en

t:
 

1.
W

at
er

 C
C

N
- S

ha
ry

la
nd

 W
S

C
 

2.
S

ew
er

 C
C

N
- C

O
E

 
3.

In
cl

ud
e 

ad
jo

in
er

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 t
he

 w
ho

le
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

4.
T

ri
p 

G
en

er
at

io
n 

S
he

et
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

(S
ee

 A
tt

ac
he

d)
 

5.
O

nc
e 

a 
dr

ai
na

ge
 P

la
n 

an
d 

P
ro

fi
le

s 
an

d 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

ar
ea

s 
ar

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
, 

H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 R

ev
ie

w
 s

ha
ll 

pr
oc

ee
d 

6.
M

is
si

ng
 S

he
et

s:
 C

ov
er

, E
xi

st
in

g 
T

op
og

ra
ph

y,
 S

W
3P

, S
ig

na
ge

 a
nd

 
S

tr
ip

in
g,

 L
ig

ht
in

g,
 S

to
rm

, P
av

in
g,

 &
 S

ew
er

 P
la

n 
an

d 
P

ro
fi

le
 f

or
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

la
ns

 R
ev

ie
w

 
7.

P
ro

vi
de

 D
et

ai
ls

 f
or

 P
la

ns
 

8.
P

ro
vi

de
 D

um
ps

te
r 

La
yo

ut
 f

or
 S

ol
id

 W
as

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

9.
M

us
t 

co
nt

ac
t 

th
e 

G
ro

w
th

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s 
P

os
ta

l 
S

er
vi

ce
- I

sm
ae

l M
ed

in
a 

(9
56

)3
83

-5
38

3 
fo

r 
cl

us
te

r 
bo

x 
lo

ca
ti

on
s 

an
d 

pa
d 

de
ta

ils
.  

10
.P

ro
vi

de
 1

5L
F 

U
ti

lit
y 

E
as

em
en

t 
ar

ou
nd

 t
he

 p
er

im
et

er
 o

f 
lo

ts
 

M
is

si
ng

 A
dj

oi
ne

r 
In

fo

Lo
ca

ti
on

 M
ap

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
re

fl
ec

t 
co

rr
ec

t 
si

te
 o

ut
lin

e 
as

 in
 p

la
t,

 
re

vi
se

d 
an

d 
ad

js
ut

 a
cc

ur
at

el
y

64
 1290.00' 29

B
lo

ck
 L

en
gt

h 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 
ex

ce
ed

 m
or

e 
th

an
 8

00
'

M
is

si
ng

 A
dj

oi
ne

r 
In

fo

M
is

si
ng

 A
dj

oi
ne

r 
In

fo

If
 lo

t 
is

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

D
it

ch
, n

o 
ne

ed
 t

o 
# 

lo
t 

la
be

l a
s 

"C
om

m
on

 
lo

t 
A

"

77777777777777777777777777777777777777

pr
ov

id
e 

ce
nt

er
 li

ne
 

 f
or

 S
ch

un
io

r 
R

d

U
ti

lit
y 

ea
se

m
en

t 
to

 b
en

d 
ar

ou
nd

 c
or

ne
r 

lo
ts

, m
us

t 
fo

llo
w

 
ch

am
fe

r

R
ev

is
e 

no
te

s 
to

 b
e 

cu
rre

nt

M
us

t h
av

e 
si

de
w

al
k 

ea
se

m
en

ts

Pr
ov

id
e 

R
O

W
 

W
id

th

M
is

si
ng

 lo
ts

 o
n 

ta
bl

e

60
LF

 o
f R

O
W

 a
t 

ga
te

 e
nt

ra
nc

es
 

re
qu

ire
d



1"
 =

 6
0'

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

OVERALL WASTEWATER PLAN
GEM ESTATES
SUBDIVISION

EDINBURG, TEXAS

C

Al
l R

ig
ht

s 
R

es
er

ve
d.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

02
2 

M
el

de
n 

& 
H

un
t, 

In
c.

TE
XA

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 P
R

AC
TI

C
E 

LA
W

IS
 A

N
 O

FF
EN

SE
 U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E

TO
 T

H
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

PR
O

PE
R

 N
O

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

A 
SE

AL
ED

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T

M
AR

IO
 A

. R
EY

N
A,

 P
.E

. 1
17

36
8

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 B
Y

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
W

AS
TH

E 
SE

AL
 A

PP
EA

R
IN

G
 O

N

TE
XA

S 
R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 F
-1

43
5

M
EL

D
EN

 &
 H

U
N

T,
 IN

C
.

TOTOTTOTTTOW
IT

W
I

WW
I

WWW
I

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWTTTTTTTTTTTTEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
R

AT
IOTI
O

TI
O

TI
O

TI
O

TI
O

TI
O

TI
O

TI
O

TI
O

TI
O

TTTTI
OIIIIIIIIIOIIIIIOIOIOIIIOIOIIIIOOOOOOOOOOOOO

N
 O

F 
A

EA
LAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

M
AR

M
AR

MM
AR

M
A

M
AR

M
ARAAAAAARARAAAAAARARAAAARARARAARAAARAAAAARAAAAAAAAARAAARAAAAARAAAARAARRRRRRRRRRRRR

IIOI
A.

 R
EY

N
A,

P.P.PPP.PPP.PPP.PP.PP.PPPPPPPPPPPPPPP.PPPPPPPPPPPPP
E.EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

01
/0

6/
20

23

SS-01

SS
-0

2
SS

-0
2

SS-03 SS-03

SS
-0

5
SS

-0
5

SS-04

EU
G

EN
E 

E.
 H

O
U

TS
 A

N
D

M
AR

IL
YN

 K
. H

O
U

TS
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 4
11

89
4,

 H
.C

.O
.R

.

W

W

ATT

W

INLET INLET INLET

[]

// // // // // // // // // // // //

// CONCRETE CANAL

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O

//

//

TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL
TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

8''
SS

W

5017
16

14

49

15

30

13

29

25

28

37
21

39
19

38
2023

33 36
22

34
24

32
26

31
27

678 19 210 312 45

18

42434445464748 41
59

51

585756555453 6052

40

77

11

126.00'

77
.3

3'
82

.4
1'

73
.2

6'

126.00'

92
.3

3'
39

.1
7'

43
.2

4'
88

.2
6'58

.2
6'

82
.4

1'
12

0.
25

'
12

5.
26

'
82

.4
1'

52
.4

1'

126.00'

67
.4

1'
82

.4
1'

12
5.

51
'

12
0.

00
'

82
.4

1'
73

.2
6'

126.00'

126.00'

126.00'

126.00'

69.94'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'111.00'

21
.24

'

126.00'

82
.4

1'
46

.5
9'

35
.8

2'
93

.1
8'

69.94'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'111.00'21
.19

'

67
.4

1'
82

.4
1'

78
.1

8'

42
.48

'

81.00'

21
.19

'

126.00'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

84.94'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

69.94'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'111.00'

21
.24

'

11
4.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

11
4.

00
'

11
4.

00
'

21
.24

'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

21
.19

'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

84.58'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'130.02'

69.58'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'100.02'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

21
.24

'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

42
.38

'
99

.0
0'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

81.00'

42
.38

'

21
.24

'

84.94'82.94'83.06'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

69.94'82.89'83.11'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'111.00'21
.19

'

11
6.

50
'

11
6.

50
'

21
.24

'

21
.19

'

13
1

90
'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
10

4.
33

'
13

2.
00

'
93

.9
2'

93
.9

2'
93

.9
3'

129.00'

9.
05

'
93

.9
2'

93
.9

2'
13

2.
00

'
13

2.
00

'
10

4.
33

'
10

4.
33

'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
13

1.
90

'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

179.00'1071.00' 35
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

42
.48

'

976.26'

35

S 
81

° 0
5'

 3
9"

 E
   

   
 6

31
.0

0'

N 08° 46' 21" E       1131.00'

N 08° 46' 21" E       934.94'

S 
81

° 0
5'

 3
9"

 E
   

   
 7

84
.9

6'

N 08° 46' 21" E       1131.00'

8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W

8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW

8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW

8'
'W

W

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L

8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L

8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D

24
''S

D

24
''S

D

C1C2

DRAIN DITCH (COMMON AREA)
OUTPARCEL A

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

62
69

61

68
67

66
65

64
63

U
TI

LI
TY

 X
-IN

G
!

U
TI

LI
TY

 X
-IN

G
!

U
TI

LI
TY

 X
-IN

G
!

0+
00

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 12+84

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

5+
69

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 7+94

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+93

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

8+
13

WW

W
W

WW

WW

W
W

W
W WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 4

+6
7.

76
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 1
00

.2
8

IN
V 

IN
:8

3.
10

' 8
" P

VC
IN

V 
O

U
T:

83
.1

0'
 8

" P
VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 6

+3
5.

37
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
9.

45
IN

V 
IN

:8
0.

91
' 8

" P
VC

IN
V 

O
U

T:
80

.9
1'

 8
" P

VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 8

+9
2.

76
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
9.

85
IN

V 
IN

:8
4.

52
' 8

" P
VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 3

+6
9.

00
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
9.

80
IN

V 
IN

:8
2.

31
' 8

" P
VC

IN
V 

O
U

T:
82

.3
1'

 8
" P

VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 8

+1
3.

29
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
R

IM
: 9

8.
67

IN
V 

IN
:8

5.
43

' 8
" P

VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 3

+3
3.

20
ST

A:
 0

+0
0.

00
 (S

S-
03

)
R

IM
: 9

9.
31

IN
V 

IN
:8

1.
07

' 8
" P

VC
IN

V 
O

U
T:

81
.0

7'
 8

" P
VC

IN
V 

O
U

T:
81

.0
7'

 8
" P

VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 7

+9
4.

01
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
9.

22
IN

V 
IN

:8
3.

73
' 8

" P
VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 9

+6
7.

44
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
9.

20
IN

V 
IN

:8
2.

02
' 8

" P
VC

IN
V 

O
U

T:
82

.0
2'

 8
" P

VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 5

+6
9.

00
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
9.

15
IN

V 
IN

:8
1.

86
' 8

" P
VC

IN
V 

IN
:8

1.
86

' 8
" P

VC
IN

V 
O

U
T:

81
.8

6'
 8

" P
VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 3

+9
9.

42
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
8.

88
IN

V 
IN

:8
4.

20
' 8

" P
VC

IN
V 

O
U

T:
84

.2
0'

 8
" P

VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 1

2+
84

.3
1 

O
FF

: 0
.0

0'
R

IM
: 9

8.
46

IN
V 

IN
:8

3.
08

' 8
" P

VC
IN

V 
O

U
T:

83
.0

8'
 8

" P
VC

IN
V 

O
U

T:
83

.0
8'

 8
" P

VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 3

+4
9.

37
ST

A:
 0

+0
0.

00
 (S

S-
02

)
R

IM
: 9

8.
45

IN
V 

IN
:7

9.
95

' 8
" P

VC
IN

V 
O

U
T:

79
.9

5'
 8

" P
VC

IN
V 

O
U

T:
79

.9
5'

 8
" P

VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 0

+0
0.

00
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
8.

78
IN

V 
O

U
T:

82
.1

9'
 8

" P
VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 0

+0
0.

00
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
8.

13
IN

V 
O

U
T:

83
.2

9'
 8

" P
VC

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 0

+8
5.

94
 O

FF
: -

0.
06

'L
R

IM
: 9

7.
63

IN
V 

IN
:7

9.
07

' 8
" P

VC
IN

V 
O

U
T:

79
.0

7'
 8

" P
VC

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A:
 0

+0
0.

00
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
6.

35
IN

V 
IN

:7
8.

78
' 8

" P
VC

31
6.

87
' o

f 8
.0

 in
ch

 P
VC

 P
ip

e 
at

 0
.3

4%

332.07' of 8.0 inch PVC Pipe at 0.33%

28
6.

00
' o

f 8
.0

 in
ch

 P
VC

 P
ip

e 
at

 0
.3

3%

26
3.

49
' o

f 8
.0

 in
ch

 P
VC

 P
ip

e 
at

 0
.3

3%

85
.9

4'
 o

f 8
.0

 in
ch

 P
VC

 P
ip

e 
at

 0
.3

3%

33
3.

20
' o

f 8
.0

 in
ch

 P
VC

 P
ip

e 
at

 -0
.3

3%
23

5.
80

' o
f 8

.0
 in

ch
 P

VC
 P

ip
e 

at
 -0

.3
4%

36
9.

00
' o

f 8
.0

 in
ch

 P
VC

 P
ip

e 
at

 -0
.3

4%

42
5.

00
' o

f 8
.0

 in
ch

 P
VC

 P
ip

e 
at

 -0
.3

3%

98
.7

6'
 o

f 8
.0

 in
ch

 P
VC

 P
ip

e 
at

 0
.3

3%

36
9.

00
' o

f 8
.0

 in
ch

 P
VC

 P
ip

e 
at

 -0
.3

4%

42
5.

00
' o

f 8
.0

 in
ch

 P
VC

 P
ip

e 
at

 -0
.3

3%

63
.4

3'
 o

f 8
.0

 in
ch

 P
VC

 P
ip

e 
at

 0
.3

3%

33
5.

99
' o

f 8
.0

 in
ch

 P
VC

 P
ip

e 
at

 -0
.3

4%
41

3.
86

' o
f 8

.0
 in

ch
 P

VC
 P

ip
e 

at
 -0

.3
0%

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\21205 - North McColl Estates - Acero Homes-Schunior McColl dev (CANCELLED)\Autocad files\New Files\1WW21205.00 - Copy.dwg, 1/6/2023 3:51:38 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3

G
en

er
al

 U
ti

lit
y 

S
S

 C
om

m
en

ts
: 

1.
 D

o 
no

t 
co

nn
ec

t 
S

S
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
to

 p
ro

po
se

d 
S

S
 m

an
ho

le
s.

  
2.

 S
ew

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

6"
 f

or
 m

ul
ti

-f
am

ily
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

  
3.

P
ro

vi
de

 S
ew

er
 P

la
n 

an
d 

P
ro

fi
le

s 
fo

r 
S

S
 

4.
P

ro
vi

de
 1

5L
F 

U
ti

lit
y 

E
as

em
en

t 
ar

ou
nd

 p
er

im
et

er
 o

f 
lo

ts
  

5.
P

ro
vi

de
 c

en
te

r 
ro

ad
 s

ta
ti

on
in

g 
6.

W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 t
o 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
 a

nd
 m

us
t 

be
 o

n 
op

po
si

te
 e

nd
s 

of
 

ea
ch

 lo
t 

7.
In

cl
ud

e 
sh

ee
t 

w
it

h 
cu

rr
en

t 
C

O
E

 D
et

ai
ls

 f
or

 S
S

 
8.

A
ny

 T
re

nc
h 

E
xc

av
at

io
n 

D
ee

pe
r 

th
an

 5
LF

 s
ha

ll 
re

qu
ir

e 
"S

up
po

rt
, S

ho
ri

ng
 o

r 
S

hi
el

di
ng

" 
sy

st
em

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
O

S
H

A
 

9.
If

 S
an

it
ar

y 
S

ew
er

lin
e 

fa
lls

 u
nd

er
 a

 R
C

P
 S

to
rm

 li
ne

, S
an

it
ar

y 
S

ew
er

 L
in

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
en

ca
se

d 
in

 
st

ee
l. 

10
.A

ll 
S

an
it

ar
y 

S
ew

er
 li

ne
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

gr
ee

n 
 

11
.A

ll 
m

at
er

ia
l s

ha
ll 

be
 d

om
es

ti
c 

 
12

. L
if

t 
st

at
io

ns
 1

9 
&

 2
7 

m
ay

 b
e 

im
pa

ct
ed

 w
it

h 
th

is
 a

dd
it

io
na

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
m

us
t 

be
 lo

ok
ed

 
in

 t
o 

fo
r 

po
te

nt
ia

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
(d

ow
n 

st
re

am
 li

ft
 s

ta
ti

on
s)

 

In
cl

ud
e 

st
re

et
 n

am
e 

an
d 

C
L 

sy
m

bo
lo

gy
 t

o 
lin

e

21
.2 21

.1

8
C

as
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
ca

lle
d 

ou
t

R
em

ov
e 

FH
 f

ro
m

 t
hi

s 
pl

at
, 

ill
us

tr
at

e 
th

em
 o

n 
w

at
er

 p
la

n 
sh

ee
t 

In
cl

ud
e 

R
O

W
 

D
im

en
si

on
s

In
cl

ud
e 

R
O

W
 

D
im

en
si

on
s

P
ro

vi
de

 C
en

te
rl

in
e 

st
at

io
ni

ng
, 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 m

us
t 

be
 r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
to

 t
he

 c
en

te
rl

in
e 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

ei
r 

al
ig

nm
en

ts

S
ew

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

sh
al

l n
ot

 
co

nn
ec

t 
to

 m
an

ho
le

s 

Y:\Land Developm

M
us

t b
e 

a 
bo

re
 a

nd
ca

si
ng

 1
6"

 S
te

el
,

ex
te

nd
 2

LF
 p

as
t

pr
op

os
ed

 b
oc

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
st

ub
 a

nd
ca

p 
go

in
g 

ea
st

Ex
te

nd
 li

ne
 to

w
ar

ds
Sc

hu
ni

or
 in

 to
 c

or
ne

r
cl

ip
 in

 R
O

W

M
ov

e 
cl

ea
no

ut
 n

or
th

to
w

ar
ds

 c
or

ne
r c

lip

En
su

re
 a

ll 
cl

ea
no

ut
s

ar
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne
s

Ex
te

nd
 li

ne
 a

nd
 M

H
to

w
ar

ds
 ro

ad
 c

or
ne

r
cl

ip
 in

 to
 R

O
W

, M
ov

e
cl

ea
no

ut
s 

so
ut

h
to

w
ar

ds
 c

or
ne

r c
lip

s

En
su

re
 w

at
er

se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 a
dj

ac
en

t
to

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r

Se
w

er
 li

ne
 a

lig
nm

en
t

to
 b

e 
2.

5L
F 

in
si

de
pr

op
er

ty
/e

as
em

en
t

lin
e 

fo
r a

ll

M
ov

e 
hy

dr
an

t
to

w
ar

ds
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 lo
t

lin
e,

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
no

dr
iv

ew
ay

 c
on

fli
ct

s



GEM ESTATES
SUBDIVISION

EDINBURG, TEXAS

C

Al
l R

ig
ht

s 
R

es
er

ve
d.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

02
2 

M
el

de
n 

& 
H

un
t, 

In
c.

TE
XA

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 P
R

AC
TI

C
E 

LA
W

IS
 A

N
 O

FF
EN

SE
 U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E

TO
 T

H
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

PR
O

PE
R

 N
O

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

A 
SE

AL
ED

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T

M
AR

IO
 A

. R
EY

N
A,

 P
.E

. 1
17

36
8

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 B
Y

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
W

AS
TH

E 
SE

AL
 A

PP
EA

R
IN

G
 O

N

TE
XA

S 
R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 F
-1

43
5

M
EL

D
EN

 &
 H

U
N

T,
 IN

C
.

TOTOTOTTOW
IT

W
I

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWTTTTTTTTTEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
R

AT
IOTI
O

TI
O

TI
O

TI
O

TI
O

TTTI
O

TI
O

TTTTITTI
OIIIOIOIOIIIIIOIOIOIIIIIIIIOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

F 
A

EA
LAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

M
AR

M
AR

MM
AR

MMM
ARAARARARAAAARARAARARAAAAARAAAAARARAAARAARARARAAAAAAAAAAAAARARARAARARARAAAAARRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

IIOI
A.

 R
EY

N
A,

P.PP.PP.PPP.PPPP.P.PPPPP.PPPP.PPPPPPPPPPP.PP.PPPPPPPPPP
E.EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE.EEEEEEEEEE..

01
/0

6/
20

23

1"
 =

 6
0'

8'
'W

L

OVERALL STORM DRAIN PLAN

EU
G

EN
E 

E.
 H

O
U

TS
 A

N
D

M
AR

IL
YN

 K
. H

O
U

TS
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 4
11

89
4,

 H
.C

.O
.R

.

W

W

ATT

W

INLET INLET INLET

[]

// // // // // // // // // // // //

// CONCRETE CANAL

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O

//

//48.9'
B-B

23.2' A-A

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O

TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL

30.0' FEE SIMPLE TO H.C.I.D. No. 1
DOCUMENT No. 2880111, H.C.O.R.

50
.0

' F
EE

 S
IM

PL
E 

TO
 H

.C
.I.

D
. N

o.
 1

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

88
01

11
, H

.C
.O

.R
.

20.0'

9.2'

8.
5'

40
.0

' R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
TO

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S
VO

LU
M

E 
11

82
, P

AG
E 

34
1,

 H
.C

.D
.R

.

SE
C

TI
O

N
 2

76
LO

T 
3

S 
81

° 0
5'

 3
9"

 E
50

.0
0'

11.2'

40
.0

' R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
TO

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S
VO

LU
M

E 
11

84
, P

AG
E 

16
4,

 H
.C

.D
.R

.

40
.0

' R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
TO

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S
VO

LU
M

E 
12

07
, P

AG
E 

79
7,

 H
.C

.D
.R

.

TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

8''
SS

W

S 
81

° 0
5'

 3
9"

 E
   

   
 8

90
.0

0'

N 08° 46' 21" E       1290.00'

N
 8

1°
 0

5'
 3

9"
 W

   
   

 8
90

.0
0'

S 08° 46' 21" W       1290.00'

5017
16

14

49

15

30

13

29

25

28

37
21

39
19

38
2023

33 36
22

34
24

32
26

31
27

678 19 210 312 45

18

42434445464748 41
59

51

585756555453 6052

40

77

11

126.00'

77
.3

3'
82

.4
1'

73
.2

6'

126.00'

92
.3

3'
39

.1
7'

43
.2

4'
88

.2
6'58

.2
6'

82
.4

1'
12

0.
25

'
12

5.
26

'
82

.4
1'

52
.4

1'

126.00'

67
.4

1'
82

.4
1'

12
5.

51
'

12
0.

00
'

82
.4

1'
73

.2
6'

126.00'

126.00'

126.00'

126.00'

69.94'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'111.00'

21
.24

'

126.00'

82
.4

1'
46

.5
9'

35
.8

2'
93

.1
8'

69.94'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'111.00'21
.19

'

67
.4

1'
82

.4
1'

78
.1

8'

42
.48

'

81.00'

21
.19

'

126.00'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

84.94'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

69.94'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'111.00'

21
.24

'

11
4.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

11
4.

00
'

11
4.

00
'

21
.24

'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

21
.19

'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

84.58'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'130.02'

69.58'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'84.64'100.02'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

21
.24

'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

42
.38

'

99
.0

0'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

81.00'

42
.38

'

21
.24

'

84.94'82.94'83.06'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

13
1.

50
'

69.94'82.89'83.11'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'111.00'21
.19

'

11
6.

50
'

11
6.

50
'

21
.24

'

21
.19

'

13
1.

90
'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
10

4.
33

'
13

2.
00

'
93

.9
2'

93
.9

2'
93

.9
3'

129.00'

9.
05

'
93

.9
2'

93
.9

2'
13

2.
00

'
13

2.
00

'
10

4.
33

'
10

4.
33

'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
13

1.
90

'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

179.00'1071.00' 35
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

42
.48

'

976.26'

35

S 
81

° 0
5'

 3
9"

 E
   

   
 6

31
.0

0'

N 08° 46' 21" E       1131.00'

N 08° 46' 21" E       934.94'

S 
81

° 0
5'

 3
9"

 E
   

   
 7

84
.9

6'

N 08° 46' 21" E       1131.00'

8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W

8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW

8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW

8'
'W

W

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L

8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L

8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D

24
''S

D

24
''S

D

C1C2

DRAIN DITCH (COMMON AREA)
OUTPARCEL A

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

62
69

61

68
67

66
65

64
63

0+00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00 3+02

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
007

+0
9

0+00 0+43

0+00 0+43

0+00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+00 8+28

0+00 0+43

0+00 0+43

D

D
D

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 4

+1
9.

46
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
9.

06
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

1.
19

' 3
0"

 R
C

P
IN

V 
O

U
T:

 9
1.

19
' 3

6"
 R

C
P

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 9

0.
78

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 6

+4
8.

98
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
9.

05
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

1.
49

' 2
4"

 R
C

P
IN

V 
O

U
T:

 9
1.

49
' 3

0"
 R

C
P

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 9

1.
49

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 0

+4
3.

00
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
9.

05
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

1.
56

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 7

+0
8.

50
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
8.

91
'

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 9

1.
59

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 8

+2
8.

08
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
8.

61
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

3.
16

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 7

+8
5.

02
 O

FF
: -

0.
03

'L
R

IM
: 9

8.
61

'
IN

V 
IN

: 9
3.

09
' 3

0"
 R

C
P

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 9

3.
09

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 0

+3
4.

50
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

L
R

IM
: 9

8.
75

'
IN

V 
IN

: 9
0.

81
' 4

2"
 R

C
P

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 9

0.
81

' 4
2"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 0

+9
3.

98
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
8.

67
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

0.
92

' 3
6"

 R
C

P
IN

V 
O

U
T:

 9
0.

92
' 4

2"
 R

C
P

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 9

0.
92

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 0

+4
3.

01
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
8.

67
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

0.
99

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 0

+4
3.

06
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
8.

46
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

2.
35

' 2
4"

 R
C

P
PR

O
P.

 T
YP

E 
"A

" I
N

LE
T

ST
A:

 0
+4

3.
09

 O
FF

: 0
.0

0'
R

IM
: 9

8.
06

'
IN

V 
IN

: 9
1.

50
' 2

4"
 R

C
P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 3

+8
7.

26
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
8.

06
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

2.
58

' 3
6"

 R
C

P
IN

V 
O

U
T:

 9
2.

58
' 3

0"
 R

C
P

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 9

1.
42

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 0

+5
6.

17
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
8.

36
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

2.
23

' 4
2"

 R
C

P
IN

V 
O

U
T:

 9
2.

23
' 4

2"
 R

C
P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 0

+9
9.

09
 O

FF
: -

0.
02

'L
R

IM
: 9

8.
36

'
IN

V 
IN

: 9
2.

28
' 4

2"
 R

C
P

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 9

2.
28

' 3
6"

 R
C

P
IN

V 
O

U
T:

 9
2.

28
' 2

4"
 R

C
P

PR
O

P.
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 M
H

ST
A:

 2
+5

7.
40

 O
FF

: 0
.0

0'
R

IM
: 9

7.
80

'
IN

V 
IN

: 9
1.

36
' 2

4"
 R

C
P

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 9

1.
36

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 1

+5
3.

98
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
8.

04
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

2.
34

' 3
6"

 R
C

P
IN

V 
O

U
T:

 9
2.

34
' 3

6"
 R

C
P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 0

+5
9.

94
 O

FF
: -

0.
02

'L
R

IM
: 9

7.
50

'
IN

V 
IN

: 9
0.

98
' 2

4"
 R

C
P

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 9

0.
98

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 0

+6
7.

02
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
7.

40
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

1.
03

' 2
4"

 R
C

P
IN

V 
O

U
T:

 9
1.

03
' 2

4"
 R

C
P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 0

+0
0.

00
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
7.

38
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

0.
88

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 0

+0
0.

00
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
4.

94
'

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 9

2.
19

' 4
2"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 3

+0
1.

65
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
4.

19
'

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 9

1.
44

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

PR
O

P.
 D

IS
C

H
AR

G
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E
ST

A:
 0

+0
0.

00
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

0.
78

' 4
2"

 R
C

P

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 2
4 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

44
.2

5 
L.

f. 
at

 0
.1

8%
Pr

op
. S

tm
. S

ew
. 2

4 
in

ch
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Pi
pe

 -
19

0.
38

 L
.f.

 a
t 0

.1
7%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 2
4 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

7.
08

 L
.f.

 a
t 0

.6
5%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 2
4 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

59
.9

4 
L.

f. 
at

 0
.1

7%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 2
4 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

59
.5

2 
L.

f. 
at

 0
.1

7%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 3
0 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

22
9.

52
 L

.f.
 a

t 0
.1

3%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 3
6 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

32
5.

48
 L

.f.
 a

t 0
.0

8%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 4
2 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

59
.4

8 
L.

f. 
at

 0
.1

8%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 4
2 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

34
.5

0 
L.

f. 
at

 0
.0

9%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 4
2 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

56
.1

7 
L.

f. 
at

 -0
.0

8%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 4
2 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

42
.9

2 
L.

f. 
at

 -0
.1

1%
Pr

op
. S

tm
. S

ew
. 3

6 
in

ch
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Pi
pe

 -
54

.8
7 

L.
f. 

at
 -0

.1
1%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 3
6 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

23
3.

28
 L

.f.
 a

t -
0.

10
%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 3
0 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

39
7.

76
 L

.f.
 a

t -
0.

13
%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 2
4 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

43
.0

9 
L.

f. 
at

 -0
.1

7%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 2
4 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

43
.0

0 
L.

f. 
at

 -0
.1

7%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 2
4 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

43
.0

1 
L.

f. 
at

 -0
.1

7%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 2
4 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

43
.0

9 
L.

f. 
at

 -0
.1

7%

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 2
4 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

43
.0

6 
L.

f. 
at

 -0
.1

7%

0+00 0+43

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
ST

A:
 0

+4
3.

01
 O

FF
: 0

.0
0'

R
IM

: 9
9.

06
'

IN
V 

IN
: 9

0.
86

' 2
4"

 R
C

P

Pr
op

. S
tm

. S
ew

. 2
4 

in
ch

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pi

pe
 -

43
.0

1 
L.

f. 
at

 -0
.1

7%

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\21205 - North McColl Estates - Acero Homes-Schunior McColl dev (CANCELLED)\Autocad files\New Files\SD21205.00.dwg, 1/6/2023 3:52:43 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3

S
ho

w
 A

D
A

 R
am

ps

N
am

e 
of

 S
tr

ee
ts

 m
us

t 
be

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

C
on

ta
ct

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t-
G

IS
 D

iv
is

io
n 

fo
r 

st
re

et
 n

am
e 

 
co

e_
gi

s@
ci

ty
of

ed
in

bu
rg

.c
om

P
ro

vi
de

 s
to

rm
 li

ne
 p

ro
fi

le
s 

to
 

en
su

re
 t

he
re

 is
 n

o 
co

nf
lic

t,
 if

 
th

er
e 

is
 c

on
fl

ic
t 

m
ov

e 
fi

re
 

hy
dr

an
t.

S
ho

w
 A

D
A

 R
am

ps

P
ro

vi
de

 s
to

rm
 li

ne
 p

ro
fi

le
s 

to
 

en
su

re
 t

he
re

 is
 n

o 
co

nf
lic

t,
 if

 
th

er
e 

is
 c

on
fl

ic
t 

m
ov

e 
fi

re
 

hy
dr

an
t.

S
ho

w
 f

lo
w

 li
ne

s 

G
en

er
al

 U
ti

lit
y 

S
to

rm
 C

om
m

en
ts

: 
 1.

 A
ny

 t
re

nc
h 

ex
ca

va
ti

on
 d

ee
pe

r 
th

an
 5

LF
 s

ha
ll 

re
qu

ir
e 

"S
up

po
rt

, S
ho

ri
ng

 o
r 

sh
ie

ld
in

g"
 s

ys
te

m
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

O
S

H
A

 
2.

T
op

 o
f 

po
nd

 b
er

m
 s

ha
ll 

no
t 

be
 g

re
at

er
 t

ha
n 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t 

to
p 

of
 c

ur
b 

w
it

hi
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

3.
P

ro
vi

de
 p

la
n 

an
d 

pr
of

ile
s 

of
 s

tr
ee

t 
an

d 
st

or
m

 a
nd

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
ar

ea
 m

ap
, d

ur
in

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 p

la
n 

re
vi

ew
 h

yd
ra

ul
ic

 r
ev

ie
w

 w
ill

 c
om

m
en

ce
. (

 P
ip

e 
si

ze
s 

m
ay

 c
ha

ng
e)

  
4.

V
er

if
y 

an
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

st
re

et
 w

id
th

. 
5.

 S
to

rm
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

 u
nd

er
ne

at
h 

ro
ad

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
R

C
P

, A
ll 

R
C

P
 L

in
es

 s
ha

ll 
be

 R
ub

be
r 

G
as

ke
te

d 
C

on
cr

et
e 

B
el

l a
nd

 S
pi

go
t,

 T
on

gu
e 

an
d 

 g
ro

ov
e 

sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
.  

6.
S

iz
e 

su
bs

ur
fa

ce
 s

ys
te

m
 t

o 
a 

10
-Y

R
 S

to
rm

 (
M

an
in

g'
s 

E
q.

) 
7.

P
ro

vi
de

 s
ta

ti
on

in
g 

an
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
al

ig
nm

en
t 

re
fe

re
nc

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

8.
P

ro
vi

de
 c

ro
ss

 s
ec

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

di
tc

h 
w

it
h 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

an
d 

st
at

io
ns

 t
o 

ve
ri

fy
 d

et
en

ti
on

 v
ol

um
e.

 
9.

 P
on

d/
D

it
ch

 m
us

t 
ha

ve
 s

om
e 

se
m

bl
an

ce
 o

f 
gr

ad
e,

 m
us

t 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
vi

a 
a 

pr
of

ile
 

10
.A

D
A

 r
am

ps
 s

ha
ll 

be
 f

ur
ni

sh
ed

 a
t 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

s 
by

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 d
ev

el
op

er
 w

it
hi

n 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
P

ro
vi

de
 s

tr
ee

t 
w

id
th

Pr
ov

id
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

 th
at

 ty
in

g 
in

 to
 W

oo
dl

an
ds

 E
st

at
es

 
w

ill 
no

t a
dv

er
se

ly
 im

pa
ct

 W
oo

dl
an

ds
 E

st
at

es
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

pa
tte

rn
s,

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

th
e 

sy
st

em
 m

us
t b

e 
up

si
ze

d 
to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

fo
r t

hi
s



Xr
ef

 .\
XR

EF
\1

TB
21

15
6.

00
.d

w
g

1"
 =

 6
0'

8'
'W

L

OVERALL WATER PLAN
GEM ESTATES
SUBDIVISION

EDINBURG, TEXAS

C

Al
l R

ig
ht

s 
R

es
er

ve
d.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

02
2 

M
el

de
n 

& 
H

un
t, 

In
c.

TE
XA

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 P
R

AC
TI

C
E 

LA
W

IS
 A

N
 O

FF
EN

SE
 U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E

TO
 T

H
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

PR
O

PE
R

 N
O

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

A 
SE

AL
ED

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T

M
AR

IO
 A

. R
EY

N
A,

 P
.E

. 1
17

36
8

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 B
Y

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
W

AS
TH

E 
SE

AL
 A

PP
EA

R
IN

G
 O

N

TE
XA

S 
R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 F
-1

43
5

M
EL

D
EN

 &
 H

U
N

T,
 IN

C
.

TOTOTOTTW
IT

WWWW
I

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWTTTTTTTTTTTEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
R

AT
IOTI
O

TI
O

TTI
O

TI
O

TI
O

TTTTTII
OIOIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIOIIOIIOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

N
 O

F 
A

EA
LAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

M
AR

M
AR

M
AR

M
AR

M
A

M
ARAARAAAARAARAAARAARAAARARAAARAAAAARAAAAAAAAARARAAARAARAARAAAARRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

IIOI
A.

 R
EY

N
A,

P.P.PPPPP.PPP.P.PP.PPP.PPPPPP.PPP.PPP.PPP.PPPPPPPPPPP
E.EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

01
/0

6/
20

23

EU
G

EN
E 

E.
 H

O
U

TS
 A

N
D

M
AR

IL
YN

 K
. H

O
U

TS
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 4
11

89
4,

 H
.C

.O
.R

.

W

W

ATT

W

INLET INLET INLET

[]

// // // // // // // // // // // //

// CONCRETE CANAL

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O

//

//48.9'
B-B

23.2' A-A

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O

TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL

30.0' FEE SIMPLE TO H.C.I.D. No. 1
DOCUMENT No. 2880111, H.C.O.R.

50
.0

' F
EE

 S
IM

PL
E 

TO
 H

.C
.I.

D
. N

o.
 1

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

88
01

11
, H

.C
.O

.R
.

20.0'

9.2'

8.
5'

40
.0

' R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
TO

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S
VO

LU
M

E 
11

82
, P

AG
E 

34
1,

 H
.C

.D
.R

.

SE
C

TI
O

N
 2

76
LO

T 
3

S 
81

° 0
5'

 3
9"

 E
50

.0
0'

11.2'

40
.0

' R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
TO

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S
VO

LU
M

E 
11

84
, P

AG
E 

16
4,

 H
.C

.D
.R

.

40
.0

' R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
TO

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S
VO

LU
M

E 
12

07
, P

AG
E 

79
7,

 H
.C

.D
.R

.

TL TL TL TL TL TL TL TL

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

8''
SS

W

S 
81

° 0
5'

 3
9"

 E
   

   
 8

90
.0

0'

N 08° 46' 21" E       1290.00'

N
 8

1°
 0

5'
 3

9"
 W

   
   

 8
90

.0
0'

S 08° 46' 21" W       1290.00'

8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W
8'

'W
W

8'
'W

W

8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW8''WW

8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW 8''WW

8'
'W

W

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L

8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L

8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D

24
''S

D

24
''S

D

C1C2

DRAIN DITCH (COMMON AREA)
OUTPARCEL A

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\21205 - North McColl Estates - Acero Homes-Schunior McColl dev (CANCELLED)\Autocad files\New Files\WT21205.00.dwg, 1/6/2023 3:49:30 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3 \Land Development

G
en

er
al

 U
ti

lit
y 

S
ha

ry
la

nd
 W

S
C

 C
om

m
en

ts
: 

1.
 



12

9

2

1
2

A

8

2

14 13 12 11

7
21

2 22

6

16

3 4 5 7

21

15

16

44
4417

42

41

1

24 25

7 6 1

21

3 2

262322

6 5

5 4 3 2

20

4
1

1 2

8
7
6
5

40

241 35

20

45

4219
18 46

38 39

3233

10

38 47

43 41

34

12
11

10

3837

36 35

4
6

2

9

22

8

0

9

70

23

0

33

31

26

2

9

11

22
21

17

29
28
27

18

1

1524

41

34

3225

10

5
4

8

6

1A

2

3

2A 1

52 3 4

8

8

454341

21

19

1

5

1 2
8

11

9

3

10

12
13
14
15

22

20

4442

28

18
17

16

67

4746

4 5 6 7

115
121

126
127

106
107
108

116

66

565449

2 7

34

50

43

40

47

5

36 34

13 15

2 3 6

77
78
79
805351

14
15
16
17

136

44

4749

202524 22

27

4 5

14

16
17

19

22
21

1918

26

6371

68 70

61
60
59
58

45

40 28 21
2227

5 7 8

142

112
113 124

118

122
123

141

130

111
110

117

140

129
135

109

114

21

22

74

76

81

62

575549

31
20

26
23

18

9 11

32 30

59

20

56

11

68

52

9

12

31

18
21

53

8

44

10

25

3

61

72

75
65

63

47

42
30 29

25
23

19

5

73

139

128

125

11
45

15

38 28

6 9

13

42

7

7

1

1

128684

11

898280

5
12

35

6 4 3 2 1

12

10

16

16

30

605654

6

25

1

5755

5

26 292423

5958

4 3

27 28

2

5

9

1

1

12
7

2

1

11

1

1

0

1 215 15

15 15

15 1515

15

15

15

15

151515

15

15

15

15

15

15

15

15

1111

1

1 2

1010

10

95
94

2 9

119

117

24

27

29

6

6

6

10

11

11

126
97
96

35
34

41

11

11

11

11

15

15

15

11

11

40

36

138
137

4

136

146

144
145

143

105

11

75

90

107

4

128
127

7674

91
14

14

1011 136
135
134
133

105
104
103
102

63
64
6532

33

38

137

132

130100

43

44
45
46
47

60595857

125

8

7
65

3

1

118

116

131

129

101

99

89

98

93
88

7773

25

23
28

30

39

37

31

1

6

22

7
7

3

4

7

1

12
12

1111

5 1

55

4

3

1

6

1

1

0

0

16

10

15

7
1

0

12

8

9

M I LY C A

L A S
V I O L E TA S

P H  2

M C C O L L
E S TAT E S  # 2

E D I N B U R G
C O N S O L I D AT E D  I N D
S C H O O L  D I S T  N O .  1 4

M O N M A C K
T E R R A C E

D O S
C A S A S

L O S
M O L I N O S

P H  2

C H A P I N S
C O R N E R

M C C O L L
E S TAT E S

I N L A N D
G R O V E S

E S TAT E S

J A C K S O N
P L A Z A

P H  2

L O S
M O L I N O S
P H  1  ( A M E N D E D )

F O U C H E K - M E Y E R
N O .  2

G I L B E R T O
C E R D A
PA R T I T I O N

PA R S L E Y

N O R T H B R O O K
E S TAT E S

M O N  M A C K  E S TAT E S

A LT E Z A
E S TAT E S
P H  1

S T R AT O S P H E R E
E S TAT E S  P H  2

L O W E ' S
C O M M E R C I A L

H U T T O N
# 1 0

M C C O L L
C R O S S I N G

H A C I E N D A
F O R D

T H E  L A R E D O
N AT I O N A L  B A N K

-  E D I N B U R G

Z U N I G A

L A R A M I E
P L A Z A

U N I V E R S I T Y
V I L L A G E

P H  1

U N I V E R S I T Y
V I L L A G E

P H  3
U N I V E R S I T Y

V I L L A G E
P H  4

M C C O L L
N O R T H

PA L M B R E E Z E

W E S T
U N I V E R S I T Y

B U S I N E S S  PA R K

W O O D L A N D S
E S TAT E S

N O R T H
M C C O L L
E S TAT E S

I R I N E O
A G U I L A R

S U B D I V I S I O N

L A S
PA L M E R A S

S U B D I V I S I O N

M C C O L L
WA L L S
S U B D I V I S I O N

V E R D A D
S E L F

S T O R A G E

G E M  E S TAT E S

C
O

L
U

M
B

IA
 D

R

N
 M

O
N

 M
A

C
K

 R
D

R I P P L E
D R

L
A

M
A

N
C

H
A

D
R

L O R I
M O R G A N  D R

S
M

O
N

M
A

C
K

R
D

N O T R E  DA M E  D R

T E M P L E
D R

W O L F
D R

A
U

T
U

M
N

C
H

A
S

E
A

V
E

S O L E RA D R

W
A LT E Z A D R

J
O

S
C

E
L

Y
N

D
R

J A N E T
D R

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

C
O

F
F

E
E

 M
IL

L
 D

R

R O S E
W O O D
S T

S H A D O W  W O O D  S T

L
A

R
A

M
IE

D
R

N
A

L
T

E
Z

A
D

R

N
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D
S A LVAT I E R R A

D R

W
U N I V E R S I T Y D R

A N A C UA
D R

W  S TAT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

S T R ATO S P H E R E
AV E

F R O N T I E R  D R

W  S TAT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

J O B Y  S T

Z E L M A  S T

FA I T H  H I L L
S T

S A R A H
E V E N S S T

AU D R E Y  L N

A L I C E  L N

L
O

Y
O

L
A

 D
R

B
O

S
T

O
N

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
D

R

Y
A

L
E

 D
R

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
A

V
E

S
T

E
A

M
B

O
A

T
 D

R

S
M

C
C

O
L

L
R

D

W
U N I V E R S I T Y D R

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

GEM ESTATES / ELITE DEVELOPEMENT 786, LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 600 ft

®



12

9

2

1
2

A

8

2

14 13 12 11

7
21

2 22

6

16

3 4 5 7

21

15

16

44
4417

42

41

1

24 25

7 6 1

21

3 2

262322

6 5

5 4 3 2

20

4
1

1 2

8
7
6
5

40

241 35

20

45

4219
18 46

38 39

3233

10

38 47

43 41

34

12
11

10

3837

36 35

4
6

2

9

22

8

0

9

70

23

0

33

31

26

2

9

11

22
21

17

29
28
27

18

1

1524

41

34

3225

10

5
4

8

6

1A

2

3

2A 1

52 3 4

8

8

454341

21

19

1

5

1 2
8

11

9

3

10

12
13
14
15

22

20

4442

28

18
17

16

67

4746

4 5 6 7

115
121

126
127

106
107
108

116

66

565449

2 7

34

50

43

40

47

5

36 34

13 15

2 3 6

77
78
79
805351

14
15
16
17

136

44

4749

202524 22

27

4 5

14

16
17

19

22
21

1918

26

6371

68 70

61
60
59
58

45

40 28 21
2227

5 7 8

142

112
113 124

118

122
123

141

130

111
110

117

140

129
135

109

114

21

22

74

76

81

62

575549

31
20

26
23

18

9 11

32 30

59

20

56

11

68

52

9

12

31

18
21

53

8

44

10

25

3

61

72

75
65

63

47

42
30 29

25
23

19

5

73

139

128

125

11
45

15

38 28

6 9

13

42

7

7

1

1

128684

11

898280

5
12

35

6 4 3 2 1

12

10

16

16

30

605654

6

25

1

5755

5

26 292423

5958

4 3

27 28

2

5

9

1

1

12
7

2

1

11

1

1

0

1 215 15

15 15

15 1515

15

15

15

15

151515

15

15

15

15

15

15

15

15

1111

1

1 2

1010

10

95
94

2 9

119

117

24

27

29

6

6

6

10

11

11

126
97
96

35
34

41

11

11

11

11

15

15

15

11

11

40

36

138
137

4

136

146

144
145

143

105

11

75

90

107

4

128
127

7674

91
14

14

1011 136
135
134
133

105
104
103
102

63
64
6532

33

38

137

132

130100

43

44
45
46
47

60595857

125

8

7
65

3

1

118

116

131

129

101

99

89

98

93
88

7773

25

23
28

30

39

37

31

1

6

22

7
7

3

4

7

1

12
12

1111

5 1

55

4

3

1

6

1

1

0

0

16

10

15

7
1

0

12

8

9

M I LY C A

L A S
V I O L E TA S

P H  2

M C C O L L
E S TAT E S  # 2

E D I N B U R G
C O N S O L I D AT E D  I N D
S C H O O L  D I S T  N O .  1 4

M O N M A C K
T E R R A C E

D O S
C A S A S

L O S
M O L I N O S

P H  2

C H A P I N S
C O R N E R

M C C O L L
E S TAT E S

I N L A N D
G R O V E S

E S TAT E S

J A C K S O N
P L A Z A

P H  2

L O S
M O L I N O S
P H  1  ( A M E N D E D )

F O U C H E K - M E Y E R
N O .  2

G I L B E R T O
C E R D A
PA R T I T I O N

PA R S L E Y

N O R T H B R O O K
E S TAT E S

M O N  M A C K  E S TAT E S

A LT E Z A
E S TAT E S
P H  1

S T R AT O S P H E R E
E S TAT E S  P H  2

L O W E ' S
C O M M E R C I A L

H U T T O N
# 1 0

M C C O L L
C R O S S I N G

H A C I E N D A
F O R D

T H E  L A R E D O
N AT I O N A L  B A N K

-  E D I N B U R G

Z U N I G A

L A R A M I E
P L A Z A

U N I V E R S I T Y
V I L L A G E

P H  1

U N I V E R S I T Y
V I L L A G E

P H  3
U N I V E R S I T Y

V I L L A G E
P H  4

M C C O L L
N O R T H

PA L M B R E E Z E

W E S T
U N I V E R S I T Y

B U S I N E S S  PA R K

W O O D L A N D S
E S TAT E S

N O R T H
M C C O L L
E S TAT E S

I R I N E O
A G U I L A R

S U B D I V I S I O N

L A S
PA L M E R A S

S U B D I V I S I O N

M C C O L L
WA L L S
S U B D I V I S I O N

V E R D A D
S E L F

S T O R A G E

G E M  E S TAT E S

C
O

L
U

M
B

IA
 D

R

N
 M

O
N

 M
A

C
K

 R
D

R I P P L E
D R

L
A

M
A

N
C

H
A

D
R

L O R I
M O R G A N  D R

S
M

O
N

M
A

C
K

R
D

N O T R E  DA M E  D R

T E M P L E
D R

W O L F
D R

A
U

T
U

M
N

C
H

A
S

E
A

V
E

S O L E RA D R

W
A LT E Z A D R

J
O

S
C

E
L

Y
N

D
R

J A N E T
D R

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

C
O

F
F

E
E

 M
IL

L
 D

R

R O S E
W O O D
S T

S H A D O W  W O O D  S T

L
A

R
A

M
IE

D
R

N
A

L
T

E
Z

A
D

R

N
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D
S A LVAT I E R R A

D R

W
U N I V E R S I T Y D R

A N A C UA
D R

W  S TAT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

S T R ATO S P H E R E
AV E

F R O N T I E R  D R

W  S TAT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

J O B Y  S T

Z E L M A  S T

FA I T H  H I L L
S T

S A R A H
E V E N S S T

AU D R E Y  L N

A L I C E  L N

L
O

Y
O

L
A

 D
R

B
O

S
T

O
N

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
D

R

Y
A

L
E

 D
R

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
A

V
E

S
T

E
A

M
B

O
A

T
 D

R

S
M

C
C

O
L

L
R

D

W
U N I V E R S I T Y D R

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

GEM ESTATES / ELITE DEVELOPEMENT 786, LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 600 ft

®



BEING 26.356 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF EDINBURG,
COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT
OF LOT 3, SECTION 276, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S

SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN
VOLUME 24, PAGES 168-171, HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS

GEM ESTATES
SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

BE
AR

IN
G

 B
AS

IS
 A

S 
PE

R 
TE

XA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
 O

F 
19

83
, T

EX
AS

 S
O

UT
H

1" = 100'

50

17 16 14

49

15

30

13

29

25

28

37 21

39 19

38 20

23

33

36 22

34 24

32 26

31 27

6

7

8

1

9

2

10

3

12

4

5

18

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

4159

51

58

57

56

55

54

53

60

52

40

77

11

12
6.

00
'

77.33'82.41'73.26'
12

6.
00

'

92.33'39.17'43.24'88.26'

58.26' 82.41' 120.25' 125.26' 82.41' 52.41'

12
6.

00
'

67.41'82.41'125.51'120.00'82.41'73.26'
12

6.
00

'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

69
.9

4'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
11

1.
00

'

21.24'

12
6.

00
'

82.41'46.59'35.82'93.18'

69
.9

4'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
11

1.
00

'
21

.19
' 67.41'82.41'78.18'

42.48'
81

.0
0'

21
.19

'

12
6.

00
'

129.00' 129.00'

84
.9

4'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
129.00' 129.00'

69
.9

4'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
11

1.
00

'

21.24'

114.00'

129.00' 129.00'

129.00' 129.00'

114.00' 114.00'

21.24'

129.00' 129.00'

21
.19

'

129.00' 129.00'

129.00' 129.00'

129.00' 129.00'

84
.5

8'
84

.6
4'

84
.6

4'
84

.6
4'

84
.6

4'
84

.6
4'

84
.6

4'
84

.6
4'

84
.6

4'
84

.6
4'

84
.6

4'
13

0.
02

'

69
.5

8'
84

.6
4'

84
.6

4'
84

.6
4'

84
.6

4'
84

.6
4'

84
.6

4'
84

.6
4'

84
.6

4'
84

.6
4'

84
.6

4'
10

0.
02

'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

21.24'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

129.00'

42
.38

' 99.00'

129.00'

129.00'

81
.0

0'
42

.38
'

21.24'

84
.9

4'
82

.9
4'

83
.0

6'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'

131.50' 131.50'

131.50' 131.50'

131.50' 131.50'

131.50' 131.50'

131.50' 131.50'

131.50' 131.50'

131.50' 131.50'

131.50' 131.50'

69
.9

4'
82

.8
9'

83
.1

1'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

83
.0

0'
11

1.
00

'
21

.19
'

116.50' 116.50'

21.24' 21
.19

'

131.90'80.00'80.00'80.00'104.33'132.00'93.92'93.92'93.93'

12
9.

00
'

9.05' 93.92' 93.92'
132.00'

132.00' 104.33' 104.33' 80.00' 80.00' 131.90'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'17
9.

00
'

10
71

.0
0'

35.00'

50.00' 42.48'
97

6.
26

'

35

S 81° 05' 39" E       631.00'

N
 0

8°
 4

6'
 2

1"
 E

   
   

 1
13

1.
00

'

N
 0

8°
 4

6'
 2

1"
 E

   
   

 9
34

.9
4'

S 81° 05' 39" E       784.96'

N
 0

8°
 4

6'
 2

1"
 E

   
   

 1
13

1.
00

'

C1

C2

D
R

AI
N

 D
IT

C
H

 (C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

EA
)

O
U

TP
AR

C
EL

 A

62 69
61

686766656463

SCHUNIOR ROAD
40.0' R.O.W.

EUGENE E. HOUTS AND
MARILYN K. HOUTS

DOCUMENT NO. 411894, H.C.O.R.

//
//

//
//

//
//

//

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

AN
AL

CONCRETE CANAL 65.0'
B-B

48
.9

'
B-

B

23
.2

' A
-A

M
c
C

O
L

L
 R

O
A

D
8

0
.0

' 
R

.O
.W

.

SCHUNIOR ROAD
40.0' R.O.W.

97

97

97

97
98

98

98

98

98

98
100

100

99

98

98

30
.0

' F
EE

 S
IM

PL
E 

TO
 H

.C
.I.

D
. N

o.
 1

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

88
01

11
, H

.C
.O

.R
.

50.0' FEE SIMPLE TO H.C.I.D. No. 1
DOCUMENT No. 2880111, H.C.O.R.

20
.0

'

9.
2'

8.5'

40.0' RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT
TO THE STATE OF TEXAS

VOLUME 1182, PAGE 341, H.C.D.R.

SECTION 276
LOT 3
N.W. COR.

S 81° 05' 39" E
50.00'

11
.2

'

40.0' RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT
TO THE STATE OF TEXAS

VOLUME 1184, PAGE 164, H.C.D.R.

40.0' RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT
TO THE STATE OF TEXAS

VOLUME 1207, PAGE 797, H.C.D.R.

[G
A
S]

[G
A
S]

8'
'S

S

W

8'
'W

L

S 81° 05' 39" E       890.00'

N
 0

8°
 4

6'
 2

1"
 E

   
   

 1
29

0.
00

'

N 81° 05' 39" W       890.00'

S 
08

° 4
6'

 2
1"

 W
   

   
 1

29
0.

00
'

N.W. COR.
LOT 3
SECTION 276

Y
:\
La
n
d
 
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l\
E
d
in
b
u
rg
\
2
12
0
5
 
-
 
N
o
rt
h
 
M
c
C
o
ll 
E
st
a
te
s 
-
 
A
c
e
ro
 
H
o
m
e
s-

S
c
h
u
n
io
r 
M
c
C
o
ll 
d
e
v 
(C

A
N
C
E
LL
E
D
)\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s\

N
e
w
 
F
ile
s\

P
L2
12
0
5
.0
0
.d
w
g
, 
1/

9
/
2
0
2
3
 
8
:4
0
:1
9
 
A
M
, 
D
W
G
 
T
o
 
P
D
F
.p
c
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'U.E./ SW./E.E. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' E.E. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' E.E. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'U.E./ SW./E.E. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'C.O.E.E. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U.E. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'U.E./ SW./E.E. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U.&SW.E. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U.&SW.E. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'U.E. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U.E. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'E.E. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.













 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 
www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: EBONY WINDS SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    February 6, 2023 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: February 14, 2023 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 
             

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of EBONY WINDS SUBDIVISION, being 

66.31 acres of share “C” Plat of Original Share No. 5 Las Mestenas Grant J.M. 

De La Vinas Heirs, According to the Plat therof recorded in Volume 133, page 

522, deed records of Hidalgo County, Texas Located at 8501 East Mile 22 ½ 

Rd., as requested By Rio Delta Enginering.  

Location:   The property is located on the North side of Mile 22 ½ approximately 1,500 feet East 

of Brushline Road , and is within the City of Edinburg Extra Territorial Jurisdication. 

Setbacks:  Setbacks will be determined as per the Hidalgo County Planning Department 

Zoning:   Property is located outside the City of Edinburg City Limits, no zoning is in place.  

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat proposes a Single Family residential development with  103 lots 

about ½ acre big 

Utilities: Water Distribution System is within the North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - 

CCN and On Site Sewer Facilities (OSSF).  All utility improvements within the 

proposed subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & 

gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 

approved 2014 Standards Manual. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 

Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 

benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 

other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 

Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 

project engineer. 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  

 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 
www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 

This property is located outside the City Limits of Edinburg and will be serviced by an outside 

agency.  

 

 

 

 

 



415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review

January 17, 2023

Ivan Garcia, P.E.,R.P.L.S.
Rio Delta Engineering
921 S. 10th Avenue 
Edinburg, TX 78539
(956) 380-5152

RE: EBONY WINDS SUBDIVISION – PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Garcia,

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Ebony Winds Subdivision. Submittal 
is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us.

Thanks,

Peter Hermida, P.E.
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com
415 W. University Drive
Edinburg, Texas 78539

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, P.E., Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, CFM, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, 
Robert Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Jaime Acevedo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita 
Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., 
Director of Utilities, Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro 
Gomez, Director of Solid Waste

REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2021 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2023.01.20 
17:30:59 -06'00'



7
97 8

6 8
1 6 7 8 9

6 987

1 2 3
321

71

12

5

41

8

8 9
4 5 6 7 8 9
4 87 9

1 2 3 4
1 2

9

4

52 3 4
6

DOC 1646674

10

7

2

MO-TEX

11

6

3

9

8

1

69

12

5

4

11

6

3

70

M5500

1

2

SH. 156

3

4

5

6

10

9

8

7

8

EBONY WINDS SUBDIVISION
14

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

General Comments : 
1. Re-submit a plan set that is legible including all sheets 
2. Missing Sheets: NAWSC Utility Details, Provide SW3P, Signage and Striping, Lighting, Storm, Paving, & Sewer Plan and Profiles for 
Construction Plans Review 
3. Water and Sewer belong to NAWSC 
4. Plat and Metes and Bounds Description shall include a POC, must also have Northing and Easting 
5. Provide Trip Generation 
6. Once a legible drainage Plan and Profiles and Drainage areas are provided, Hydraulic Review shall proceed 
7. Provide the Master Planned Layout for Traffic Review



EBONY WINDS SUBDIVISION

Update Firm Panel : 
4803340325D

COE Calculates
234909 CF 5.39 ACFT



108
0.51 AC

109
0.51 AC

107
0.51 AC 104

0.50 AC
110

0.50 AC 105
0.53 AC

106
0.52 AC

111
0.53 AC

112
0.53 AC

205
0.51 AC

206
0.51 AC

207
0.51 AC

208
0.51 AC

301
0.51 AC

302
0.51 AC

303
0.52 AC

304
0.52 AC

401
0.50 AC

402
0.50 AC

403
0.50 AC

404
0.50 AC

0.54 AC

510
0.54 AC

511
0.53 AC

S
9
° 
0
9
' 4

3
"W

1
2
4
9
.4

1
'

N78° 53' 47"W
405.16'

S
8
° 
5
8
' 2

9
"W

2
1
7
.6

3
'

N78° 43' 54"W
101.10'

N
9
° 
1
1
' 1

4
"E

2
1
7
.3

1
'

N78° 53' 47"W
406.06'

S
8
° 
5
9
' 4

9
"W

1
9
1
.8

0
'

S34° 46' 17"E
35.00'

N78° 53' 49"W
1235.14'

N
8
° 
5
9
' 4

9
"E

1
4
5
6
.0

1
'

S81° 00' 11"E
218.00'

S34° 20' 05"E
72.86' S81° 00' 11"E

420.00' S82° 08' 56"E
50.01'

S81° 00' 11"E
422.10' S69° 41' 35"E50.99'

S81° 00' 11"E
456.00'

S74° 09' 37"E
50.36'

1
23107 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

2
23106 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

3
23105 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

4
23104 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

5
23102 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

6
23101 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

7
23100 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

8
23098 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

9
23097 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

10
23096 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

11
23095 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

12
23093 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

13
23100 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

14
17080 SQ FT
0.39 ACRES

27
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

26
22900 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

25
21850 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

24
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

23
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

22
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

21
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

20
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

19
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

18
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

17
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

16
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

15
20562 SQ FT
0.47 ACRES

28
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

29
22900 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

30
21850 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

31
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

32
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

33
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

34
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

35
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

36
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

37
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

38
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

39
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

40
22184 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

53
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

52
22900 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

51
22060 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

50
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

49
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

48
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

47
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

46
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

45
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

44
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

43
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

42
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

41
22092 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

78
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

77
24880 SQ FT
0.57 ACRES

76
21688 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

75
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

74
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

73
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

72
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

71
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

70
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

69
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

68
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

67
24287 SQ FT
0.56 ACRES

79
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

80
24880 SQ FT
0.57 ACRES

81
21688 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

82
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

83
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

84
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

85
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

86
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

87
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

88
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

89
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

90
26199 SQ FT
0.60 ACRES

103
23240 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

102
28187 SQ FT
0.65 ACRES

101
22987 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

100
23164 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

99
23141 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

98
23117 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

97
23094 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

96
23071 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

95
23047 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

94
23024 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

93
23001 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

92
22977 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

91
22859 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

54
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

55
23131 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

56
22283 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

57
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

58
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

59
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

60
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

61
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

62
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

63
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

64
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

66
23968 SQ FT
0.55 ACRES

65
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

S80° 56' 33"E
408.48'

EBONY WINDS SUBDIVISION

Contact LRGVDC for street 
name process 

Ensure Professional Registered 
Engineer Seal and Signature is 
added for upcoming reviews  

Verify ROW 

FT
SSS

15' Drainage
Easement 

General Comments:

1. All materials shall be Domestic. 
2. All pipes shall have a minimum cover of 3'. 
3. All ring and covers shall be at least 32" in diameter and the covers shall have the City of Edinburg
logo. 
4. Provide an approved Drainage Report from HCDD #1 prior to recording. 
5. Provide Plan and Profiles for Storm Sewer, and Paving. Details for Lighting, Signage and Striping,
Paving and Grading w/ Flow Arrows and their corresponding details, construction general notes and any
traffic control plans that may be required as well as them being site specific.
6. Requires more information on some ROW, widths etc.
7. Must Contact the Growth Coordinator from the United States Postal Service Ismael Medina
(956)383-5383 for cluster box locations and pad details 
8. Trip Generation Sheet Required (See attached)
9. Any proposed ROW or Easement must state "Dedicated by this plat" at the ends of them
10.Include POB/POC and have GPS coordinates (Northing and Easting)
11.Verify the ROW for Mile 22 Road and dedicate ROW

lots must be greater than 0.5
Acres for septic system

Dedicate 12.5LF
additional from
CenterlineWidening or escrow

required

lots are undersized
for Septic Tanks

Requires a 30x30'
corner clip

clean up the location
map

Indicate the ROW
Width

Indicate drive entrances to the proposed
Border town phase 4 as to align the
entrances to this development and prevent
any left turn conflicts



S
9
° 
0
9
' 4

3
"W

1
2
4
9
.4

1
'

N78° 53' 47"W
405.16'

S
8
° 
5
8
' 2

9
"W

2
1
7
.6

3
'

N78° 43' 54"W
101.10'

N
9
° 
1
1
' 1

4
"E

2
1
7
.3

1
'

N78° 53' 47"W
406.06'

S
8
° 
5
9
' 4

9
"W

1
9
1
.8

0
'

S34° 46' 17"E
35.00'

N78° 53' 49"W
1235.14'

N
8
° 
5
9
' 4

9
"E

1
4
5
6
.0

1
'

S81° 00' 11"E
218.00'

S34° 20' 05"E
72.86' S81° 00' 11"E

420.00' S82° 08' 56"E
50.01'

S81° 00' 11"E
422.10' S69° 41' 35"E50.99'

S81° 00' 11"E
456.00'

S74° 09' 37"E
50.36'

1
23107 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

2
23106 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

3
23105 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

4
23104 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

5
23102 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

6
23101 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

7
23100 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

8
23098 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

9
23097 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

10
23096 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

11
23095 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

12
23093 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

13
23100 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

14
17080 SQ FT
0.39 ACRES

27
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

26
22900 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

25
21850 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

24
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

23
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

22
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

21
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

20
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

19
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

18
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

17
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

16
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

15
20562 SQ FT
0.47 ACRES

28
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

29
22900 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

30
21850 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

31
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

32
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

33
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

34
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

35
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

36
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

37
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

38
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

39
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

40
22184 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

53
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

52
22900 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

51
22060 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

50
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

49
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

48
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

47
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

46
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

45
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

44
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

43
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

42
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

41
22092 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

78
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

77
24880 SQ FT
0.57 ACRES

76
21688 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

75
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

74
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

73
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

72
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

71
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

70
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

69
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

68
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

67
24287 SQ FT
0.56 ACRES

79
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

80
24880 SQ FT
0.57 ACRES

81
21688 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

82
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

83
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

84
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

85
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

86
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

87
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

88
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

89
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

90
26199 SQ FT
0.60 ACRES

103
23240 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

102
28187 SQ FT
0.65 ACRES

101
22987 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

100
23164 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

99
23141 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

98
23117 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

97
23094 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

96
23071 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

95
23047 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

94
23024 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

93
23001 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

92
22977 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

91
22859 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

54
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

55
23131 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

56
22283 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

57
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

58
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

59
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

60
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

61
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

62
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

63
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

64
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

66
23968 SQ FT
0.55 ACRES

65
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

S80° 56' 33"E
408.48'

S
T

R
E

E
T

 A

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 C

STREET E

S
T

R
E

E
T

 D



1
23107 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

2
23106 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

3
23105 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

4
23104 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

5
23102 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

6
23101 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

7
23100 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

8
23098 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

9
23097 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

10
23096 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

11
23095 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

12
23093 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

13
23100 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

14
17080 SQ FT
0.39 ACRES

27
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

26
22900 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

25
21850 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

24
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

23
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

22
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

21
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

20
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

19
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

18
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

17
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

16
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

15
20562 SQ FT
0.47 ACRES

28
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

29
22900 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

30
21850 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

31
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

32
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

33
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

34
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

35
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

36
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

37
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

38
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

39
22050 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

40
22184 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

53
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

52
22900 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

51
22060 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

50
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

49
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

48
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

47
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

46
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

45
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

44
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

43
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

42
22260 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

41
22092 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

78
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

77
24880 SQ FT
0.57 ACRES

76
21688 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

75
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

74
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

73
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

72
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

71
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

70
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

69
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

68
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

67
24287 SQ FT
0.56 ACRES

79
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

80
24880 SQ FT
0.57 ACRES

81
21688 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

82
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

83
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

84
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

85
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

86
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

87
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

88
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

89
21888 SQ FT
0.50 ACRES

90
26199 SQ FT
0.60 ACRES

103
23240 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

102
28187 SQ FT
0.65 ACRES

101
22987 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

100
23164 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

99
23141 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

98
23117 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

97
23094 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

96
23071 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

95
23047 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

94
23024 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

93
23001 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

92
22977 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

91
22859 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

54
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

55
23131 SQ FT
0.53 ACRES

56
22283 SQ FT
0.51 ACRES

57
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

58
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

59
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

60
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

61
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

62
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

63
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

64
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

66
23968 SQ FT
0.55 ACRES

65
22483 SQ FT
0.52 ACRES

NAWSC CCN-water and sewer

1.To prevent cluster of information in plat delete acreage
2.All material shall be domestic
3.Provide Plan and Profiles 
4. Max. Hydrant Spacing is 600 LF for single family residential
developments and 300 for Commercial
5. Hydrants shall be 6" Max above Top of Curb

Missing Scale

390'-3"

39
4'

-3
"

Hydrant spacing shall not exceed
600 LF for single family residential
and 300 LF for commercial and
multifamily

Note and detail are
contradictory, must
be 30" from Back of
curb



General Utility Storm Comments:
1.Verify the street width.
2.Storm crossings underneath roads shall be RCP. RCP Lines shall
be Rubber Gasketed Bell and Spigot.
3.The lowest top of curb elevation of the subdivision is to be at
the top of pond elevation.
4.Provide plans and profiles for paving and grading.
5.Review of Drainage Area Maps and Drainage Lines will occur
once Maps and Profiles are provided, ensure storm lines are sized
for a 10YR Storm as per Engineering Standards manual or provide
a model of this development.
6. Provide an HGL for the 10-YR and 25-YR
7. Provide a legible set of plans for review











Trip Generation Worksheet

(select one)   C.O.

Re

GFA

not required

(For Official Use Only, Do Not Write In This Box)

Increase in Peak Hour Trips

Previous TIA Report 

Difference in PHT 

Proposed Type of Development



B
R

U
S

H
L

IN
E

 R
D

M I L E 2 2
1 / 2 N

M I L E  2 2  1 / 2  N

S A N TA C R U Z
G A R D E N S
U T  N O .  2

E S TAT E S  AT
S A N TA C R U Z
R A N C H E S  

B O R D E R  T O W N
P H A S E  4

E B O N Y  W I N D S
S U B D I V I S I O N

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

AERIAL

RGB

Red:   Band_1

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

EBONY WINDS / RIO DELTA

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 800 ft

®



S A N TA C R U Z
G A R D E N S
U T  N O .  2

E S TAT E S  AT
S A N TA C R U Z
R A N C H E S  

B O R D E R  T O W N
P H A S E  4

E B O N Y  W I N D S
S U B D I V I S I O N

B
R

U
S

H
L

IN
E

 R
D

M I L E 2 2
1 / 2 N

M I L E  2 2  1 / 2  N

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

EBONY WINDS / RIO DELTA

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 800 ft

®















 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: OAK HILL at VILLANUEVA ESTATES PHASE 1 

Date Prepared:    February 9, 2023 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: February 14, 2023 

FINAL PLAT 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat approval of Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase1 

being a 10.002 acre tract of land out of Lot 10, Section 233, Texas-Mexican 

Railway Subdivision, located at 1900 East Depot Road, as requested by 

Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located on the east side of E. Depot Road and south of Chapin 

Road, within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Residential Suburban (RS) District and is 

applying for a zone change to Residential Primary (RP) District. 

Setbacks: UDC 2022 Setbacks for Residential Primary (RP) District are as follows;  

Front 10 ft., Side 6 ft., and Rear 20 ft.  

Analysis: The Final Plat is developed 37 lots residential lots averaging approximately 

(9,000) square feet per lot for a single-family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided service by a Sharyland Water 

Supply Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 

collected by City of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the proposed 

subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, 

and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 

approved 2021 Standards Manual. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Final, subject to compliance with the Unified Development Code, 

General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, benchmark, drainage 

detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and other notes as required 

based on development, which is 95% complete. 

 



28

1513

SP

15
" C

UL
VE

RT

D
E

P
O

T
 R

O
A

D

104

104

10
4

10
4

10
4

10
410

5
10

5

10
3

10
4

RODOLFO LUNA
WARRANTY DEED

INSTRUMENT NO. 1750120, H.C.O.R.

S 80° 53' 25" E       1320.01'

S 
08

° 5
3'

 0
5"

 W
   

   
 3

30
.4

7'

N 80° 51' 25" W       1320.01'

N
 0

8°
 5

3'
 0

5"
 E

   
   

 3
29

.7
0'

OUT OF LOT 10, SECTION 233
TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY

VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, H.C.M.R.

DOLORES L. VEGA
WARRANTY DEED

VOLUME 1458, PAGE 342, H.C.D.R.

OUT OF LOT 10, SECTION 233
TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY

VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, H.C.M.R.

D
O

LO
R

ES
 L

. V
EG

A

(N
 0

9°
 0

5'
 E

)
(3

30
.0

0'
)

(S 80° 42' E) (1,320.00')

(N 80° 42' W) (1,320.00')

O
U

T 
O

F 
LO

T 
9,

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 2

33
TE

XA
S-

M
EX

IC
AN

 R
AI

LW
AY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

SU
R

VE
Y

VO
LU

M
E 

1,
 P

AG
E 

12
, H

.C
.M

.R
.

105

103

S 80° 52' 25" E       1320.01'

10
5

W. ORICK HILL STREET

N:16641969.134
E:1075897.781

FG.=104.75

FG.=104.60

N
 0

8°
 5

3'
 0

5"
 E

  1
64

.9
3'

FG.=104.75

169 1710 1811 1912 145432 8761

2324252627 202129 2231323334353637 30

93.05' 64.84' 64.84' 64.84' 64.84' 64.84' 64.84' 64.84' 64.92' 64.80' 64.84' 64.84' 64.84' 64.84' 64.84' 64.84' 64.84' 64.84' 64.65'

14
0.

16
'

65.20'64.84'64.84'64.84'64.84'64.84'64.84'64.84'64.84'64.80'L2

14
0.

14
'

14
0.

18
'

14
0.

04
'

C2
C1

11
5.

59
'

14
0.

20
'

14
0.

06
'

14
0.

21
'

14
0.

08
'

14
0.

23
'

14
0.

23
'

14
0.

10
'

14
0.

12
'

L164.84'64.84'64.84'64.84'64.84'64.84'42.50'

13
9.

95
'

13
9.

97
'

13
9.

93
'

13
9.

91
'

13
9.

89
'

14
0.

01
'

13
9.

99
'

L6

89
.8

7'

81.03'80.48'77.77'77.77'62.26'62.26'62.26'62.26'62.26'62.28'62.25'62.26'62.26'62.26'77.89'77.89'72.00'92.54'

14
0.

14
'

80.48'80.48'77.77'77.77'62.26'62.26'62.26'62.26'62.26'L3

14
0.

16
'

14
0.

12
'

14
0.

10
'

14
0.

09
'

14
0.

07
'

14
0.

21
'

14
0.

05
'

14
0.

19
'

11
7.

75
'

C4
C3

L462.26'62.26'62.26'77.89'77.89'72.00'43.09'

14
0.

01
'

13
9.

99
'

13
9.

98
'

13
9.

96
'

13
9.

94
'

13
9.

91
'

13
9.

89
'

89
.8

7'

L5

613.77'

16
4.

85
'

N:16642132.125
E:1075922.981

VI
LL

AN
U

EV
A 

PR
O

PE
R

TI
ES

 &
IN

VE
ST

M
EN

TS
, L

LC
,

A 
TE

XA
S 

LI
M

IT
ED

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
W

.D
. D

O
C

. N
O

. 3
16

10
72

, H
.C

.O
.R

.

(PRIVATE)

BEING 10.002 ACRES
OUT OF LOT 10, SECTION 233

TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY
VOLUME 1, PAGE 12 H.C.M.R.

OAK HILL AT
VILLANUEVA ESTATES PHASE 1

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPLS No. 10096900
PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839
115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com





15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

10

15

14

4

3

151

14

2

14

14

5

2

1 2

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

1

3

9

9

9

9

9999

14

8

8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

9

10

10

L O S
N O G A L E S
E S TAT E S

G O N Z A L E Z
E S TAT E S

H O N E Y S U C K L E
C O R N E R

O A K  H I L L  AT
V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  1 O A K  H I L L  AT

V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  2

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

NORTHEAST_QUADRANT_ICL_2022

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

OAK HILL AT VILLANUEVA ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 400 ft

®



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: MONARCA ESTATES SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 26, 2023 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: February 14, 2023 

FINAL PLAT 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat approval of MONARCA ESTATES SUBDIVISION, 

being a 37.576 acre tract of land out of Lot 16, Block 53, Alamo Land and 

Sugar Company’s Subdivision,  located at 5800 East Owassa Road, as 

requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located on the north side of Owassa Road and ¼ th of a mile 

east of Alamo Road (FM 907), and City of Edinburg’s Extra-Territorial 

Jurisdiction (ETJ). 

Zoning:   Not applicable (ETJ) 

Setbacks: Proposed setbacks of Front: 20 ft., side: 5 ft., rear: 10 ft, and cul-de-sac 30 ft. 

Analysis: The Final Plat is developed 167 single family residential lots averaging 

approximately 

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 

provided service by North Alamo Water Supply Corporation.  All utility 

improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water 

system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the 

developer in accordance with the approved 2021 Standards Manual. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Final, subject to compliance with the Unified Development Code, 

General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, benchmark, drainage 

detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and other notes as required 

based on development, which is 95% complete. 



N:16613552.344
E:1112361.728

OWASSA ROAD

TEJANO ESTATES NO. 2
VOLUME 36, PAGE 11,

 H.C.M.R.

TE
JA

N
O

 E
ST

AT
ES

 N
O

. 1
VO

LU
M

E 
36

, P
AG

E 
1,

 H
.C

.M
.R

.

LO
T 

13
, B

LO
C

K 
52

AL
AM

O
 L

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

U
G

AR
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
,

VO
LU

M
E 

1,
 P

AG
ES

 2
4-

26
, H

.C
.M

.R
.

LO
T 

12
, B

LO
C

K 
52

LOT 9, BLOCK 53

SABINITO ESTATES
VOLUME 32, PAGE 28, H.C.M.R.

LAS VILLAS DEL VALLE
VOLUME 26, PAGE 25,

H.C.M.R.

N
 0

8°
 3

4'
 4

6"
 E

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

22
0.

00
'

S 81° 25' 14" E                                                               1320.00'

S 
08

° 3
4'

 4
6"

 W
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
32

0.
00

'

N 81° 25' 14" W                                              1320.00'

20
.0

'

20
.0

'

40.0' R.O.W.

BRAZIL AVENUE
50.0' R.O.W.

ARGENTINE ROAD
50.0' R.O.W.

A
R

G
E

N
T

IN
E

 C
O

U
R

T
5

0
.0

' 
R

.O
.W

.

BLOCK 53
LOT 16
N.W. COR.

N:16613355.424
E:1113666.957

15' EASEMENT TO NORTH ALAMO
WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT
VOLUME 1603, PAGE 193, H.C.D.R.

D
A

R
B

Y
 A

V
E

.

R
IL

E
Y

 A
V

E
.

C
H

E
S

N
E

E
 A

V
E

.

D
E

B
O

N
A

IR
 A

V
E

.

NAPA AVE.

KENSINGTON AVE.

S 81° 25' 14" E       990.00'

N
 0

8°
 3

4'
 4

6"
 E

   
   

 8
55

.0
0'

N
 0

8°
 3

4'
 4

6"
 E

   
   

 8
55

.0
0'

N
 0

8°
 3

4'
 4

6"
 E

   
   

 8
55

.0
0'

N
 0

8°
 3

4'
 4

6"
 E

   
   

 8
55

.0
0'

S 
08

° 3
4'

 4
6"

 W
   

   
 8

25
.0

0'
S 

08
° 3

4'
 4

6"
 W

   
   

 2
55

.0
0'

S 81° 25' 14" E       165.00'

N
 0

8°
 3

4'
 4

6"
 E

   
   

 2
25

.0
0'

S 81° 25' 14" E       165.00'

MONTCLAIR AVE.

LOT 1, BLOCK 49
ALAMO LAND AND SUGAR COMPANY SUBDIVISION,

VOLUME 1, PAGES 24-26, H.C.M.R.

91 91

91

91

91

91

91

91

92

92

92

92

93

91

N:16612306.443
E:1112173.759

EXIST. 80' H.C.I.D. No. 2
ABANDONED BY

Doc. No. 3280266 H.C.O.R.

"L1"
"L2"

"L3"
"L4"

122

108

131

123

100

9392

84

5758

59

62

65

64

63

60

61

66

71

72

73

74

67

75

68

76

69

70

54 53 52 51 50 4956 4855 47

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

152

144

138

115

13778 107

13913610910679

140110 13510580

14113411110481

14213311210382

14313211310283

148127

114

88

101

145

118

130

97

85

14612911686 99

1471281179887

150120 1259590

1491261199689

1511241219491

164

156

163

155

162

154

161

153

160

167

159

166

158

165

157

28

20

27

19

26

25

32

24

31

23

30

22

29

21

33

34

35

41

37

38

36

46 45 44 43 42

39

40

77

60
.0

0'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

60
.0

0'

140.00' 140.00'
45

.0
0'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
45

.0
0'

L2
2 125.00' 125.00'

L9

140.00'140.00'

125.00'125.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

45
.0

0'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

45
.0

0'

L21

140.00'
140.00'

60
.0

0'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

60
.0

0'

140.00'140.00'

45
.0

0'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

45
.0

0'

140.00'140.00'

125.00'125.00' L23

45
.0

0'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

45
.0

0'

L2
4

140.00'140.00'

N15° 26' 25"W
   126.21'

108.37' 95.63' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 95.63' 108.37'

N
08

° 3
4'

 4
6"

E 
  1

33
.7

1'

C7
C8

C9

C
10

C11

N31° 35' 06"W
   186.55'

N51° 01' 48"W   141.40'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

11
2.

79
'

11
8.

94
'

140.00'

140.00'

45
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

L2
5

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

N81° 25' 14"W   140.00'

L2
6

125.00'

60
.0

0'
52

.0
3'

52
.0

3'
52

.0
3'

52
.0

3'
52

.0
3'

52
.0

3'
52

.0
3'

52
.0

3'
52

.0
3'

L1

140.00'

15.00'

52
.0

3'
52

.0
3'

52
.0

3'
52

.0
3'

52
.0

3'
52

.0
3'

52
.0

3'
52

.0
3'

52
.0

3'
45

.0
0'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

125.00' L27

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

49.35' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 53.65' 49.35'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

10.00'

51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'51.25'

10.00'

L5

75
.0

0'

L6
45.00' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 51.25' 45.00'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

L13

75
.0

0'

L1
4

60
.0

0'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

60
.0

0'

140.00' 140.00'

45
.0

0'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

45
.0

0'

L2
0 125.00' 125.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

125.00'125.00'
L11

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

L1
0

140.00'140.00'

125.00' 125.00'
L7 L8

140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

45
.0

0'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

52
.6

9'
52

.6
9'

45
.0

0'

L19

L1
2

45
.0

0'
51

.2
5'

51
.2

5'
51

.2
5'

51
.2

5'
51

.2
5'

51
.2

5'
51

.2
5'

51
.2

5'
51

.2
5'

51
.2

5'
51

.2
5'

51
.2

5'

15.00'

140.00'

65
.0

0'
51

.2
5'

51
.2

5'
51

.2
5'

51
.2

5'
51

.2
5'

51
.2

5'
51

.2
5'

51
.2

5'
51

.2
5'

51
.2

5'
51

.2
5'

51
.2

5'
60

.0
0'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

90.00'

L15

140.00'

140.00'

L1
6 125.00'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

45
.0

0'
51

.1
6'

51
.1

6'
L1

8

140.00'

60
.0

0'
51

.1
7'

51
.1

7'
11

3.
73

'
11

8.
94

'

125.00'
L17

140.00'

N81° 25' 14"W   140.00'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

N68° 11' 21"E   1
41.40'

C1

C
2

C3C4C6

N48
° 4

4' 
38

"E
   1

86
.55

'

N3
2°

 3
5' 

57
"E

   
12

6.
21

'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

N
08

° 3
4'

 4
6"

E 
  1

33
.7

1'

L2

L4

72.38'

L3

1

94.45

92.32

92.22

91.69

91.72

92.13

92.57

91.70

91.54

91.50

91.00

91.24

91.94

92.16

91.72

SCALE:1"=100'

BE
AR

IN
G

 B
AS

IS
 A

S 
PE

R 
TE

XA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
 O

F 
19

83
, T

EX
AS

 S
O

UT
H

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
DA

TU
M

 A
S 

PE
R 

NA
VD

 8
8 

(G
EO

ID
 2

01
2B

)

MONARCA ESTATES SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION MAP OF

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 39.968 ACRES SITUATED IN THE
COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT

OF LOT 16, BLOCK 53, ALAMO LAND AND SUGAR COMPANY
SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED
IN VOLUME 1, PAGES 24-26, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS

Y
:\
La
n
d
 
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l\
E
d
in
b
u
rg
\
2
10
9
9
 
-
 
M
o
n
a
rc
a
 
S
u
b
d
 
(C

a
ye
ta
n
o
 
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t)
\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s\

M
O
N
A
R
C
A
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
S
-
6
.d
w
g
, 
1/

2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
4
:0
4
:4
3
 
P
M
, 
D
W
G
 
T
o
 
P
D
F
.p
c
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. & P.O.B.



5

5

5 5 5 5 5

5 5

5

1212

6

8

9

2

5

1

11

3 4 5 62 9

20
29

1

30 21

38

12 8 7 6 23

3

15 131417

1

2

35

11 1016 9

4

40

1

2

5 4

1

42

33

21

44 4746

43
1

44

12

12

3

10

12

14
15

4

9

11

13

5
6
7
8

8

7

8

5

1 2

47 46

48 49

50

64

65

66

5253545556

31

57585960616263

68 67

7

11

73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88

61 62
6360

59 64
6558

57 66
6756

51 53 55

444240
39 45

4638
37 47

4836
35 49

503417
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

8

A L A M O  L A N D
&  S U G A R  C O

T O W E R
T E R R A C E

M E L I S S A
E S TAT E S

A L B E R TA

N O R T H
A L A M O

T E R R A C E

B R AV O

A L B E R TA
M E A D O W S
U T  N O .  2

A L B E R TA T E R R A C E

S A B I N I T O
E S TAT E S

A L B E R TA
A C R E SS O L A N O

V E G A S  T O W E R
R A N C H E S

L A S  O L A S
E S TAT E S

M O N A R C O
E S TAT E S

S U B D I V I S I O N

S
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

B R A Z I L  AV E

W A S S E L L C
IR

A R G E N T I N E  R D

H
E

L
E

N
 S

T

E  A L B E R TA  R D

N
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

A
R

G
E

N
T

IN
E

 C
T

F R A N C H E S C A
AV E

O S C A R
L O O P

W
O W A S S A
R D

B E D U I N O
AV E

I L L U S I VO
AV E

O R A N G E
B U D

E
O W A S S A

R D

C A M B R I D G E
L N

S
T

E
J

A
N

O
D

R

E  O W A S S A
R D

T E J A N O  D R

E  O W A S S A  R D

S
A

B
IN

IT
O

 D
R

E L  B O S Q U E  D R PA L M E R A S  C I R  N

PA L M E R A S  C I R  S

P O K E R  S T

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

E  O W A S S A  R DE  O W A S S A  R D

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MONARCA ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 600 ft

®



5

5

5 5 5 5 5

5 5

5

1212

6

8

9

2

5

1

11

3 4 5 62 9

20
29

1

30 21

38

12 8 7 6 23

3

15 131417

1

2

35

11 1016 9

4

40

1

2

5 4

1

42

33

21

44 4746

43
1

44

12

12

3

10

12

14
15

4

9

11

13

5
6
7
8

8

7

8

5

1 2

47 46

48 49

50

64

65

66

5253545556

31

57585960616263

68 67

7

11

73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88

61 62
6360

59 64
6558

57 66
6756

51 53 55

444240
39 45

4638
37 47

4836
35 49

503417
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

8

A L A M O  L A N D
&  S U G A R  C O

T O W E R
T E R R A C E

M E L I S S A
E S TAT E S

A L B E R TA

N O R T H
A L A M O

T E R R A C E

B R AV O

A L B E R TA
M E A D O W S
U T  N O .  2

A L B E R TA T E R R A C E

S A B I N I T O
E S TAT E S

A L B E R TA
A C R E SS O L A N O

V E G A S  T O W E R
R A N C H E S

L A S  O L A S
E S TAT E S

M O N A R C O
E S TAT E S

S U B D I V I S I O N

S
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

B R A Z I L  AV E

W A S S E L L C
IR

A R G E N T I N E  R D

H
E

L
E

N
 S

T

E  A L B E R TA  R D

N
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

A
R

G
E

N
T

IN
E

 C
T

F R A N C H E S C A
AV E

O S C A R
L O O P

W
O W A S S A
R D

B E D U I N O
AV E

I L L U S I VO
AV E

O R A N G E
B U D

E
O W A S S A

R D

C A M B R I D G E
L N

S
T

E
J

A
N

O
D

R

E  O W A S S A
R D

T E J A N O  D R

E  O W A S S A  R D

S
A

B
IN

IT
O

 D
R

E L  B O S Q U E  D R PA L M E R A S  C I R  N

PA L M E R A S  C I R  S

P O K E R  S T

N
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

E  O W A S S A  R DE  O W A S S A  R D

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MONARCA ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 600 ft

®



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: SOL ALEGRE PHASE 1 SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 26, 2023 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: February 14, 2023 

FINAL PLAT 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat approval of SOL ALEGRE PHASE 1 SUBDIVISION, being 

a 24.85 Acre tract of land out of Lots 3, 4, 5, & 6, SANTA CRUZ GARDENS 

SUBDIVISION UNIT #2, located at 1000 E. Ramseyer Road, as requested by Melden 

& Hunt, Inc. Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the south side of E. Ramseyers Road and east of 

Jasmin Road, within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Agricultural (A) District but is requesting 

rezoning to Residential Primary (RP), Single-Family District. 

Setbacks: UDC Setbacks for Residential Primary (RP) District are as follows;  Front – 

20-ft., Side-6-ft., Corner Side-10-ft., and Rear-20-ft.  

Analysis: The Final Plat is developed 205-lots residential lots averaging approximately 

(6,825.00) square feet for a single-family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 

provided service by the City of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the 

proposed subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb 

& gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance 

with the approved 2021 Standards Manual. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Final,  subject to compliance with the Unified Development Code, 

General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, benchmark, drainage 

detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and other notes as required 

based on development, which is at 75% complete.  

 



36"

RAMSEYER DRIVE

N
 0

8°
 3

8'
 2

3"
 E

   
   

 8
75

.0
0'

N 81° 21' 37" W       1075.00'

S 
08

° 3
8'

 2
3"

 W
   

   
 9

05
.0

0'

S 81° 21' 37" E       1200.00'

LO
T 

7,
 B

LO
C

K 
37

SB
A 

ST
EE

L,
 L

LC
, A

 F
LO

R
ID

A 
LI

M
IT

ED
 L

IA
BI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

W
.D

. D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

 1
78

50
18

, H
.C

.O
.R

.

R
U

BE
N

 L
. M

AR
TI

N
EZ

 A
N

D
 W

IF
E,

N
AN

C
Y 

E.
 M

AR
TI

N
EZ

S.
W

.D
. D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
10

79
37

1,
 H

.C
.O

.R
.

S.
W

.D
. D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
77

51
53

, H
.C

.O
.R

.

R
AU

L 
ED

M
U

N
D

O
 S

EG
O

VI
A 

AN
D

W
IF

E,
 H

ER
M

EL
IN

D
A 

A.
 S

EG
O

VI
A

G
.W

.D
. D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
 5

80
44

6,
 H

.C
.O

.R
.

[I
RR

]
[I
RR

]
[I
RR

]
[I
RR

]
[I
RR

]
[I
RR

]
[I
RR

]
[I
RR

]
[I
RR

]
[I
RR

]

30
.0

0'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 6

0.
00

'
R

.O
.W

.

30
.0

0'

RAMSEYER DRIVE

SA
N

TA
 C

R
U

Z 
G

AR
D

EN
S 

U
N

IT
 N

o.
 2

VO
LU

M
E 

8,
 P

AG
ES

 2
8-

29
 H

.C
.M

.R
.

LOT 12, BLOCK 36

VOLUME 8, PAGES 28-29 H.C.M.R.

LOT 11, BLOCK 36

LO
T 

2,
 B

LO
C

K 
37

SA
N

TA
 C

R
U

Z 
G

AR
D

EN
S 

U
N

IT
 N

o.
 2

VO
LU

M
E 

8,
 P

AG
ES

 2
8-

29
 H

.C
.M

.R
. [IRR]

[IRR]

[IRR]

[IRR]

3

BENCH MARK #1

30
.0

0'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 6

0.
00

'
R

.O
.W

.

30
.0

0'

30
.0

0'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 6

0.
00

'
R

.O
.W

.

30
.0

0'

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W. 50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50
.0

'
R

.O
.W

.

50
.0

'
R

.O
.W

.

50
.0

'
R

.O
.W

.

50
.0

'
R

.O
.W

.
E  COSTA  DEL  SOL  AVENUE

E  VILLA  DEL  SOL  AVENUE

N
  P

LA
YA

  D
EL

  S
O

L 
 S

TR
EE

T

N
  R

AY
O

  D
EL

  S
O

L 
 S

TR
EE

T

N
  G

IR
A 

 D
EL

  S
O

L 
 S

TR
EE

T

N
  L

U
Z 

 D
EL

  S
O

L 
 S

TR
EE

T

N:16657105.763
E:1102883.324

N:16657862.082
E:1102998.242

S 
08

° 3
8'

 2
3"

 W
   

   
 1

85
.0

0'
S 

08
° 3

8'
 2

3"
 W

   
   

 6
30

.0
0'

S 81° 21' 37" E       256.00' S 81° 21' 37" E       256.00' S 81° 21' 37" E       256.00'

N
 0

8°
 3

8'
 2

3"
 E

   
   

 1
85

.0
2'

N
 0

8°
 3

8'
 2

3"
 E

   
   

 6
30

.0
0'

N
 0

8°
 3

8'
 2

3"
 E

   
   

 6
30

.0
0'

S 81° 21' 37" E       1025.01'

LCLL LL

50.0'
R.O.W.

N
  P

ED
AS

O
  D

EL
  S

O
L 

 S
TR

EE
T

OHOHOH

N 08° 38' 23" E
30.00'

N 81° 21' 37" W
125.00'

N
 0

8°
 3

8'
 2

3"
 E

   
   

 9
05

.0
0'

BENCH MARK #2

R
AU

L 
ED

M
U

N
D

O
 S

EG
O

VI
A 

AN
D

W
IF

E,
 H

ER
M

EL
IN

D
A 

A.
 S

EG
O

VI
A

G
.W

.D
. D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
 5

80
44

6,
 H

.C
.O

.R
.

VO
LU

M
E 

8,
 P

AG
ES

 2
8-

29
 H

.C
.M

.R
.

LO
T 

7,
 B

LO
C

K 
37

SB
A 

ST
EE

L,
 L

LC
, A

 F
LO

R
ID

A 
LI

M
IT

ED
 L

IA
BI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

W
.D

. D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

 1
78

50
18

, H
.C

.O
.R

.

LOT 10, BLOCK 36LOT 11, BLOCK 36
SANTA CRUZ GARDENS UNIT No. 2

LOT 13, BLOCK 36

123124125126127128130 129

122

112

108

107

106

105

104

103

117

111

118

119

110

120

113

102

114

115

116

109

101

121

67

57

37

44

36

43

35

42

41

40

39

38

Out
Parcel

"A"

45

14 613 512 411 310 217 916 815 7

49

50

51

52

53

46

54

47

55

48

56

63

59

68

72

76

66

62

77

69

73

78

65

61

70

74

64

60

71

75

58

79

91

95

99

87

83

100

92

96

86

82

93

97

89

85

81

90

94

98

88

84

80

1

29

21

28

20

27

34

26

33

25

32

24

31

23

30

22

19
18

88.00' 89.00' L22

50
.0

0'

104.00'103.00'

65
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
L2

388.00' 88.00' L24
50

.0
0'

103.00'103.00'

65
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
L2

5

103.00'103.00'

65
.0

0'

88.00' 88.00' L26

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

L2
7

103.00'103.00'

50
.0

0'

L2
9 88.00' 88.00'

65
.0

0'

L28

50
.0

0'

65
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

65
.0

0'

104.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
L2

1

89.00'88.00'

88.00' 89.00' L20

104.00'

103.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

104.00'

104.00'

103.00'

L1
9

104.00'

104.00'

103.00'

104.00'

104.00'

103.00'

104.00'

104.00'

L18

65
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

65
.0

0'

103.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

L1
1 88.00' 88.00'

L10

103.00'

88.00'88.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

103.00'

65
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

65
.0

0'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

88.00'88.00'
L6

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

35.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 51.50' 51.50' 51.50' 51.50' 51.50' 51.50' 51.50' 51.50' 50.00'

2.00'

50
.0

0'

50.00'

50
.0

0'

L7
88.00' 88.00'

50.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 51.50' 51.50' 51.50' 51.50' 51.50' 51.50' 51.50' 51.50' 67.00'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

103.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

L8

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

L9

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

L12

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

L1
3

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

103.00'
65

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

88.00'88.00'
L14

103.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

L1
7

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

103.00'

L1
5 88.00' 88.00'

103.00'

103.00'

L16

55
.0

0'
L2

L1

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

125.00'

30
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

95.00'
L5

55
.0

0'
L4

L3



3rd St

2nd
St

1st St

Bronze
Ave Mi

nn
es

ota
Av

e

Wi
sc

on
sin

 Av
e

Iow
a A

ve

Di
am

on
d A

ve

Go
ld 

Av
e

Vic
to

ry 
Av

e

Fr
ee

do
m 

Av
e

Se
len

a D
r

Flagg Dr

Ramseyer Dr

Davis Rd

Ja
sm

an
 R

d

N
Interstate69

1 in = 600 ft

Davis

Gw
in

Int
ers

tat
e 6

9

Ramseyer

Mile 19

Palm

1s
t

Benito A. RamirezJa
sm

an

US
 28

1 B
yp

as
s S

erv
ice

 R
oa

d

2nd

Orange

De
nk

Ha
us Mi
ss

ion
Ag

ua
jito As

hle
y

Go
ld

Vic
tor

y

3rd

Ja
sm

an

Davis

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:
SUBDIVISION NAME:
SOL ALEGRE

SITE

Legend
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT SITE

®



-10

-12
-00

-20

-25

-26 -27

-00

S1700-02-037-0008-00

-05

-00

S1
700

-02
-03

6-0
009

-00

-01

-03

-05

-00

S1
700

-02
-03

6-0
005

-00

00
10

-02

RAMSEYER RD.

-05 -06

-04

-03-00 -07 -08 -09

-11

-12

-55

-40
-30
-50

-60
-70

S1
70

0-0
1-0

04
-00

00
-

S1700-01-003-0000-10

S1700-01-000-0042-10

-80

LOT 8

LOT 6

-20 -15

32 31 30 29

-10

-00

-30

-20

-40

-04

-03

-02

-01

-00

-30

-00

-20
-10

-40

5
4

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

3
2
154

53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45
44
43
42
41
40
39
38
37

27

26
25
24
23

21
22

36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29

28

BO
OM

TO
WN

 N
O.

2

S1700-01-001-0000-

LOT 1

28

27

26

25

16 15 14 13

1211109

TRAILER PARK
M & O

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

-08

-09

-12

S1700-01-006-0000-

-20

-13

LOT 2
LOT 3
LOT 4
LOT 5

LOT 7

-25

S1700-02-036-0001-00

S1700-02-036-0001-05

-00

-05

-01

-00 -02

AM
ER

IC
AN

A S
UB

D.

1 2 3 20 21 22 23 44 45 46

4

5

6

7

8

19 24 43

422518

412617

402716

392815

382914

373013

363112

353211

9 10 33 34

1 32

6

JA
SM

AN
  R

OA
D

1

98

10

16

17

89

1 2

13 12 11 10

2

762 3 4 5

1117 16 15

1

10111213

1

28 29
30

31
32
33
34

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

35

FLAGG DR.

F

D

B

A

U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

5

4

3

2

1

6

7

8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23 24 25 26

55
57

58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45
44

67
66

68
69

PARTS SUBDIVISION
1

2

TEXAS TRUCKS AND

18

27

56

BOOMTOWN SUBD.

14 13 12 11

FR
AT

TI 
SU

BD
S1700-01-002-0000

-00 -07 -04 -01

S170
0-0

1-0
00-

004
2-0

0

E.C.I.S.D. ELEMENTARY SCHOOL No. 28

1

2

JUAN & FELIPA
SERNA SUBD. LA CUEVA DEL

TIGRE SUBD.
1

3rd St

2nd
St

1st St

Mi
nn

es
ota

Av
e

Wi
sc

on
sin

 Av
e

Iow
a A

ve

Go
ld 

Av
e

Vic
to

ry 
Av

e

Fr
ee

do
m 

Av
e

Se
len

a D
r

Flagg Dr

Ramseyer Dr

Davis Rd

Ja
sm

an
 R

d

N
Interstate69

1 in = 600 ft

Davis

Gw
in

Int
ers

tat
e 6

9

Ramseyer

Mile 19

Palm

1s
t

Benito A. RamirezJa
sm

an

US
 28

1 B
yp

as
s S

erv
ice

 R
oa

d

2nd

Orange

De
nk

Ha
us Mi
ss

ion
Ag

ua
jito As

hle
y

Go
ld

Vic
tor

y

3rd

Ja
sm

an

Davis

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:
SUBDIVISION NAME:
SOL ALEGRE

SITE

Legend
CITY LIMITS
STREETS
APPLICANT SITE

Linetype
CONTINUOUS

®



Planning and Zoning Commission
Attendance ‐ 2023

First Name Last Name Position Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Joe Ochoa Chairperson A
Jorge Sotelo Vice‐Chair P
Ruby Casas Commissioner P
Jorge Gonzalez Commissioner P
Victor  Daniec Commissioner P
Rene  Olivarez Commissioner P
Elias Longoria, Jr. Commissioner A

2023


	Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting
	 Consider Approval of the Minutes for January 10, 2022
	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 15.25 acre tract of land being a part or portion of Lot 15, Section 270, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, proposed Oakview Center Subdivision, located at 2300 South Interstate Highway 69C, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. on behalf of Red Rock Real Estate Development Group, LTD
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Notification Response
	 Survey
	 Plat
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to Residential, Primary (RP) District, being 8.555 acres out of Lot 9, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, proposed Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase 2 Subdivision, located at 1201 North Hoehn Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Villanueva Properties & Investments, LLC
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Plat
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Primary (RP) District, being 10.00 acres out of Lot 10, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, proposed Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase 1 Subdivision, located at 1200 North Depot Road, as requested Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Villanueva Properties & Investments, LLC
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Plat
	 Site Photo

	 Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 5.203(A) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width & Right-of-Way width for RICDEZ Subdivision, being a 5.0 acre tract out of land out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, located at 5201 East Mile 17 North (Chapin St), as requested by Sames Engineering, on behalf of Ricardo Resendez.
	 Aerial
	 SITE
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Revized Estimate

	 Consider the Preliminary Staff Review for Gem Estates Subdivision, being a 26.35-acre tract out of Lot 3, Block 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas located at 3100 W. Schunior Road as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Staff Review for Ebony Winds Subdivision, being a 66.30-acre tract out of Share 'C' Plat of the original Share No. 5, Las Mestenas Grant Subdivision, out of J.M. De La Vinus Heirs, Hidalgo County, Texas located at 8501 East Mile 22 &frac12; Road as requested by Rio Delta Engineering, Inc.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Final Plat approval of Oak Hill At Villanueva Estates Phase I being a 10.002 acre tract of land out of Lot 10, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway Subdivision, located at 1900 East Depot Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Reduced Plat
	 Aerial
	 Site Map

	 Consider the Final Plat approval of Monarca Estates Subdivision, being a 37.576 acre tract of land out of Lots 16, Block 53, Alamo Land & Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 6001 East Owassa Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 PLAT
	 Aerial
	 SITE

	 Consider the Final Plat approval of Sol Alegre Subdivision, being a 24.85 - acre tract of land out of Lots 3, 4, 5, & 6, Santa Cruz Gardens Subdivision Unit #2, located at 1000 East Ramseyer Road as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Reduced Plat
	 Aerial
	 Site Map

	 Attendance Roster



